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ORIGIN 

The June 20, 2012 Audit and Finance Standing Committee meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that Halifax Regional Council approve: 

• the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Halifax Regional Municipality for 
the year ended March 31, 2012; 

• the General Rate Surplus of Halifax Regional Municipality for the year ended 
March 31, 2012; 

• the Halifax Regional Municipality Miscellaneous Trust Funds for the year ended 
March 31,2012; 

• the Financial Statements of the Sackville Sports Stadium for the year ended 
March 31, 20121; and, 

• the transfers of a portion of the General Rate Surplus for the year ended March 
31, 2012 to reserves as outlined in the staff report presented on June 20, 2012 to 
the Audit and Finance Standing-Committee. 

BACKGROUND 

The Audit and Finance Standing Committee received presentations on the Audited Consolidated 
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2012, Miscellaneous Trust Funds for the year 
ended March 31, 2012 and the Financial Statements for Sackville Sports Stadium at March 31, 
2012 at a meeting 1;leld on June 20, 2012. 



Year End Financial Statements 
Council Report 

DISCUSSION 

-2- June 26, 2012 

Following the presentation of the Statements, staff provided clarification to Committee members 
on a number of points. The Committee then approved a series of motions as noted above in the 
recommendation. 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS 
There are no budget implications. Any costs related to the Financial Statements are covered in 
the annual Finance and Information Technology annual budget. 

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICIESIBUSINESS PLAN 
This report complies with the Municipality's Multi-Year Financial Strategy, the approved 
Operating, Project and Reserve budgets, policies and procedures regarding withdrawals from the 
utilization of Project and Operating reserves, as well as any relevant legislation. 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
The Audit and Finance Standing Committee meetings are open to the public. 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 
None Indicated. 

ALTERNATIVES 

1. Regional Council may choose not to approve the proposed recommendation. This is not 
the recommended option. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Consolidated Financial Statements of Halifax Regional Municipality for the Year Ended 
March 31, 2012 

2. Financial Statements of Sackville Sports Stadium for the Year Ended March 31, 2012 
3. Presentation: Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ending March 31, 

2012 and Miscellaneous Trust Funds, March 31, 2012 
4. General Rate Surplus of Halifax Regional Municipality for the Year Ended March 31, 

2012 
5. Financial Statements of Halifax Regional Municipality Miscellaneous Trust Funds for the 

year ended March 31, 2012 
6. Fourth Quarter 2011112 Financial Report 

A copy of this report can be obtained online at http://www.halifax.calcouncil/agendasc/cagenda.html then choose the appropriate 
meeting date, or by contacting the Office of the Municipal Clerk at 490-4210, or Fax 490-4208. 

Report Prepared by: Chris Newson, Legislative Assistant, 490-6732 and Shenyll Murphy, Deputy Clerk, 490-4211 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Halifax Regional Municipality (the "Municipality") are 
the responsibility of the Municipality's management and have been prepared in compliance with legislation, and 
in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards established by the Public Sector Accounting 
Board of The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. A summary of the significant accounting policies are 
described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. The preparation of financial statements necessarily 
involves the use of estimates based on management's judgment, particularly when transactions affecting the 
current accounting period cannot be finalized with certainty until future periods. 

The Municipality's management maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable 
assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and recorded in compliance with 
legislative and regulatory requirements, and reliable financial information is available on a timely basis for 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements. These systems are monitored and evaluated by 
management. 

The audit committee meets with management and the external auditors to review the consolidated financial 
statements and discuss any significant financial reporting or internal control matters prior to their approval of the 
consolidated financial statements. 

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by KPMG LLP, independent external auditors 
appOinted by the Municipality. The accompanying Auditors' Report outlines their responsibilities, the scope of 
their examination and their opinion on the Municipality's consolidated financial statements. 

Richard Butts 
Chief Administrative Officer 

Greg Keefe 
Interim Director of Finance & Information, 
Communication & Technology I CFO 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 

March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Financial assets 
Cash and short-term deposits (note 2) 
Taxes receivable (note 3) 
Accounts receivable (note 4) 
Loans, deposits, and advances 
Land held for resale 
Investments (note 5) 
Investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission {note 6} 

Financial liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 7) 
Accrued interest on long-term debt 
Deferred revenue 
Employee future benefits (note 9) 
Solid waste management facilities liabilities (note 10) 
Long-term debt {note 11} 

Net financial assets 

Non-financial assets 
Tangible capital assets (note 14) 
Invento!}: and ~re~aid ex~enses 

Accumulated surplus (note 15) 

Commitments and contingent liabilities (notes 13 and 16) 

$ 

$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 

2012 2011 

109,029 $ 45,155 
29,243 28,755 
67,078 92,979 

1,297 2,095 
28,401 27,338 
83,958 58,346 

790,882 775,116 
1,109,888 1,029,784 

91,627 105,832 
3,463 4,329 

44,695 43,439 
45,317 31,595 
14,860 10,577 

241,406 256,662 
441,368 452,434 

668,520 577,350 

1,748,787 1,759,579 
8,574 9,700 

1,757,361 1,769,279 

2,425,881 $ 2,346,629 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Consolidated Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus 

March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Budget 2012 2011 
(Unaudited 

Note 19) 
Revenue 

Taxation $ 610,232 $ 622,576 $ 583,868 
Less amounts received for provincially 

mandated services {note 18} {132,401} {132,075} {130,245} 
477,831 490,501 453,623 

Taxation from other governments 32,008 31,886 30,674 
User fees and charges 114,854 123,958 121,848 
Government grants 32,077 40,556 69,673 
Development levies 728 2,808 4,827 
Investment income (note 5) 2,910 2,877 1,963 
Penalties, fines and interest 11,146 11,694 13,456 
Land sales, contributions and other revenue 41,343 50,417 42,321 
Increase in equity in the Halifax Regional 

Water Commission (note 6) 15,800 15,766 34,338 
Grant in lieu of tax from the Halifax Regional 

Water Commission {note 6} 3,700 3,944 3,749 
Total revenue 732,397 774,407 776,472 

Expenses 
General government services 107,697 100,079 99,243 
Protective services 176,327 180,615 167,330 
Transportation services 229,230 236,509 219,112 
Environmental services 52,002 52,537 50,365 
Recreation and cultural services 100,796 103,199 94,947 
Planning and develo~ment services 19,768 221216 20,111 

Total ex~enses 685,820 695,155 651,108 

Annual surplus 46,577 79,252 125,364 

Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 2,346,629 2,346,629 2,221,265 

Accumulated surplus, end of year $ 2,393,206 $ 2,425,881 $ 2,346,629 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Consolidated Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets 

March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Budget 2012 2011 
(Unaudited 

Note 19) 

Annual surplus $ 46,577 $ 79,252 $ 125,364 

Acquisition of tangible capital assets (108,705) (97,539) (190,880) 
Amortization of tangible capital assets 106,581 106,581 98,280 
Loss (gain) on sale of tangible capital assets (13,450) (13,454) 649 
Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets 15,204 722 
Transfer of assets to Halifax Regional 

Water Commission 172,968 
31,003 90,044 207,103 

Acquisition of inventories of supplies and 
prepaid expenses (22,380) (26,005) 

Consumption of inventories of supplies and 
use of prepaid expenses 23,506 25,764 

Change in net financial assets 31,003 91,170 206,862 

Net financial assets, beginning of year 577,350 577,350 370,488 

Net financial assetsl end of ~ear $ 6081353 $ 6681520 $ 5771350 

The ~ccompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 
(In thousands of dollars) 

2012 2011 
Cash provided by (used in): 

Operating activities 
Annual surplus $ 79,252 $ 125,364 
Items not involving cash: 

Amortization 106,581 98,280 
Loss (gain) on sale of tangible capital assets (13,454) 649 
Contributed tangible capital assets (18,400) (31,262) 
Increase in egui~ in the Halifax Regional Water Commission ~15,766} ~34,338} 

138,213 158,693 
Change in non-cash assets and liabilities 

Increase in taxes receivable (488) (198) 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 25,901 (24,365) 
Decrease in loans, deposits, and advances 798 1,355 
Decrease (increase) in land held for resale (1,063) 1,035 
Decrease (increase) in inventory and prepaid expenses 1,126 (241) 
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued liabilities (14,205) (27,002) 
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest on long-term debt (866) 402 
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue 1,256 (11,447) 
Increase in employee future benefits 13,722 1,241 
Increase ~decrease} in solid waste management facilities liabilities 4,283 ~3,187} 

Net change in cash from operating activities 168,677 96,286 

Capital activities 
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 15,204 722 
Acguisition of tangible ca~ital assets ~79! 139} ~159,618} 

Net change in cash from capital activities (63,935) (158,896) 

Investing activities 
Decrease ~increase} in investments {25,612} 51,630 

Net change in cash from investing activities (25,612) 51,630 

Financing activities 
Long-term debt issued 24,266 47,125 
Long-term debt repaid (46,885) (47,019) 
Debt repayments recovered from Halifax Regional 

Water Commission 7,363 7,649 
Net change in cash from financing activities (15,256) 7,755 

Net change in cash and short-term depOSits 63,874 (3,225) 

Cash and short-term deposits, beginning of year 45,155 48,380 

Cash and short-term depOSits, end of year $ 109,029 $ 45,155 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31,2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Basis of presentation: 
The consolidated financial statements of the Halifax Regional Municipality (the "Municipality") have been 
prepared by management in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards as 
recommended by the Public Sector Accounting Board ("PSAB") of the Canadian Institute of Chartered 
Accountants ("CICAn). 

(b) Basis of consolidation: 
These consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the 
Municipality. The Municipality is comprised of all organizations, committees and local boards 
accountable for the administration of their financial affairs and resources to the Municipality and which 
are owned or controlled by the Municipality, except the Halifax Regional Water Commission which is 
accounted for on the modified equity basis of accounting. The entities included are as follows: 

Recreation facilities: 
Halifax Metro Centre 
Dartmouth Sportsplex Community Association 
Community Builders Inc. (Cole Harbour Place) 
Halifax Forum Community Association 
Eastern Shore Recreation Commission 
St. Margaret's Community Centre Association 
Sackville Sports Stadium 
Halifax Regional Municipality Centennial Arena Commission 
Canada Games Centre 
BMO Centre 

Commissions, cultural and other facilities: 
Alderney Landing Association 
MetroPark Parkade Facility 
Downtown Halifax Business Commission 
Spring Garden Area Business Association 
Downtown Dartmouth Business Commission 
Quinpool Road Mainstreet District Association Limited 
Sackville Business Association 
Spryfield & District Business Commission 
Main Street Dartmouth and Area Business Improvement Association 
North End Business Association 

Halifax Regional Library 

Interdepartmental and inter-organizational transactions and balances between these entities and 
organizations have been eliminated. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(c) School boards: 
The assets, liabilities, taxation and other revenues and expenses with respect to the operations of the 
school boards are not reflected in these consolidated financial statements as they are provincial 
government entities. 

School boards in Nova Scotia were created by the Province under provisions in the Education Act, and, 
under provincial statute, every municipality is required to make a mandatory contribution to its school 
boards. The mandatory contribution is set at the value of the Education Rate, set by the Province each 
year, multiplied by the previous year's Uniform Assessment. In addition, under the Halifax Regional 
Municipality Charter, supplementary education funding is specifically required for the former municipal 
units of Halifax, Dartmouth, Bedford and the County. The funding for all these contributions to the school 
boards are recovered by the Municipality by an area rate levied on the assessed value of taxable property 
and business occupancy assessments and is shown on the consolidated statement of financial activities 
as a reduction of taxation revenues. 

(d) Basis of accounting: 
Revenues and expenses are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual basis of 
accounting recognizes revenues as they are earned and measurable and expenses are recognized as 
they are incurred and measurable as a result of the receipt of goods or services and the creation of a 
legal obligation to pay. 

(e) Fund accounting: 
The resources and operations of the Municipality are comprised in the operating, capital and reserve 
funds. Transfers between funds are recorded as adjustments to the appropriate fund balance. 

(f) Investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission: 
The Halifax Regional Water Commission (the "HRWC") is accounted for using the modified equity. basis 
of accounting; consistent with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, as recommended by 
PSAB for an investment in a government business enterprise. Under the modified equity basis of 
accounting, the HRWC's accounting principles are not adjusted to conform to those of the Municipality 
and inter-organizational transactions and balances are not eliminated. 

The Municipality recognizes its equity interest in the annual income or loss of the HRWC in its 
consolidated statement of operations with a corresponding increase or decrease in its investment asset 
account. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting pOlicies (continued): 

(g) Miscellaneous Trust Funds: 
Miscellaneous Trust Funds and their related operations administered by the Municipality are not included 
in the consolidated financial statements, but are reported separately in the Miscellaneous Trust Funds 
financial statements. 

(h) Short-term deposits and investments: 
Short-term deposits and investments are recorded at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums or 
discounts in accordance with the investment policies established for the Municipality. A permanent 
decline in value would result in a write-down. 

(i) Non-financial assets: 
Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the provision 
of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are not intended for sale in the 
ordinary course of operations. 
i) Tangible capital assets 

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost which includes amounts that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition, construction, development or betterment of the asset. The cost, less residual value 
of the tangible capital assets, are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives 
as follows: 

Asset Useful Life - Years 
Land Improvements 10 - 50 
Buildings and building improvements 15 - 40 
Vehicles 5 - 15 
Machinery and eqUipment 5 - 10 
Dams 40 
Roads and infrastructure 5 - 75 
Ferries 2 - 30 

The useful life for landfill cells, which are included in land improvements, is based upon the capacity 
of each cell. 
For assets with a useful life of 5 years or less, amortization will commence in the year the asset is 
available for use, and be recorded at 50% of the annual charge in the first and last years of the 
asset's useful life. For assets with a useful life greater than 5 years, amortization will commence in 
the year following the year the asset is put into use. 

Roads and infrastructure includes road beds, road surfaces, infrastructure and bridges. The useful 
life of these assets are as follows: road beds - 40 years, road surfaces - 5 to 20 years, infrastructure 
- 20 to 30 years and bridges - 75 years. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(i) Non-financial assets (continued): 
i) Tangible capital assets (continued) 

The school buildings which are owned by the Municipality but in use by the Halifax Regional School 
Board are not recorded as tangible capital assets. No amortization is recorded by the Municipality as 
long as the buildings are in use by and under the control of the Halifax Regional School Board. 

ii) Contributions of tangible capital assets 
Tangible capital assets received as contributions are recorded at their fair value at the date of receipt 
and are also recorded as revenue. 

iii) Natural resources 
Natural resources that have not been purchased are not recognized as assets in the financial 
statements. 

iv) Works of art and cultural and historic assets 
Works of art and cultural and historic assets are not recorded as assets in these financial 
statements, unless used in the provision of a municipal service. 

v) Interest capitalization 
The Municipality does not capitalize interest costs associated with the acquisition or construction of a 
tangible capital asset. 

vi) Leased tangible capital assets . 
Leases which transfer substantially all of the benefits and risks incidental to ownership of property 
are accounted for as leased tangible capital assets. All other leases are accounted for as operating 
leases and the related payments are charged to expenses as incurred. 

vii) Inventories of supplies 
Inventories of supplies held for consumption are recorded at the lower of cost and replacement cost. 

0) Pension and post retirement benefits: 
The contributions to a multiemployer, defined benefit pension plan are expensed when contributions are 
due. The costs of post-employment benefits are recognized when the event that obligates the 
Municipality occurs. Costs include projected future income payments and fees paid to independent 
administrators of these plans, calculated on a present value basis. 

The costs of post-employment benefits and compensated absences are actuarially determined using the 
projected benefits method prorated on service and management's best estimate of retirement ages of 
employees, salary escalation and expected absences. Liabilities are actuarially determined using 
discount rates that are consistent with the market rates of high quality debt instruments. Any gains or 
losses from changes in assumptions or experience are amortized over the estimated average remaining 
service period for active employees. 

(k) Government transfers: 
Government transfers are recognized in the consolidated financial statements in the period in which 
events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any eligibility criteria have 
been met, and reasonable estimates of the amounts can be made. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(I) Deferred revenue: 
Deferred revenue represents user charges and other fees that have been collected, for which the related 
services have yet to be performed. These amounts will be recognized as revenue in the fiscal year the 
services are performed. 

(m) Solid waste management facilities liabilities: 
The Municipality accrues landfill closure and post-closure care requirements that include final covering 
and landscaping of the landfill, pumping of ground water and leachates from the site, and ongoing 
environmental monitoring, site inspection and maintenance. The reported liability is based on estimates 
and assumptions using the best information available to management. 
Future events may result in significant changes to the estimated total expenses, capacity used or total 
capacity and the estimated liability, and would be recognized prospectively, as a· change in estimate, 
when applicable. 

(n) Taxation and related revenues: 
Property tax billings are prepared by the Municipality based on assessment rolls issued by the Property 
Valuation Services Corporation. Tax rates are established annually by Council, incorporating amounts to 
be raised for local services and the requisition made by the Province in respect of education taxes. 
Taxation revenues are recorded at the time tax billings are due. Assessments and the related property 
taxes are subject to appeal. Tax adjustments as a result of appeals are recorded when the results of the 
appeal process are known. An allowance for unresolved assessment appeals is also provided. 

(0) Land held for resale: 
Land held for resale is recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes amounts for 
improvements to prepare the land for sale or servicing. 

(p) Use of estimates: 
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities 
at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the 
period. Significant estimates include assumptions used in estimating provisions for accrued liabilities, 
landfill liability and in performing actuarial valuations of employee future benefits. 
In addition, the Municipality is required to make estimates of historical cost and useful lives of tangible 
capital assets. 
Actual results could differ from these estimates. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

2. Cash and short-term deposits: 

Halifax Regional Municipality 
Commissions, cultural and other recreation facilities 

Total 

$ 

$ 

20~2 2011 

104,594 $ 
4,435 

109,029 $ 

37,630 
7,525 

45,155 

Cash and short-term deposits include interest bearing accounts and money market instruments with a term to 
maturity of 90 days or less. 

3. Taxes receivable: 

Balance, beginning of year 
Add: 
Current year's levy of property taxes 
Tax agreements 
Deed transfer tax 

Less: 
Current year's collections 
Reduced taxes 

Balance, end of year 
Allowance 

Balance, end of year (net of allowance) 

2012 

$ 32,003 

577,600 
9,648 

39,302 
658,553 

621,702 
4,403 

626,105 

32,448 
(3,205) 

$ 29,243 

2011 

$ 33,081 

544,870 
9,687 

33,344 
620,982 

584,851 
4,128 

588,979 

32,003 
(3,248) 

$ 28,755 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

4. Accounts receivable: 

Federal Government 
Provincial Government 
Other receivables 

Total 

5. Investments: 

$ 

$ 

2012 

7,872 $ 
21,073 
38,133 

67,078 $ 

2011 

21,975 
27,861 
43,143 

92,979 

Money market instruments include Federal and Provincial treasury bills, discounted notes of Federal Crown 
Corporations and instruments of Canadian Financial Institutions. These investments have a term to maturity of 
one year or less. Investments shown here have a remaining term to maturity of 90 days or more at March 31, 
2012. 

Government and Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC) bonds have a maturity range from October 
1, 2013 to May 27, 2016. The weighted average yield on market value of these bonds is 1.42% at March 31, 
2012 (2011 -1.83%). 

Money market instruments 
Government and CMHC bonds 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Cost 

70,952 $ 
13,006 

83,958 $ 

2012 
Market value 

71,373 $ 
13,192 

84,565 $ 

Cost 

44,326 $ 
14,020 

58,346 $ 

2011 
Market value 

44,567 
14,043 

58,610 

The investment income earned on money market instruments is $2,527 (2011 - $1,734) and on Government and 
CMHC bonds is $350 (2011 - $229). 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

6. Investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission: 

The HRWC is a wholly-owned and controlled government business enterprise of the Municipality and is 
responsible for the supply of municipal water, wastewater and stormwater services to residents of the 
Municipality. 

As of August 1, 2007, municipal wastewater and stormwater facilities and their operations were transferred 
from the Municipality to the !-fRWC. This transfer was approved by the Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board. 
The HRWC assumed the responsibility for debt servicing associated with the wastewater and stormwater 
facilities and operations that were transferred. This transaction was deemed to have no commercial 
substance and was therefore recorded at the carrying value in accordance with the CICA Handbook Section 
3840, Related Party Transactions. 

In accordance with the transfer agreement between the Municipality and HRWC, certain components of the 
Halifax Harbour Solutions Project totaling $315 million were ' transferred to the HRWC during fiscal years 
2009/10 and 2010/11. All asset transfers relating to this agreement have been completed. 

(a) The following table provides condensed supplementary financial information for the HRWC: 

Financial position 
Current assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Total 

$ 

$ 

2012 

40,214 $ 
923,106 

963,320 

31,545 
140,893 

172,438 

790,882 $ 

2011 

51,634 
905,943 

957,577 

28,995 
153,466 

182,461 

775,116 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31,2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

6. Investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission (continued): 

Results of operations 
Revenues 
Operating expenses 
Financing expenses 
Other income 
Net income before grant in lieu of tax 

Grant in lieu of tax 

Net income 

Increase (decrease) in contributed capital surplus 
Donated tangible capital assets 
Decrease in reserves 

Increase in investment and equity 

Investment and equity, beginning of year 
Net assets transferred from Halifax Regional Municipality 

Investment and eguity, end of year 

$ 

$ 

2012 2011 

98,827 $ 89,680 
(79,457) (74,910) 

(8,164) (8,974) 
2,558 4,424 

13,764 10,220 

(3,944) (3,749) 

9,820 6,471 

(4,600) 
4,292 34,851 
1,654 (2,384) 

15,766 34,338 

775,116 567,810 
172,968 

790,882 $ 775,116 

(b) The following summarizes the Municipality's related party transactions with the HRWC for the year: 

2012 2011 
Revenues: 

Grant in lieu of tax $ 3,944 $ 3,749 
Expenses: 

Fire erotection charae $ 11 1°81 $ 1°1°14 

All transactions are in the normal course of operations, and are recorded at the exchange value based on 
normal commercial rates, or as agreed to by the parties. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

7. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities: 

Trade accounts payable 
Payable to other governments 
Accrued liabilities 

Total 

8. Employee future benefits - employees' retirement pension plan: 

$ 

$ 

2012 2011 

23,884 $ 47,513 
22,255 17,768 
45,488 40,551 

91,627 $ 105,832 

Employees of the Municipality participate in the Halifax Regional Municipality Pension Plan (the "HRM Plan"). 
The HRM Plan is a multiemployer plan administered by the Halifax Regional Municipality Pension Committee 
(the "Committee"). Other major employers participating in the HRM Plan include the Halifax Regional School 
Board and Quest. The Committee is comprised of representatives from both management and unions, and is 
responsible for setting contribution rates for all participating employers. The HRM Plan is funded equally by 
participating employers and members. Accounting for the HRM Plan under the Municipality's financial 
statements follows rules for defined contribution pension plans. 
The HRM Plan provides a lifetime benefit representing 2% of the member's average earnings over a period of 
three years times the number of years of membership in the pension plan. Only regular earnings are 
recognized under the defined benefit provisions of the Plan. The HRM Plan also provides defined contribution 
benefits, at the option of the member, on the portion of earnings that is overtime and other non-regular 
earnings. 

The Municipality contributed to the HRM Plan an amount of $23,325 for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2012 
(2011 - $21,908). Since April 1, 2006, the Municipality and the members are each contributing 10.36% of 
regular earnings for members participating in the main division of the pension plan. Other contribution rates 
are in effect for the other divisions of the plan, and for members in public safety occupations. 
The last actuarial valuation filed with regulators was at December 31, 2009. The next actuarial valuation is to 
be filed by December 31, 2012. The interest rate used in the last filed valuation was 6.75% per year. The 
following estimates as at December 31, 2011 are based on the actuarial valuation as at December 31, 2009 
extrapolated to December 31, 2011: 

2012 2011 
Extrapolated Extrapolated 

Actuarial value of plan assets $ 1,176,502 $ 1,153,361 
Extrapolated value of accrued pension benefits (1,311,495) (1,239,216) 

Estimated fundins deficit $ p341993l $ ~851855l 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

8. Employee future benefits - employees' retirement pension plan (continued): 

The main assumptions used in the actuarial valuation of the HRM Plan are as follows: 

Asset rate of return 6.75% per year 

Salary increase 3.0% per year pius merit and promotional increases 

Retirement age: 60% at the earliest age at which an unreduced pension is payable, the remainder at 
age 65 (or age 60 for members in Public Safety Occupations) 

Mortality: UP 94 with projections based on scale AA 

The actuarial value of net assets and the actuarial present val,ue of accrued pension benefits are presented 
on the going concern basis. In accordance with the Nova Scotia Pension Benefits Act ("PBA"), a solvency 
valuation is performed on the HRM Plan, even though the risk of it being wound up is remote. The values of 
the HRM Plan's assets and liabilities on a solvency basis are related to the corresponding values calculated 
as though the HRM Plan were wound up and settled on the valuation date, excluding any provision for future 
indexing of benefits as provided under PBA regulation 16(1)(a). Further to an amendment to the same 
Regulation to the PBA effective at the end of 2004, HRM Plan sponsors can also exclude from the solvency 
valuation the value of benefits provided under Section 79 (commonly referred to as the "grow in" provisions) of 
the PBA. The contribution requirements consider the exclusion of such benefits in the determination of the 
solvency special payments schedule for 2006 and beyond. 

On November 27, 2006, changes to the PBA Regulations were adopted to provide solvency relief to municipal 
pension plans. Under the new regulations, municipal pension plans are only required to fund up to an 85% 
solvency ratio (over a period of 5 years). While a municipal pension plan is funded under the relief provisions, 
any deficiency upon full or partial wind-up has to be funded by the employer, and no amendment may be 
made to the pension plan unless the full cost of the amendment is paid to the fund before the effective date. 
Effective December 31, 2010, Amendment 2009-01 provides for a change in the benefit payable to members 
who terminate from active employment. The benefit payable on termination will be an unreduced basis from 
the former member's Normal Retirement Date, rather than age 60. 

Effective December 31, 2009, Amendment 2009-02 to the HRM Plan provides for an increase to the 
maximum pension payable under the Plan from $1,825 per year of credited service to the maximum pension 
payable under the Income Tax Act for all members who have retired or will retire on or after December 31, 
2006. The increase in maximum pension will apply automatically to all service after December 31,2009, and 
will apply to service before December 31, 2009 provided that an amount equal to the increase in contributions 
that would have been required since 2004 if the maximum pension had been increased to that level since 
2004 is deposited to the Plan. 
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Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

9. Employee future benefits - retiring allowances and other future benefits: 

The Municipality provides for the payment of retiring allowances to retiring employees in accordance with the 
terms of the various collective agreements and Municipal policy. The retiring allowance is based on the 
member's final annual salary and years of service at retirement. On the retirement of a police officer, the 
Municipality also provides for a lump sum payment to a health trust for the benefit of the retiring member. The 
amount depends on the level of the officer's sick bank at the time of retirement. 
The Municipality continues to pay for its share of the contributions to the HRM Plan for members in receipt of 
benefits from a long-term disability plan sponsored and recognized by the Municipality. 

The Municipality also provides for employee sick leave. Unused sick leave accumulates to a maximum 
number of hours which varies by employment agreement. Under this program, employees are not entitled to 
a cash payment in lieu of sick leave when they leave the Municipality's employment except as described 
above with respect to the retirement of a police officer. 

The Municipality also pays lifetime and temporary benefits to former employees who retired from the 
Municipality under various early retirement programs and arrangements that were in place prior to April 1, 
2004. 
Actuarial valuations of the above benefits are done for accounting purposes using the projected benefit 
method prorated on services. The last actuarial valuation of the retiring allowance benefits was conducted as 
at March 31, 2010, and extrapolated to March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2012. The last actuarial valuation of 
the lump sum amounts to the police health trust was conducted as at March 31, 2011, and extrapolated to 
March 31, 2012. For all other benefits, actuarial valuations were conducted as at March 31, 2012. Key 
actuarial assumptions used in the valuations were based on the Municipality's best estimates. 

A reconciliation of the accrued benefit obligation for these plans, along with the main assumptions used for 
disclosure and expense calculations are as follows: 

2012 2011 

Accrued benefit obligation, beginning of the year $ 34,932 $ 32,645 
Current period benefit cost 16,455 2,297 
Benefit payments (4,494) (2,642) 
Interest cost 1,825 1,406 
Actuarial loss 2,082 1,226 

Accrued benefit obligation, end of fiscal year $ 50,800 $ 34,932 

Main assumptions used for fiscal year-end disclosure: 
Discount rate 3.65% 3.87% 
Salary increase 3% piUS merit 3% piUS merit 

Main assumptions used for expense calculation: 
Discount rate 3.87% 4.33% 
Salary increase 3% piUS merit 3% piUS merit 
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(In thousands of dollars) 

9. Employee future benefits - retiring allowances and other future benefits (continued): 

These other employee benefit plans require no contributions from employees. The benefit liability as at March 
31, 2012 includes the following components: 

Accrued benefit obligation 
Retiring allowances 
Sick leave 
HRM pension contributions for employees on LTD 
Police health trust 
Other 

Unamortized actuarial loss 

Benefit liability 

$ 

$ 

2012 

26,783 
12,893 
2,760 
1,633 
6,731 

50,800 
(5,483) 

45,317 

2011 

$ 24,489 

2,094 
1,542 
6,807 

34,932 
(3,337) 

$ 31,595 

The unamortized actuarial losses will be amortized over the expected average remaining service life (EARSL) 
of the related employee groups starting in the next fiscal year. EARSL is determined separately for each 
benefit program. 

The total expense related to other employee benefits described above includes the following components: 

Current period benefit cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Other employee benefit expense 
Other employee benefit interest expense 

Total expense related to other employee benefit plans 

$ 

$ 

2012 

16,455 
321 

16,776 
1,825 

18,601 

2011 

$ 2,297 
180 

2,477 
1,406 

$ 3,883 

During the year, the Municipality recorded a benefit liability for accumulated sick leave of $12,354. This 
adjustment was recognized in the current years expense related to other employee benefit plans as a current 
period benefit cost. 
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(In thousands of dollars) 

10. Solid waste management facilities liabilities: 

The Nova Scotia Environmental Protection Act sets out the regulatory requirements for the closure and 
maintenance of landfill sites. Under this Act, the Municipality is required to provide for closure and post 
closure care of solid waste landfill sites. 

Sackville Landfill: 
The Sackville Landfill site closed during the year ended March 31, 1997. A closure plan and an 
environmental audit were completed in 1996. Post closure care activities for this site include perpetual 
care that is expected to occur until 2017 and will involve the management and monitoring of groundwater, 
gas and leachate levels, operating and monitoring the leachate treatment plant when necessary, removal 
of buildings, site cleanup and general site maintenance. 

The estimated liability for the care of the landfill site is the present value of future cash flows associated 
with closure and post closure costs discounted using a long-term borrowing rate of 3.03% (2011 - 4.00%) 
and a forecasted inflation rate of 1.59% (2011 - 2.16%). 
The estimated present value of future expenses for closure and post closure care as at March 31, 2012 is 
$18,774 (2011 - $18,254), of which total expenses of $14,267 (2011 - $13,370), have been made to date, 
resulting in a liability of $4,507 (2011 - $4,884). 

In order to help reduce the future impact of these obligations, the Municipality has established a reserve 
fund for the responsible care of this site. At March 31, 2012, the balance in the reserve is $4,507 (2011 -
$5,340). As at March 31, 2012 the recognized liability was fully funded. 

Otter Lake Landfill: 
The Otter Lake Landfill site opened during the year ended March 31,1999 and is expected to accept 
waste for another 12 years, until the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024. 
The site's design consists of nine cell phases with an expected total capacity of 4,244,000 tonnes (2011 -
4,244,000 tonnes). 
Post closure care activities for this site include perpetual care that is expected to occur until 2045 and will 
involve the management and monitoring of: groundwater, gas and leachate levels, operating and 
monitoring the leachate treatment plan when necessary, removal of buildings, site cleanup and general 
site maintenance. 

The estimated liability for the care of the landfill site is the present value of future cash flows associated 
with closure and post closure costs discounted using a long-term borrowing rate of 3.03% (2011 - 4.00%) 
and a forecasted inflation rate of 1.59% (2011 - 2.16%). The liability was adjusted for capacity used of 
100% for the closed cells and 0% for the remaining cells. Currently Cell 5 is 82% full. 

The estimated present value of future expenses for closure and post closure care as at March 31, 2012 is 
$27,866 (2011 - $23,224), of which total expenses of $17,766 (2011 - $17,766), have been made to date 
resulting in a liability of $10,100 (2011 - $5,458). . 
In order to help reduce the future impact of these obligations, the Municipality has established a reserve 
fund for the responsible care of this site. At March 31, 2012, the balance in the reserve is $10,100 (2011 . 
$1,934). As at March 31, 2012 the recognized liability was fully funded. 
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(In thousands of dollars) 

10. Solid waste management facilities liabilities (continued): 

Mengoni Landfill: 
The Mengoni Landfill site closed during the year ended March 31, 2008. A closure plan and an 
environmental audit were completed in 2008. Post closure care activities for this site include perpetual 
care that is expected to occur until 2029 and will involve the management and monitoring of 
groundwater, gas and leachate levels, operating and monitoring the leachate treatment plan when 
necessary, removal of buildings, site cleanup and general site maintenance. 

The estimated liability for the care of the landfill site is the present value of future cash flows associated 
with closure and post closure costs discounted using a long-term borrowing rate of 3.03% (2011 - 4.00%) 
and a forecasted inflation rate of 1.59% (2011 - 2.16%). 

The estimated present value of future expenses for closure and post closure care as at March 31, 2012 
is $2,479 (2011 - $2,436) of which total expenses of $2,226 (2011 - $2,201), have been made to date, 
resulting in a liability of $253 (2011 - $235). . 

In order to help reduce the future impact of these obligations, the Municipality has established a reserve 
for the responsible care of this site. At March 31, 2012 the balance in the reserve is $253 (2011 - $101). 
As at March 31, 2012 the recognized liability was fully funded. 

2012 2011 
Sackville Otter Lake Mengoni Total Total 

Estimated present value of closure 
and post closure costs $ 18,774 $ 27,866 $ 2,479 $ 49,119 $ 43,914 

Less: Ex~enses incurred 14,267 17,766 2,226 34,259 33,337 
4,507 10,100 253 14,860 10,577 

Reserve fund 4,507 10,100 253 14,860 7,375 

Amount to be funded 
from future revenue $ $ $ $ $ 3,202 
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11. Long-term debt: 

12. 

The schedule of long-term debt attached to the consolidated financial statements details the various terms 
and conditions related to the long-term debt (see page 33). 
Principal payments required in each of the next five years and thereafter on debt held as at March 31, 2012 

2013 $ 46,693 
2014 $ 43,015 
2015 $ 50,090 
2016 $ 35,693 
2017 $ 30,260 

Thereafter $ 122,793 

Miscellaneous Trust Funds: 

Miscellaneous Trust Funds administered by the Municipality are reported on separately. The total trust assets 
under administration at March 31, 2012 are $6.9 million (2011 - $6.0 million). 

13. Commitments: 

(a) The Municipality and its consolidated entities rent facilities under several long-term operating leases with 
aggregate annual payments for the next five years approximating $6.2 million (2011 - $6.0 million). 

(b) The Municipality has entered into several long-term contracts for waste resources operations with 
aggregate annual payments for the next five years approximating $41 million (2011 - $41 million). 
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14. Tangible capital assets: 

Additions 
Balance at (Net of Balance at 

Cost March 31, 2011 Transfers) Disposals March 31, 2012 

Land $ 278,225 $ 4,843 $ (1,582) $ 281,486 
Land improvements 192,773 11,421 204,194 
Buildings 377,035 16,286 (226) 393,095 
Vehicles 165,018 6,836 (3,618) 168,236 
Machinery and equipment 70,260 10,176 80,436 
Roads and infrastructure 1,615,250 46,133 1,661,383 
Dams 480 480 
Ferries 19,026 399 19,425 
Leasehold improvements 3,030 3,030 
Assets under construction 36,334 1,445 37,779 
Total $ 2?571431 $ 971539 $ !51426l $ 218491544 

Accumulated Balance at Amortization Balance at 
amortization March 31, 2011 Disposals Expense March 31, 2012 

Land $ $ $ $ 
Land improvements 148,142 7,678 155,820 
Buildings 155,484 (217) 11,629 166,896 
Vehicles 76,147 (3,459) 12,818 85,506 
Machinery and equipment 34,411 9,279 43,690 
Roads and infrastructure 565,634 64,236 629,870 
Dams 408 12 420 
Ferries 17,202 757 17,959 
Leasehold improvements 424 172 596 
Assets under construction 
Total $ 997,852 $ ,3,676l $ 106,581 $ 1,100,757 

Net book value Net book value 
March 31, 2011 March 31, 2012 

Land $ 278,225 $ 281,486 
Land improvements 44,631 48,374 
Buildings 221,551 226,199 
Vehicles 88,871 82,730 
Machinery and equipment 35,849 36,746 
Roads and infrastructure 1,049,616 1,031,513 
Dams 72 60 
Ferries 1,824 1,466 
Leasehold improvements 2,606 2,434 
Assets under construction 36,334 37,779 
Total $ 1,759,579 $ 1,748,787 
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14. Tangible capital assets (continued): 

Additions 
Balance at (Net of Balance at 

Cost March 31, 2010 Transfers) Disposals March 31, 2011 

Land $ 259,692 $ 18,655 $ (122) $ 278,225 
Land improvements 181,244 11,529 192,773 
Buildings 252,418 127,617 (3,000) 377,035 
Vehicles 142,311 24,235 (1,528) 165,018 
Machinery and equipment 57,137 13,123 70,260 
Roads and infrastructure 1,566,050 49,200 1,615,250 
Dams 480· 480 
Ferries 18,511 515 19,026 
Leasehold improvements 3,009 21 3,030 
Assets under construction 2631317 {54I015} {172,968} 361334 
Total $ 2?441169 $ 1901880 $ ,1771618l $ 217571431 

Accumulated Balance at Amortization Balance at 
amortization March 31, 2010 Disposals Expense March 31, 2011 

Land $ $ $ $ 
Land improvements 138,675 9,467 148,142 
Buildings 150,974 (1,800) 6,310 155,484 
Vehicles 66,074 (1,479) 11,552 76,147 
Machinery and equipment 26,966 7,445 34,411 
Roads and infrastructure 503,189 62,445 565,634 
Dams 396 12 408 
Ferries 16,325 877 17,202 
Leasehold improvements 252 172 424 
Assets under construction -
Total $ 9021851 $ ,31279l $ 981280 $ 9971852 

Net book value Net book value 
March 31, 2010 March 31 1 2011 

Land $ 259,692 $ 278,225 
Land improvements 42,569 44,631 
Buildings 101,444 221,551 
Vehicles 76,237 88,871 
Machinery and. equipment 30,171 35,849 
Roads and infrastructure 1,062,861 1,049,616 
Dams 84 72 
Ferries 2,186 1,824 
Leasehold improvements 2,757 2,606 
Assets under construction 2631317 361334 
Total $ 11841 1318 $ 117591579 
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14. Tangible capital assets (continued): 

(a) Assets under construction: 
Assets under construction having a value of $37,779 (2011 - $36,334) have not been amortized. 
Amortization of these assets will commence when the asset is available for productive use. 

(b) Contributed tangible capital assets: 
Contributed tangible capital assets have been recognized at the fair market value at the date of 
contribution. The value of contributed assets received during the year is $18,400 (2011 - $31,262) and is 
comprised of roads and infrastructure in the amount of $16,218 (2011 - $15,974) and land and land 
improvements having a value of $2,182 (2011 - $15,288). 

(c) Tangible capital assets disclosed at nominal values: 
Where an estimate of fair value could not be made, the tangible capital asset was recognized at a 
nominal value. Land is the only category where nominal values were assigned. 

(d) Works of art and cultural and historical assets: 
The Municipality manages and controls various works of art and non-operational cultural and historical 
assets including buildings, artifacts, paintings and sculptures located at Municipal sites and public display 
areas. These assets are not recorded as tangible capital assets and are not amortized. 

(e) Write-down of tangible capital assets: 
The write-down of tangible capital assets during the year was $nil (2011 - $1,280). 

(f) Roads and infrastructure: 
Roads and infrastructure have a net book value of $1,031,513 (2011 ., $1,049,616) and are comprised of: 
road beds - $316,263 (2011 - $320,218), road surfaces - $381,896 (2011 - $392,246), infrastructure -
$324,433 (2011 - $329,859) and bridges - $8,921 (2011 - $7,293). 
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15. Accumulated surplus: 

Accumulated surplus consists of individual fund surplus and reserve funds as follows: 

2012 

Surplus 
Invested in tangible capital assets $ 1,516,768 
Other 8,357 
Equity in Halifax Regional Water Commission 790,882 
Reserves of agencies, boards and commissions 567 
Funded by reserves 

Landfill closure costs (14,860) 
Unfunded 

Accrued interest (3,463) 
EmElo~ee benefits P2,354} 

Total surplus 2,285,897 

Operating reserves set aside by Council 
Self insurance 3,980 
Operations stabilization 4,606 
Snow and ice control variable operating 8,423 
Service improvement 2,000 
Cemetery maintenance 157 
Culture development 1,242 
Municipal elections 1,405 
EMO cost recovery 310 
Marketing levy special events 1,112 
DNA costs 115 
Titanic commemorative 13 
Central library capital campaign and development 2,983 
Major events facilities 857 
Operating cost of new capital 6,789 
Information and communication technologies 4,637 
Police emergency and extraordinary investigation 1,170 
Police officer on the job injury 885 
Commons enhancement 1 
Provincially funded police officers and facility lease 2,260 
Convention Centre 372 

Total operating reserves set aside by Council 43,317 

2011 

$ 1,495,215 
226 

775,116 
542 

(10,577) 

(4,329) 
{563} 

2,255,630 

4,479 
4,549 
8,320 
1,948 

153 
909 
988 
281 

1,235 
110 

6 
1,665 

846 
4,513 
4,084 

661 
612 

1 
1,782 

37,142 
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15. Accumulated surplus (continued): 

2012 2011 

Capital and equipment reserves set aside by Council 
Sale of capital assets $ 330 $ 
Business/industrial parks expansion 5,938 3,163 
Capital surplus 1,856 3,046 
Parkland development 2,584 2,145 
Sackville landfill closure 4,507 5,340 
Otter Lake landfill closure 10,100 1,934 
Mengoni landfill closure 253 101 
Waste resources capital 14,300 10,950 
Upper Sackville turf 325 301 
MetroPark parkade 2,031 1,843 
Strategic growth 7,030 2,448 
HRM sustainable communities 337 454 
Rural fire 705 708 
Ferry replacement 8,194 1,568 
Capital replacement 1,630 1,015 
Energy and underground services co-location 1,700 1,785 
Bedford South capital cost contribution interchange 94 92 
Gas tax 15,058 11,722 
Alderney Gate recapitalization 1,094 888 
Regional capital cost contribution 2,007 1,058 
Community facility partnership 820 810 
Kingswood water 4 4 
5594-96 Morris Street 61 62 
Rockingham community centre 13 13 
Captain William Spry centre 2 2 
Richmond school 1 1 
Waterfront development 19 
Central Library capital replacement 12,422 
SMO Centre 336 83 
Total capital reserves set aside by Council 93,751 51,536 

General fleet 1,477 1,142 
Police vehicles 450 351 
Fire and emergency service vehicles and eqUipment 959 799 
Fuel s:lstem 30 29 
Total eqUipment reserves set aside by Council 2,916 2,321 

Total capital and equipment reserves set aside by Council 96,667 53,857 

Total accumulated surelus $ 2
1
4251881 $ 213461629 
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16. Contingent liabilities: 

(a) As of March 31,2012, there are a number of claims against the Municipality and its consolidated entities 
in varying amounts and for which provisions have been made in these financial statements, as 
appropriate. It is not possible to determine the amounts that may ultimately be assessed against the 
Municipality with respect to these claims, but management believes that any such amounts would not 
have a material impact on the financial position of the Municipality. 

(b) The Municipality is the plaintiff in various proceedings, which have arisen, in the normal course of carrying 
on its operations. It is not possible at this time to determine the amounts the Municipality may receive 
with respect to these claims. 

(c) The Municipality guarantees certain debt issues of the HRWC. As at March 31, 2012, this outstanding 
debt was $44.3 million (2011 - $48.6 million), with maturity dates ranging from 2012 to 2022. In addition, 
the Municipality is responsible for outstanding debt of $87.1 million (2011 - $94.5 million) recoverable 
from the HRWC. 

17. Financial instruments: 

(a) Fair value: 
. The fair value of the Municipality's financial instruments that are comprised of cash and short-term 

deposits, taxes receivable, accounts receivable, loans, deposits and advances, accounts payable and 
accrued liabilities and accrued interest on long-term debt approximate their carrying valUe due to their 
short-term nature. 

The fair value of investments is considered to be market value. The market value of investments is 
disclosed in note 5. 

It is not practical to determine the fair value of the investment in the HRWC due to the lack of comparable 
market informatiOn. 
Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Municipality is not exposed to Significant 
interest, or currency risks arising from these financial instruments. 
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17. Financial instruments (continued): 

18. 

(b) Credit risk: 
The Municipality is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties to the 
financial instruments. Wherever possible, the Municipality attempts to minimize credit exposure by dealing 
only with credit worthy counterparties and/or obtaining sufficient security for the applicable financial 
instrument. 

Amounts receiv~d for provincially mandated services: 

Budget 2012 2011 
(Unaudited) 

School boards $ 118,365 $ 118,366 $ 116,010 
Assessment services 6,762 6,693 6,724 
Social h~using 2,400 2,220 1,215 
Correctional services 4,874 4,796 6,296 

Total $ 132,401 $ 132,075 $ 130,245 

(a) School boards: 
The Municipality is required to provide a mandatory contribution in the amount of $99.8 million (2011 - $97.0 
million) and supplementary contributions of $18.6 million (2011 - $19.0 million) to the Halifax Regional School 
Board and the Conseil scolaire acadien provincial. 

(b) Assessment services: 
The Municipality is required to pay a share of the cost of operating the Property Evaluation Services 
Corporation based on the total municipal assessment cost times the average of the Municipality's share of the 
Uniform Assessment and the Municipality's share of assessment accounts. 

(c) Social housing: 
The Municipality is required to pay a share of the costs of the operations of the Metropolitan Regional Housing 
Authority. 

(d) Correctional services: 
Municipalities in Nova Scotia are required to make a mandatory contribution to fund the cost of correctional 
services. The contribution is set by provincial formula. 
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19. Budget data: 

The unaudited budget data presented in these consolidated financial statements is based upon the 2011/2012 
operating and project budgets approved by Council on April 28, 2011, plus the budgeted figures of the various 
Agencies, Boards and Commissions included in the consolidated statements, to the extent that they could be 
reasonably determined. 

The Municipality adopted the new PSAB Tangible Capital Asset accounting standards beginning March 31, 
2009. These new standards have not been adopted for budget preparation purposes. The 2011/2012 Council 
approved budget has been modified to reflect these adjustments. 

2012 2011 
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) 

Revenue 
Operating budget $ 758,701 $ 726,574 
Project budget 144,774 157,251 
Less: Mandato!1 Erovincial Ea~ments {132,401} {130,201} 

771,074 753,624 
Less: 
Miscellaneous capital funding (3,690) (1,300) 
Principal and interest recovery from Halifax Regional 

Water Commission (1,017) (1,336) 
Tax concessions (5,232) (4,881) 
Transfers from reserves to capital (36,148) (29,034) 
Transfers operating to capital (40,354) (32,099) 
Proceeds on debt issue {30,361} {30,345} 

(116,802) (98,995) 
Add: 
Revenues from agencies, boards and commissions 29,000 28,137 
I nterest on reserves 1,475 971 
Tangible capital assets related adjustments 31,850 30,551 
E9ui~ in earninas of the Halifax Reaional Water Commission 151800 34,300 

78,125 93,959 

Total revenue $ 732,397 $ 748,588 

30 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

19. Budget data (continued): 

Expenses 
Operating budget 
Less: Mandato~ ~rovincial ~a~ments 

Less: 
Tax concessions 
Transfers operating to capital 
Transfers operating to reserves 
Expenses from agencies, boards and commissions 
Debt ~rinci~al ~a~ments 

Add: 
Tangible ca~ital assets adjustments including amortization 

Total ex~enses 

Annual surplus 

20. Classification of expenses by object: 

$ 

$ 

2012 2011 
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) 

758,701 $ 726,574 
(1321401} (130,201} 
626,300 596,373 

(5,232) (4,881) 
(40,354) (32,099) 
(26,385) (26,946) 

28,000 27,350 
(39,159} (37,394} 
(83,130) (73,970) 

142,650 123,355 
142,650 123,355 

685,820 645,758 

46,577 $ 102,830 

The Consolidated Statement of Operations represents the expenses by function; the following classifies those 

22. 

same expenses by object: 

Budget 2012 2011 
(Unaudited) 

Salaries, wages and benefits $ 314,104 $ 317.795 $ 301,344 
Interest on long-term debt 9,853 10,548 10,820 
Materials, goods, supplies and utilities 38,859 41,131 43,241 
Contracted services 130,840 140,122 124,800 
Other 78,780 72,888 66,209 
External transfers 6,803 6,090 6.414 
Amortization 106,581 106,581 98,280 

Total $ 685,820 $ 695,155 $ 651,108 

Comparative figures: 

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the financial statement presentation 
adopted in the current year. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Schedule of Remuneration of Members of Council and Chief Administrative Officer 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Council members: 
P. Kelly, Mayor 
S.Adams 
J. Barkhouse 
J. Blumenthal 
B. Dalrymple 
R. Harvey 
D. Hendsbee 
D.Hum 
B. Johns 
B. Karsten 
P. Lund 
G. McCluskey 
L. Mosher 
L. Nicoll 
T.Outhit 
R. Rankin 
D. Sloane 
J. Smith 
S. Streatch 
S. Uteck 
R. Walker 
J. Watts 
M.Wile 
D. Fisher 

Chief Administrative Officer: 
Richard Butts 

$ 145 
72 
72 
74 
72 
72 
72 
72 
72 
75 
72 
74 
72 
72 
72 
72 
72 
77 
72 
72 
72 
72 
74 
72 

289 

The remuneration, for members of Council, includes their base salary, plus an incremental amount if a member 
was Deputy Mayor and/or in receipt of a benefits supplement. 

32 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Schedule of Long-term Debt 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

8alance 8alance 
Term Interest March 31, March 31, 

(~ears) rate - % Matures 2011 Issued Redeemed 2012 

Municipal Finance Corporation: 
01-A-1 10 4.375/6.25 2011 1,630 1,630 
01-8-1 10 3.125/6.0 2011 991 991 
02-A-1 10 3.375/6.125 2012 4,887 2,444 2,443 
02-8-1 10 3.25/5.625 2012 2,475 1,237 1,238 
03-A-1 10 3.5/5.375 2013 11,646 3,882 7,764 
03-8-1 10 2.75/5.0 2013 1,269 423 · 846 
04-A-1 10 2.55/5.45 2014 8,748 1,845 6,903 
04-8-1 10 3.195/5.05 2014 9,269 2,318 6,951 

24-HBR-1 20 2.84/5.94 2024 77,000 5,500 71,500 
05-A-1 10 2.97/4.56 2015 11,500 2,300 9,200 
05-8-1 15 3.63/4.83 2020 25,305 2,216 23,089 
06-A-1 10 4.29/4.88 2016 13,850 2,308 11,542 
06-8-1 10 4.1/4.41 2016 6,090 1,015 5,075 
07-A-1 10 4.45/4.63 2017 13,696 1,956 11,740 
07-8-1 10 4.65/5.01 2017 .6,160 880 5,280 
08-A-1 10 3.75/4.884 2018 · 21 ,200 2,650 18,550 
08-8-1 10 3.115.095 2018 19,790 2,474 17,316 
09-A-1 20 1.0/5.644 2024 48,157 4,395 43,762 
09-8-1 10 0.97/4.329 2019 5,850 650 5,200 
10-A-1 10 1.51/4.5 2020 20,400 2,040 18,360 
10-8-1 10 1.55/3.87 2020 26,725 2,673 24,052 
11-A-1 10 1.63/4.221 2021 13,250 13,250 
11-8-1 10 1.219/3.645 2021 11,016 11,016 

336,638 24,266 45,827 315,077 

Federation of Canadian Municipalities: 
GMIF-1599 10 1.33/3.127 2014 14,000 1,000 13,000 

Misc.: 
5% stock Permanent 5.0 2 2 

Sackville Landfill Trust: 
Acadia School 20 7.0 2018 523 58 465 

351,163 24,266 46,885 328,544 

Less long-term debt recovery from Halifax Regional 
Water Commission: 

24-H8R-1 20 2.84/5.94 2024 (77,000) (5,500) (71 ,500) 
GMIF-1599 10 1.33/3.127 2014 (14,000) (1,000) (13,000) 
Other debt 1 to 6 2.55/6.875 (3,501} (863} (2,638} 

(94,501 ) (7,363) (87,138) 

Net Ion a-term debt $ 2561662 $ 241266 $ 391522 $ 241 1406 
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RI:.LIONAL MU!'lIClPALlTY 

Financial Statement -
Recommendation 
• We require Council approval for the 

Consolidated Financial Statements 

• We also require Council approval for the 
Trust Financial Statements. 

1 



• • 

• rc • 

Preparing the Consolidated 
Financial Statements 
• Start with the financial results from the Operating 

Fund, the Capital Fund, Business Parks and 
Reserve Funds. 

• Add the financial results of the library. 

• Then the information for all the large Agencies, 
Boards and Commissions. 

• Eliminate the transactions between all these 
groups. 

• Add the Halifax Regional Water Commission. 

Financial Statement - Walk 
Through 
• Management's responsibility for Financial Statements - Page 1 

• Auditors' Report - Page 2 

• Statement of Financial Position - Page 3 

• Statement of Operations - Page 4 

• Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets - Page 5 

• Statement of Cash Flows - Page 6 

• Notes - Pages 7 to 31 

• Schedules 
Remuneration of Council and Chief Administrative Officer­
Page 32 

Debt - Pages 33 
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• • 
Summary of Statement of 
Financial Assets 

HE N' -3.fj,hM 
Financial Assets $1,109,888 $1,029,784 $80,104 
Financial liabilities $ 441,368 $452,434 ($ 11,066) 
Net Assets $ 668,520 $ 577,350 $ 91,170 
Non-Financial Assets $ 1,757,361 $1,769,279 ($11,918) 
Accumulated Surplus $ 2,425,881 $ 2,346,629 $ 79,252 

• • 

• Increase in financial assets primarily due to increase in cash and 
investments. 

• Increases in employee future benefits and solid waste management 
facilities liabilities offset by reductions in accounts payable and 
long-term debt. 

. . 
Summary of Statement of 
Operations 

L :1' --"-
Revenue 
Expenses 
Annual Surplus 

$ 732,397 $ 774,407 $ 776,472 
$ 685.820 $ 695.155 $ 651,108 
$ 46,577 $ 79.252 $ 125,364 

Accumulated Surplus $ 2,393.206 $ 2.425.881 $ 2.346.629 

($ 2,065) 
$ 44.047 

($ 46.112) 

$ 79,252 

• Revenue increases as a result of increases in assessed property 
values, commercial tax rates and deed transfer tax are offset by 
reductions in infrastructure funding. 

• Expense increases due primarily to increases in amortization, 
recording of employee sick time liability, compensation and benefits 
increase in Protective services due to contractual increases and 
hiring of 20 firefighters, and increase in non-capital project 
expenses. 
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March 31,2012 

• • 
Summary of Assets and Equity 

.-" 1;"-'" -. - . , 

Cash 
Accounts Receivable 
Investments 
Equity 

$ 6.457.363 $ 5.498.741 
$ 464.860 $ 523.430 

$ 6.410 $ 6.410 
$ 6.928.633 $ 6.028.581 

• Cash increased due primarily to an 
increase in tax sales. 

$ 958.622 
($ 58.570) 

$0 
$ 900.052 
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• • 
-" ... . 

Income and Expenditures 

Income 
Expenditures 
Capital contributions 

• Income - Higher tax sales. 

$1,045,230 
$148,382 

$ 3,204 

$ 243,038 
$154,115 

$5,634 

• Expenditures - Lower tax surplus refunds. 

$ 802,192 
($ 5,733) 
($ 2,430) 

• Capital contributions - Share of lot sales transferred 
to trust decreased. 
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General Rate Surplus of 

HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 

Year ended March 31 . 2012 



AUDITORS' REPORT 

TO THE MAYOR AND THE COUNCILLORS OF THE HALIFAX REGIONAL 
MUNICIPALITY 

We have audited the general rate surplus of the operating fund of the Halifax Regional Municipality for the year 
ended March 31, 2012. This financial information has been prepared to comply with generally accepted accounting 
principles adopted for Nova Scotia Municipalities. This financial information is the responsibility of the 
Municipality's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial information based on our 
audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial information is free 
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial information. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
information. 

In our opinion, this schedule presents fairly, in all material respects, the general rate surplus of the operating fund 
of the Halifax Regional Municipality for the year ended March 31, 2012 in accordance with the basis of accounting 
described in Note 1 to the financial information. 

This financial information, which has not been, and was not intended to be, prepared in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted accounting principles, is solely for the information and use of Council of Halifax Regional, 
Municipality. The financial information is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the 
specified users or for any other purpose. 

Chartered Accountants 

Halifax, Canada 

Month XX, 2012 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Statement of General Rate Surplus 

Year ended March 31,2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

2012 2011 

General rate surplus, before transfers to reserves $ 17,790 $ 2,368 

Transfers to reserves 
Contribution to Otter Lake Landfill Closure reserve (5,135) 
Transfer to fund Mengoni landfill closure costs (177) 
Contribution to Ferry Replacement reserve (2,533) 
Contribution to ICT Planning reserve (400) 
Contribution to Central Library reserve (600) 
Contribution to Police Emergency/Extraordinary Investigation reserve (500) 
Contribution to Police Officer On the Job Injury reserve (265) 

(9,610) 

Adjustments related to prior years recorded in the 2012 fiscal year 
Accumulated deficit of Sackville Sports Stadium (note 2) (3,132) 

Total adjustments related to prior years (3,132) 

5,048 2,368 

Prior years general rate surplus available for the 2012 fiscal year 2,533 165 

General rate surplus $ 7,581 $ 2,533 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to the Statement of General Rate Surplus 

Year ended March 31, 2012 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Basis of accounting: 

This financial information has been prepared to conform in all material respects to the accounting principles 

prescribed pursuant to Section 451 of the Municipal Government Act Nova Scotia ("MGA") by Service Nova 
Scotia and Municipal Relations and adheres to their Financial Accounting and Reporting Manual ("FRAM") and 
is intended for the use of Members of Council of the Halifax Regional Municipality ("the Municipality"). 

This statement is the net actual result of revenue and expenses of the Municipality's Operating Fund, to the 

extent that those revenues and expenses are included in the calculation of the Municipality's estimate of 
required sums as determined under Section 72 of the MGA, the basis for the general tax rate. 

2. Significant accounting policies: 

Revenue and expenses included in the determination of the general rate surplus are recorded on an accrual 

basis except as noted below: 

a) Interest expense is recorded on a cash basis, 
b) Debt principal repayments are deducted as an expense, 
c) Inter-fund transfers are included in the financial results of the Operating Fund, 

d) Transfers from the Operating Fund to purchase or construct tangible capital assets are deducted as an 
expense, and, 

e) Amortization of tangible capital assets is not included in the determination of the general rate surplus. 

3. Adjustments related to prior years recorded in the 2012 fiscal year: 

During the year, the Municipality undertook a review of the way in which it accounted for the financial results of 
Sackville Sports Stadium. In prior years, consistent with the treatment of other recreation facilities operated by 
boards on behalf of the Municipality, the financial results of Sackville Sports Stadium were included in the 
Municipality's consolidated financial statements as required by PSAB to reflect the Municipality's control of this 
entity; these results were not included in the General Rate Surplus. The Municipality's review determined that 
Sackville Sports Stadium is in substance an operating division of the Municipality, and as such the financial 

results of Sackville Sports Stadium should be included in the calculation of the Municipality's General Rate 
Surplus. The accumulated deficit of Sackville Sports Stadium as at March 31, 2011 has been recorded as an 
adjustment to the 2012 General Rate Surplus. The 2012 deficit associated with the operation of Sackville 
Sports Stadium is included in the General Rate Surplus, before transfers to reserves. 

4. Unfunded liabilities: 

During the year, the Municipality recorded a liability for employee sick leave in the amount of $12,354 of which 

$12,094 was related to sick leave accumulated by employees in prior periods. This amount has not been 
included in the General Rate Surplus calculation and remains to be funded in future years. 



Financial Statements of 

HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 

Year ended March 31, 2012 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Balance Sheet 

Year ended March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 

Assets 

Cash 

Accounts receivable (note 2) 

Investments (note 3) 

Fund Equity 

Fund equity (Schedule) 

· 2012 

$ 6,457,363 

464,860 

6,410 

$ 6,928,633 

$ 6,928,633 

$ 6,928,633 

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of the financial statements. 

Approved on behalf of the Halifax Regional Municipality: 

Mayor, Peter Kelly 

Municipal Clerk, Cathy Mellett 

2011 

$ 5,498,741 

523,430 

6,410 

$ 6,028,581 

$ 6,028,581 

$ 6,028,581 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Statement of Income and Expenditures and Fund Equity 

Year ended March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 

Income 
Interest income 
Tax sales 

Expenditures 
Transfer to Halifax Regional Municipality 
Net transactions with trustors 

Excess of income over expenditures 

Capital contributions received during year 

Fund equity, beginning of year 

Fund equity, end of year 

2012 

$ 96,186 
949,044 

1,045,230 

104,620 
43,762 

148,382 

896,848 

3,204 

900,052 

6,028,581 

$ 6,928,633 

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of the financial statements. 

2011 

$ 90,123 
152,915 
243,038 

79,316 
74,799 

154,115 

88,923 

5,634 

94,557 

5,934,024 

$ 6,028,581 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Statement of Cash Flow 

Year ended March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 

Excess of income over expenditures 

Capital contributions received during year 
Decrease in accounts receivable 

Increase in cash 

Cash, beginning of year 

Cash, end of ~ear 

2012 

896,848 

3,204 
58,570 

958,622 

5,498,741 

$ 6,457,363 

The accompanying notes and schedule are an integral part of the financial statements. 

2011 

88,923 

5,634 
54,747 

149,304 

5,349,437 

$ 5,498,741 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year ended March 31, 2012 

The Halifax Regional Municipality has a number of trust funds as identified in the schedule of fund 
equity. The trust funds are in place to fund the operation, maintenance and facilities of the identified 
beneficiary. The trust funds have a variety of restrictions that specify the purpose for which the funds 
can be used. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Revenue recognition : 

Investment income earned in the miscellaneous trust funds is recognized in the fund to which 
the interest bearing instrument is held. 

Tax sales revenue is recognized when received, generally being the date the property is sold. 

(b) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 

contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

2. Accounts receivable: 

Within the accounts receivable balance, $464,860 (2011 - $5 23,121) is due from an entity 

controlled by the Halifax Regional Municipality. During the year, the entity made principal 
payments of $58,261 (2011 - $54,336) and interest payments of $34,775 (2011 - $38,700). 

3. Investments: 

2012 2011 

Shares, cost $ 6,410 $ 6,410 

$ 6,410 $ 6,410 

Shares, market values $ 239,098 $ 253,935 

$ 239,098 $ 253,935 

The market value shown for investments represents the estimated value of the securities as at 
March 31, 2012. Shares are valued at year-end quoted market prices. 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Schedule of Fund Equity 

Year ended March 31, 2012 

Transfer 
Balance to Halifax Net Balance 

March 31 Regional transactions March 31 
2011 Income Municipality with trustors Contributions 2012 

J.L Dillman Park 
Maintenance $ 154,318 $ 1,772 $ $ $ - $ 156,090 

Tax sales 1,053,710 949,044 (15,339) (7,095) 1,980,320 

J.D. Shatford Memorial 60,000 685 (685) 60,000 

Sackville Landfill 1,615,770 46,572 (34,775) (36,500) 1,591,067 

Camphill Cemetery 
Trust 131,953 1,508 (1,508) 350 132,303 

Camphill Cemetery 
Perpetual Care 566,179 6,469 (6,469) 566,179 

Camphill Cemetery 
Fence 12,063 138 (138) 12,063 

Fairview Cemetery 
Trust 2,307,788 37,610 (37,610) 2,454 2,310,242 

Fairview Cemetery 
Maintenance 45,000 514 (514) 45,000 

Titanic Trust 30,287 329 (7,394) 400 23,622 

Commons Commutation 16,491 188 (188) 16,491 

Harbour Championship 11,634 133 (167) 11,600 

Other 23,388 268 23,656 
$ 6,028,581 $ 1,045,230 $ (104,620) $ (43,762) $ 3,204 $ 6,928,633 
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DRAFT Financial Statements of 

SACKVILLE SPORTS STADIUM 

Year ended March 31, 2012 

DRAFT - June 15, 2012,10:28 AM 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To His Worship the Mayor and Members of Council of the Halifax Regional Municipality 

We have audited the statement of financial position of Sackville Sports Stadium which comprise the 
statement of financial position as at March 31, 2012 and the statements of operations, changes in net 
deficit and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of. accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our qualified audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

In common with many charitable organizations, the Sackville Sports Stadium derives revenue from 
fund raising activities, the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. 
Accordingly, our verification of these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of 
the Sackville Sports Stadium and we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be 
necessary to fund raising revenues, excess of revenue over expenditures, due to (from) internal funds, 
restricted fund deficit and general fund deficit. 

Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
Sackville Sports Stadium as at March 31, 2012 and its results of operations and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. 

Other Matter 

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 in the financial statements which discusses 
conditions that indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast Significant doubt about 
the Stadium's ability to continue as a going concem. 
Chartered Accountants 
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SACKVILLE SPORTS STADIUM 
Statement of Financial Position 

DRAFT 
March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 

Restricted General Total Total ' 
Fund Fund 2012 2011 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 21,018 $ 455,112 $ 476,130 $ 953,234 
Trade receivables 152,265 152,265 265,671 
Inventories (note 3) 10,107 10,107 12,130 
Prepaid expenses and 

deposits 5,969 5,969 7,832 
Due from restricted funds 134,997 134,997 134,997 

21,018 758,450 779,468 1,373,864 

Payroll advances 2,922 2,922 2,922 
Long-term receivable 145,763 145,763 54,783 

$ 21,018 $ 907,135 $ 928,153 $ 1,431,569 

Liabilities and Net Deficit 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ $ 100,296 $ 100,296 $ 140,261 
Accrued liabilities 191,733 191,733 196,638 
Deferred revenue 308,150 308,150 359,954 
Due to the Halifax Regional 

Municipality 221,432 221,432 319,425 
Due to internal funds 134,997 134,997 134,997 

134,997 821,611 956,608 1,151,275 
Due to the Halifax Regional 

Municipality (note 4) 3,396,871 3,396,871 3,411,976 

Net deficit (113,979) (3,311,347) (3,425,326) (3,131,682) 

Future operations (note 1) 
Commitments (note 4) 

$ 21,018 $ 907,135 $ 928,153 $ 1,431,569 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board: 

Director 

Director 
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SACKVILLE SPORTS STADIUM 
Statement of Operations 

DRAFT 
Year ended March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 

Restricted General Total Total 
Fund Fund 2012 2011 

Revenue: 
Arena $ 587,769 $ 587,769 608,913 
Fitness and leisure 1,088,091 1,088,091 1,109,461 
Aquatics 845,900 845.900 870,256 
Commercial 383,335 383,335 408,592 
Curling and summer venues 114,665 114,665 122,445 
Stadium overall 118,805 118,805 143,710 
Halifax Regional Municipality 
o~erating subsid~ 200,000 200,000 200,000 

3,338,565 3,338,565 3,463,377 

Expenditures: 
Salaries: 

Administration and support services 705,096 705,096 671,502 
Operations, maintenance and security 373,379 373,379 369,449 
Fitness and leisure 370,759 370,759 399,621 
Aguatics 387,892 387,892 384,572 

1,837,126 1,837,126 1,825,144 
Staff expenses 11,966 11,966 17,567 
Membership expenses 61,008 61,008 69,299 
Cleaning supplies 219,737 219.737 212,192 
Utilities 641,426 641,426 580,031 
Repairs and maintenance 188,909 188.909 172,229 
Snow, ice and garbage removal 44,732 44,732 43,056 
Sanitary supplies 22,485 22,485 22,951 
Professional fees 15,308 15,308 13,790 
Bad debts 34,376 34,376 36,035 
Office and general 101,729 101,729 105,299 
Pools and fitness supplies 97,893 97,893 101,383 
Realty taxes 42,958 42.958 42,184 
Fundraising ex~enses 28 28 119 

28 3.319,653 3,319,681 3,243,279 

Excess of revenue over expenditures 
(expenditures over revenue) $ (28) $ 18,912 $ 18,884 $ 220,098 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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SACKVILLE SPORTS STADIUM 
Statement of Changes in Net Deficit 

DRAFT 
Year ended March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 

Restricted General Total Total 
Fund Fund 2012 2011 

Balance, beginning of year $ (113,951) $(3,017,731) $(3,131,682) $(2,932,025) 

Excess of revenue over expenditures 
(expenditures over revenues) (28) 18,912 18,884 220,098 

Transfer to Halifax Regional 
Municipality (note 5) (312,528) (312,528) (419,755) 

Balance, end of year $ (113,979) $(3,311 ,347) $(3,425,326) $(3,131,682) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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SACKVILLE SPORTS STADIUM 
Statement of Cash Flows 

DRAFT 
Year ended March 31, 2012, with comparative figures for 2011 

2012 2011 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operations: 
Excess of revenue over expenditures $ 18,884 $ 220,098 
Change in non-cash operating working capital: 

Decrease (increase) in trade receivables 113,406 (116,272) 
Decrease in inventories 2,023 1,582 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and 

deposits 1,863 (512) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (39,965) 52,259 
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (4,905) 41,889 
Increase (decrease~ in deferred revenue {51,804~ 7,610 

39,502 206,654 

Financing: 
Principal payments made on fundraising loan (5,657) 
Increase (decrease) in due to the Halifax Regional 

Municipality (97,993) 110,189 
Net transfers Eaid to the Halifax Regional MuniciEalit:t {327,633~ (246, 128~ 

(425,626) (141,596) 

Investments: 
Increase in long-term receivable (90,980) (46,121) 

Increase (decrease) in cash (477,104) 18,937 

Cash, beginning of year 953,234 934,297 

Cash, end of year $ 476,130 $ 953,234 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Sackville Sports Stadium (the "Stadium") is a society incorporated under the Societies Act of Nova 
Scotia and it provides for the operation of the Sackville Sports Stadium facility on behalf of the Halifax 
Regional Municipality (the "HRM"). 

1. Future operations: 

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with 
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. The going concern basis of presentation 
assumes that the Stadium will continue in operations for the foreseeable future and be able to 
realize its assets and discharge its liabilities and commitments in the normal course of business. 
There is significant doubt about the appropriateness of the going concern assumption because 
the Stadium has accumulated significant liabilities and a net deficit. 

The ability of the Stadium to continue as a going concern and to realize the carrying value of its 
assets and discharge its liabilities when due is dependent upon the continued support of the 
HRM. There is no certainty that this support and other strategies to deal with the deficit will be 
sufficient to permit the Stadium to continue beyond March 31, 2012. 

These financial statements do not reflect adjustments that would be necessary if the going 
concern assumption were not appropriate. If the going concern basis was not appropriate for 
these financial statements, then adjustments would be necessary to the carrying value of assets, 
the reported revenues and expenditures and the classifications used in the statement of financial 
position. 

2. Significant accounting policies: 

These financial statements have been prepared by management in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

(a) Fund accounting: 

The Stadium follows the restricted fund method of accounting for contributions. 

The General Fund accounts for the Stadium's program delivery and administrative activities. 

The Restricted Fund accounts for the activities of the fundraising campaign that was 
introduced in 2000 to pay for the facility expansion. 
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(b) Revenue recognition: 

Restricted contributions related to general operations are recognized as revenue of the 
General Fund in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. All other restricted 
contributions are recognized as revenue of the appropriate restricted fund. Unrestricted 
contributions are recognized as revenue of the General Fund in the year received or 
receivable, if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is 
reasonably assured. 

Membership and program revenue and expenditures are recorded on the accrual basis. 
Revenue received or committed which is related to events occurring after year-end is 
recorded as deferred revenue on the balance sheet. 

Revenue from annual campaign donations are recorded on a cash basis, with no accrual 
being made for amounts pledged but not received. 

(c) Inventories: 

Inventories purchased for resale are valued at the lower of cost determined on a first-in, first­
out basis and net realizable value. 

Inventories held for distribution at no charge are valued at the lower of cost and replacement 
cost. 

(d) Capital assets: 

The Sackville Sports Stadium is operated on behalf of the HRM. The land, building and 
equipment utilized and operated by the Stadium is owned by the HRM and is not included in 
these financial statements. The Stadium and the related capital debt are recorded in the 
Capital Fund of the HRM. 

(e) Financial instruments: 

The Stadium's cash is recorded at fair value and its trade receivables, due to Halifax 
Regional Municipality, payroll advances, accounts payable, accrued liabilities and 
fundraising loan have been recorded at amortized cost. 

The Stadium has elected to use the exemption provided by the Canadian Institute of 
Chartered Accountants {"CICA'1 permitting not-for-profit organizations not to apply the 
following Sections of the CICA Handbook: Section 3862, Financial Instruments -
Disclosures, and Section 3863, Financial Instruments - Presentation. The Stadium applies 
the requirements of Section 3861, Financial Instruments - Disclosure and Presentation. 
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(f) Contributed services: 

Due to the difficulty in determining their fair value, contributed services are not recognized in 
the financial statements. 

(g) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

3. Inventories: 

Pro shop 
Staff uniforms 

$ 

$ 

2012 

926 $ 
9,181 

10,107 $ 

During the year, the Stadium expensed inventory in the amount of $6,189 (2011 - $6,062): 

4. Commitments: 

(a) .Debt commitments: 

2011 

1,406 
10,724 

12,130 

The facility expansion in 2000, together with the related debt principal of $4.45 million, is 
included in the capital fund of the HRM. The Stadium has had a deferral of its debt 
repayments in order to create annual operating surpluses to reduce the accumulated deficit 
situation. The HRM has made certain payments on the debt on the Stadium's behalf. 
Commencing in 2008 the Stadium was in a position to commence payments towards debt 
repayment. Although a formal repayment schedule was still not in place, debt repayment 
amounts of $300,000 (2011 - $200,000) were made at the end of fiscal 2012 by the Stadium. 
As the formal schedule of repayment has not been determined, the debt has been classified 
as long term. 
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4. Commitments (continued): 

At year-end, the Stadium had a balance owing to the HRM of $3,396,871 (2011 -
$3,411,976), equal to the accumulated net debt service payments made by the HRM on the 
Stadium's behalf. This amount due to the HRM accrues interest at a rate of 6% on the 
outstanding balance that would have been payable had the Stadium been making the 
anticipated payments. 

(b) Equipment leases: 

The Stadium is committed to minimum equipment operating lease payments as follows: 

2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

$ 33,526 
14,110 
13,425 
1,895 

$ 62,956 

5. Net transfers from the Halifax Regional Municipality: 

6. 

During the year, the following amounts were transferred to the HRM: 

2012 2011 

Debt service payments paid $ (300,000) $ (200,000) 
Net increase (decrease) in due to the Halifax Regional 

Municipality 15,106 (173,628) 
Capital expenditures (27,634) (46,127) 

$ (312,528) $ (419,755) 

Allocation of membership fees: 

The Stadium allocates its membership revenue between fitness and leisure (92%) and aquatics 
(8%) based on management estimates. Membership fees totaling $990,491 (2011 - $1,001,085) 
have been allocated as follows: 
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6. 

7. 

Allocation of membership fees (continued): 

2012 2011 

Fitness and leisure $ 911,252 $ 922,944 
Aquatics 79,239 78,141 

$ 990,491 $ 1,001,085 

Employee pension plan: 

The employees of the Stadium participate in the Halifax Regional Municipality Pension Plan, a 
multi employer defined benefit pension plan that provides pension benefits based on length of 
service and earnings. Contributions to the plan are required by both the employees and the 
employer. Total employer contributions for 2012 were $71,675 (2011 - $63,284) and are 
recognized as an expense of the year. 

The date of the last actuarial valuation for the plan was December 31, 2009. An extrapolation of 
the December 31. 2009 actuarial valuation to December 31, 2011 is as follows: 

Actuarial value of plan assets 
Estimated present value of accrued pension benefits 

Estimated funding defICiency 

December 31 
2011 

(OOO's) 

December 31 
2010 

(OOO's) 

$ 1,176,502 $ 1,153,361 
(1,311,495) (1,239,216) 

$ (134,993) $ (85,855) 

8. Supplemental cash flow information: 

During the year, the Stadium recognized a non-cash financing activity in the amount of $184,894 
(2011 - $173,628) related to the settlement of the amount due to the HRM through the net 
transfers paid to the Halifax Regional Municipality. 

9. Related party transactions: 

During the year, the HRM contributed an operating subsidy to the Stadium in the amount of 
$200,000 (2011 - $200,000) . 

During 2012, the Stadium entered into the following transactions with the HRM. 
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9. Related party transactions (continued): 

Printing charges 
Telephone network charges 
Computer purchases 
Retiring allowance (decrease during the year) 
Commercial realty taxes 
Payroll inputting 

$ 

2012 2011 

1,494 $ 
3,780 

65 
5,600 

42,958 
17,338 

1,438 
3,920 
1,618 
(700) 

42,958 
9,852 

The HRM pays certain expenses on behalf of the Stadium, including payroll for the Stadium full­
time staff and part-time staff. 

The HRM provides certain services to the Stadium at no charge including HST, human 
resources, postage costs, insurance charges, and certian payroll services. 

These transactions are in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange 
amount, which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties. 

10. Retiring allowances: 

The Stadium provides for the payment of retiring allowances to retiring employees in accordance 
with the terms of the various collective agreements and HRM policy. The retiring allowance is 
based on the members final annual salary and years of service at retirement. 

Actuarial valuations of the retiring allowances are done for accounting purposes using the 
projected benefit method prorated on services. The last actuarial valuation of the retiring 
allowance benefits was conducted as at March 31, 2010. 

Retiring allowances in the amount of $83,700 (2011 - $78,100) were accrued during the year and 
are included in accrued liabilities. 

11. Financial instruments: 

(a) Fair value: 

The carrying values of the Stadium's financial assets and liabilities that are comprised of 
cash, trade receivables, payroll advances, accounts payable, and accrued liabilities 
approximate their fair value due to the relatively short periods to maturity for these items. 

The carrying value of the due to Halifax Regional Municipality approximates fair value as the 
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11. Financial Instruments (continued): 

terms and conditions of the borrowing arrangement are comparable to current market terms 
and conditions for similar items. 

(b) Associated risks: 

Risk management relates to the understanding and active management of risks associated 
with all areas of the business and the associated operating environment. The Stadium's 
assets are primarily exposed to credit and liquidity risk. 
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11. Financial instruments (continued): 

(i) Credit risk: 

Credit risk is the risk than an issuer or counterparty will be unable or unwilling to meet a 
commitment that it has entered into with the Stadium. Financial instruments which 
potentially subject the Stadium to credit risk consist primarily of cash and trade 
receivable. The Stadium limits the amount of credit exposure with its cash balances by 
only maintaining cash with major Canadian financial institutions. The Stadium is exposed 
to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties to the financial 
instruments. Credit exposure is minimized by dealing with only credit worthy 
counterparties. The Stadium does not have a significant exposure to any individual 
counterparty. 

(ii) Liquidity risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations 
associated with financial liabilities. Liquidity requirements are managed through the 
receipt of funds from the Stadium's various revenue sources. These sources of funds 
are used to pay expenditures and to meet its obligations to transfer funds as required to 
the HRM. In the normal course of business, the Stadium enters into contracts that give 
rise to commitments for future payments which may also impact the Stadium's liquidity. 
The Stadium also maintains cash on hand for liquidity purposes and to pay accounts 
payable and accrued liabilities. 

(c) Capital risk management: 

The main object of the Stadium is to promote, manage, develop, operate and administer the 
facility on behalf of the HRM. The Stadium carries out its programs in accordance with the 
budget approved by the HRM. 
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Fourth Quarter 2011/2012 Financial Report 

Staff have committed to providing Council with quarterly reports on the finances of the 
Municipality. The reports provide details on the General Rate Surplus, Project expenditures, 
District Capital expenditures, District Activity expenditures, Reserve changes, Capital Reserve 
Pool balance updates, Recreation Area Rate revenue and expenditures and budget changes 
resulting from Cost Sharing. 

Staff have provided details of the General Rate surplus for 2011112 and transfers to various 
reserves at year end. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Halifax Regional Council approve the transfers of a portion of the 
General Rate Surplus for the year ended March 31, 2012 to reserves as outlined in the table below. 
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General rate surplus, before transfers to reserves 

Required transfers to reserves: 

-2-

Contribution to Q 120 Otter Lake Landfill Closure reserve 
Transfer to fund Mengoni landfill closure costs 

Discretionary transfers to reserves: 
Contribution to Q119 Ferry Replacement reserve 
Contribution to Q321 ICT Planning reserve 
Contribution to Q318 Central Library r:eserve 
Contribution to Q322 Police EmergencylExtraordinary Investigation reserve 
Contribution to Q323 Police OffICer On the Job Injury reserve 

Adjustments related to prior years recorded in the 201112012 fIScal year 
Accumulated deficit of Sackville Sports Stadium 

Total adjustments related to prior years 

Prior years general rate surplus available for the 201212013 fIScal year 

General rate surplus 

BACKGROUND 

June 20, 2012 

2012 

17,790 

(5,135) 
(177) 

(2,533) 
(400) 

(600) 
(500) 
(265) 

(9,610) 

(3,132) 
(3,132) 

5,048 

2,533 

7,581 

The Halifax Regional Municipality has realized a General Rate surplus of $17,790,000 for the 
fiscal year 2011/2012. The details of how the surplus resulted are outlined in the report. At year 
end, there were several transactions that were recorded including transfers to various reserves and 
funding of the accumulated deficit of Sackville Sports Stadium. 

Staff have allocated a portion of the surplus to fund the land fill closure costs and reserves as 
required by Service Nova Scotia and Municipal Relations' Financial Reporting and Accounting 
Manual. Staff have also allocated a portion of the surplus to fund various other reserves. Council 
has discretion concerning the allocation of the surplus and staff have requested that the allocation 
be confirmed in the corresponding recommendation. The remainder of the surplus is available for 
use in Fiscal 2012/13. The 2012/13 budget has allocated approximately $4.9m of the 2011112 
Surplus to fund expenditures. 

During the year, an analysis of the accumulated liability for non-vesting sick time benefits accrued 
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as of March 31, 2012 was conducted. It was determined that the liability totaled $12.4m. These 
benefits represent the sick time benefits earned by employees up to March 31, 2012 that may be 
used in future years. These benefits are not paid to the employee on retirement or on termination. 
These costs have not been funded as of March 31,2012. 

DISCUSSION 

Operating Statement: 
At the end of March 2012 (Attachment #1), HRM had a net General Rate surplus of$7.58m. 

The Business Units incurred a deficit of $926k which is offset by a surplus of $8.5m in Fiscal 
Services. 

The key projected changes from the Business Units' budgets are as follows: 

• Metro Transit incurred a deficit of $4.5m primarily due to revenues lost from the ATU 
strike ($4.8m); increased overtime ($1.8m); higher than budgeted fuel and maintenance 
costs over and above savings due to A TV strike ($700k); debt charges higher than 
budgeted ($400k); security and other contract costs related to the ATU strike ($200k); 
offset by savings in salaries due to vacant positions and ATU strike ($2.6m) and net 
savings in various areas ($800k). 

• Transportation & Public Works incurred a deficit of $l.4m primarily due to higher than 
budget winter works program costs ($5.9m); escalating fleet labour, fuel and parts costs 
($700k); sewer lateral damage caused by tree roots ($500k); and increased electricity costs 
due to no budget increase to accommodate rate increase ($lm); offset by Solid Waste 
contracts being negotiated significantly below budget ($2.3m) and increased revenue in 
Solid Waste ($2.6m); reduction in overtime ($700k) and other miscellaneous savings 
($l.lm). 

• Planning & Infrastructure incurred a surplus of $950k due to reconciliation of HRM and 
CitiGroup accounts for managing Aldemey Gate Facility ($380k); decreased operational 
costs of Aldemey Gate Facility ($540k); recovery of administrative costs for marketing 
and communications of business parks lots sales and disposal of surplus properties 
($650k); and other miscellaneous savings ($420k); offset by a deficit in commercial 
leasing and parking rentals ($1.0m). 

• Regional Police incurred a surplus of $1.7m primarily due to officer secondment 
recoveries ($900k), increased record check revenues ($600k); compensation savings 
largely due to filling positions with officers having lower seniority ($l.3m); equipment 
savings related to Integrated Emergency Services and delaying the purchase of new 
equipment ($270k); and net savings in various areas ($12k); offset by higher costs for fleet 
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operating, fuel and maintenance ($300k); increases in joint investigation with RCMP and 
commissionaire costs ($365k); and unbudgeted transfers to reserves ($765k). 

• Community & Recreation Services incurred a surplus of $520k primarily due to 
unbudgeted Federal funding for the Youth Advocate Program ($267k); an increase in 
revenue from development permits ($223); and miscellaneous savings ($29k). 

• Finance and Information Technology incurred a surplus of $680k primarily due to 
revenues related to tax sales, By-Law F300 charging fees for the provision of taxation 
information and payroll services to outside agencies ($215k); loyalty credit offered by Bell 
Canada for renewal of contract and not renewing Hansen maintenance contract by utilizing 
in-house resources ($480k); computer replacement plan savings ($415k); facility upgrades 
for Thornhill Drive and Ragged Lake Transit Stores less than budget ($190k); and 
miscellaneous savings ($380k); offset by unbudgeted costs related to special initiatives, 
including changing banks, systems and business analysis, assessment for business 
intelligence project, etc. ($600k) and the transfer of ICT year end surplus to reserve 
($400k). 

• Surpluses in the other business units totalling $1.2m include: Office of the Auditor General 
($139k); CAO ($450k); Fire & Emergency Services ($54k); Human Resources ($104k); 
Outside Police ($1 23k); Library ($42Sk) after transfer of ($600k) to Central Library 
Reserve; offset by a deficit in Legal Services ($116). Additional details have been 
provided in Attachment I, Explanation of Surplusl(Deficit). 

In Fiscal Services, the net surplus of $8.5m is the result of the following changes: 

• Deed transfer taxes were $6.9m above budget reflecting the increased activity in the 
market. 

• Own Source Revenue surplus of $6m include: unbudgeted recovery from insuran..ge claims, 
mainly for Beaver Bank Kinsac ($3.2m); unbudgeted settlement of claim against 
manufacturer in the construction of HRM buildings ($500k); interest revenue from 
overdue accounts and Local Improvement Charges ($l.lm); revenue from 911 Call Centre, 
records checks higher than budget due to volume and rate increase ($lm); and Water 
Dividend from Halifax Water higher due to increase in rate base (200k). 

• Vacancy Savings generated $5.1 m more than budgeted. 

• Surplus of $2.5m from 20 I 0111 brought forward to 2011112. 

• The surplus is offset by $12m in unbudgeted items: 2010/11 General Rate surplus 
transferred to Ferry Replacement Reserve ($2.5m) and additional funding required for post 
closure costs of Otter Lake Landfill ($5.1m) and Mengoni Landfill ($200k); employee 
future benefit liability including retirement allowance and pension contribution for 
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employees on Long-Tenn Disability more than budget ($800k); record prior years 
accumulated deficit of Sackville Sports Stadium ($3.1m) and current year deficit of 
Sackville Sports Stadium ($300k) to the General Rate. 

Project Statements: 
The Project Statement as at March 31, 2012 is included as Attachment #3 to this report. 
Currently, the total accumulated budget for projects is $808m. The actual accumulated 
expenditures are $600m and accumulated commitments are $90m resulting in the total actuals and 
commitments of $690m leaving an available balance of $118m. 

District Capital Funds: 
The report of expenditures from Councillors' District Capital Funds is included as Attachment #4 
and shows that all of the $3.4m budget has been expended or committed. 

District Activity Funds: 
The report of expenditures from Councillors' District Activity Funds is included as Attachment #5 
and shows that $65k of the $69k budget has been spent. 

Recreation Area Rate Accounts: 
The details of the Recreation Area Rate Accounts are in Attachment #6. These Accounts began 
the year with a surplus of $4m. Area Rate revenue of $3.1m has been received from April 1 to 
March 31, 2012 and $2.1m has been spent, leaving a surplus of$5.0m. 

Reserves Statement: 
The net reserve balances at March 31, 2012 are $139m. There are approximately $72m of 
approved expenditures that have not been incurred. The net available funds, as at March 31, 2012, 
are $67m. This is an increase of $12m from the 2011/12 Reserve Budget. The net increase can be 
attributed to the following significant decreases (increases) to the budgeted reserves balances: 

Unbudgeted Reserve Transactions Reserve Decreasesl (Increases) 
Central Library - Sale of Land (10,713,300) 
2011/12 Year End Surplus Transfers to Reserves (6,899,600) 
Adjustments to commitments for projects reduced/completed (4,414,400) 
2010/11 Year end surplus transferred to Reserves (2,533,000) 
Other Revenue (1,633,600) 
Vehicle Sales (454,000) 
Net adjustments (35,600) 
Interest Earned on Reserves 148,400 
Approved Council Expenditures 3,090,700 
Net Decrease in Land Sales 11,310,400 
Total ($12,134,000) 

Further reserve details are included in Attachment #7 to this report. 
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Attachment #8 shows the balance in the Capital Reserve Pool (CRESPOOL) is $2.lm as of March 
31, 2012: Any unexpended debt budg~t in a project, at the completion of that project, will be 
moved to the Capital Reserve Pool and will be used to cover cost overruns on approved projects as 
well as to reduce the amount of long term debt required in the Project Budget of the following 
fiscal year. 

Changes to Cost Sharing for Projects: 
In the Fourth Quarter, HRM received cost sharing for 10 projects totalling $611k. The main 
increase relates to cost sharing from Halifax Water. Complete details of the amounts receive~ and 
the associated projects are included in Attachment #9 to this report. 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS 

Explained in the report. 

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT POLICIESIBUSINESS PLAN 

This report complies with the Municipality's Multi-Year Financial Strategy, the approved 
Operating, Capital and Reserve budgets, policies and procedures regarding withdrawals from the 
utilization of Capital and Operating reserves as well as any relevant legislation. 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

N/A 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

None identified. 

A ALTERNATIVES 

1. Council may choose to not approve allocation of all or some of these surplus funds to 
the Reserves as outlined in this report. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Halifax Regional Municipality Operating Results to March 31,2012 with comparative data 
for the prior fiscal year - Net Expenditures, Gross Revenue and Gross Expenditures and 
explanations. 

2. Halifax Regional Municipality Operating Fund Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2012. 
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3. Halifax Regional Municipality Project Statement as at March 31, 2012. 

June 20, 2012 

4. Report of Expenditures in the Councillors' District Capital Fund to March 31, 2012. 

5. Report of Expenditures in the Councillors' District Activity Fund to March 31, 2012. 

6. Report of Expenditures in the Recreation Area Rate Accounts to March 31, 2012. 

7. Halifax Regional Municipality Reserve Funds as at March 31, 2012. 

8. Capital Reserve Pool (CRESPOOL) - Details of Amounts Transferred in and out to March 
31,2012. 

9. Changes to Cost Sharing for Capital Projects to March 31, 2012. 

Additional copies of this report, and information on its status, can be obtained by contacting the Office of tile Municipal Clerk at 
490-4210, or Fax 490-4208. 

Report Prepared by: Kathy Smith, Accounting Service Delivery Manager 490-5656 

Original Signed 

Financial Approval by: 
Louis de Montbrun, CA, Manager, Financial Reporting 490-7222 
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Halifax Regional Municipality Operating Results 
for the period from April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 
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For the Period from April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Net Revenue & Expenditures 

. Office of the Auditor General 

CAO 

Fire & Emergency ServICes. 

Financ.e & Inlormatj~n Technology 

Human Resources Services 

Legal Services 

Transportation & Public Wor~ 

Metro Transit Services 

Planning & Infrastructure 

, Community & Re~rea~lon Services 

. Regional Police 

: OutSide Police BU (RC:MPI 

lIbrarv 

Fiscal Services 

~I 

BlJsane,s Unit Summarv 

Bud~::;~:~~scal Prior Year ~I- --~,et~:;nt Fbcal ~~::~~~r ~~~ ~=3~~: ;o-----··-~~:~~~ " A7i::~~~ --1 
f _ . I _ _ ". ____ , _ 4_"L. • • _A _. ____________ . __ .0 ..• __ .. . '."._. _ _____________ ,_ •• _ . .. .. _______ • __ . ___ .... __ _ .... _ _ ... _ .. __ . ~ 

6S9.49~ _~3~!~~6 _ 793!3OO ._ .. __ . _ .. ____ 6?_4,1~.! __ _ 752,859 . 139,~79 17.54"! 
10,574,572 10,553,290 U,718,420 12,268,727 12,619,700 449,693 3.54"1 
55,521,796 55,428,700 57,66i,841 --- -'5-7:609,033 57,568,437 53,808' O.09%j 

' 25,651,080 24,656,999 25,639,234 --. - . " . 24,960:069" ,.. 25,070,786 679,165 2:65"1 

5,009,049 4,896,959 5,336,970 -5.233:"391 5,241,473 ' -i03,579 1.94·%j 
_ . , ... . --. .. . -p_.'- -- . - -

2,228,105 2,238,804 2,425,595 2,542,085 2,427,382 (116,4901 -4.80" : 
94,487.765 101,791.349' 99:391;515- -100:783:012' ioo,501,236 (1,391:497) -1.40"·! 
3,i61,977 8,917:590 " 10,362,289' 14:879,307 .. - -15:i97,517 .- '(4;517:018) -43.59%: 

jO,~39,784 ~.1,~~~,476 lO!.~9.4i6 : .. __ '_'''_ ~)~_~6j~( 10,5_~~!598 -'--'95i:?zo' .8.74"] 

15.'~,507 1_3!~?:S,9~5__ _ . . , _ 17 ~~P',53~, . __ ~6!~3.!~3.8 . .l6,O4!,671 __ 51~'.9oo 3.04"1 
66,025,216 66,055,938 71,887,300 70,234,953 70,906,100 1,652,347 2.30"! 
20,621,300 20,623,155-" - 21,714,200 21,59'i;4ciO" - 'i'i,591,4oo 122,800 0.57": 
15,541,750 15,519,267 ' . . 17,535,is4- - .. ··17:i09,789 17,518".704 425,365 2.43"! 

(325,631,395) (339,714,475) . (35j~489,842) . (361:997)79) -(363,968,968) 8,507,437 -2.41" 1 

~__ _ _ ~,l!!J09.l 0 (7.sao,989) (8.015.100) 7.580,989 ._:1 
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Halifax Regional Munic:ipality 
Operating Results 

Attac:hment Itl 
Page 2 of3 

for the Period from April 1, 2011 to Marc:h 31, 2012 

Revenue 
lucl&d Pt_ fllUl 

Veat 10/U 
Prior Year Actual BudCet Current Fiscal Current Year ActWI PrQjected Results To 

Year Matdlll, IOU 

AauillSUrpIuI 
(DefIcIq . 

Actual Surplus 

(Deficit) " 
- - -- --_ • • _--_ .. . _ .. .. _ - -- .. .. j Office of the A~'ditor-G-;;nerai- .. "--- - --- -- - - - ....... - 00 ' - - - 9.678---- - ,, ---- .--. --... ----. ---- 4.673-- .. _.... ---- - 4,673 4,673 

CAO 1,620,707 1,679,956 1,928,227 - .. '2:304,690 2,273:763 376;463 19.52"j 
Fire &Emergency Services '653.500 435,093 . 653;500 --371,2,97"" ... - ... -385.417 - ii82.203) -43.18"i 

- • •• • .... . __ " " 00... . .. . ... ... _ 00 _ ' _ _ " • • _ • _ • •• I 
Finance & Inf!?rmati~n T~chnol~gy 2.~8._~ 2,7,!19.405 ____ . 2~84.4OO ... ~.7~~.!33 ._ __.. 2~ 75.1,601 ~_~,233 8.33~ i 
Human Resources Services 80,000 74,808 80.000 76,259 81,700 (3,741) -4.68" : 
legal 'S;rvi~e; ' . . . n8~cxio 248',624-- ._-" ... . - i 94,100 -- '- 213;6i8"'''' i13,600 ..... -19.sis '10.06"', 

Tr~nsp~rtation & Public Works 20.923.345 - 23,050.717 ... -- . - 'i"1:0S3,638-- 23;3i 5.99S"- - . . -22;574,879 2,262.357 10.75%1 

Metro Tran~ii 'Servl~es - ·67~78S,ioo65,842.584 --68.ii6.4OO 63.261:284 ". .•. .. --63.292,698 . - (4,855-;-116) .7.13"; 
Planni~g & InfTastruct~re 4,959.000- 4,517,810" . . - ·· .. 5.55·9.000· . " - "5.16&.173 '4,992.172 fi9o".iii7i -7.03" i 

• Co";;;'unity & Recreatio~ Services 24.946;170 29,572.368--- - 23:S6i.soo · 25;7"74',844 24.253,761 1.9i3)44· 8.oi,,; 
Reglonal'Police .. . . . . . 7.794,400 8,053.177 6.2Si,500· . . 7.772.566 ' 7;733.100 i52a.066 24.31": 

. . --- .... ..- " . . . -- -.. ... ..... .. ..... - .. _... -_.. .. .. .- .. 1 
Outside Police BU (RCMP) 1,145 -i 
Ubrary . - . 5,3'10,801 5,529:536' . 5,310.g0·1 5.659.414 5.586,282 348,613 6.56"\ 
Fiscal Services 589:723.518 610;4:ii656 - "6ii.106)S4· · 647,384.041-- '" 641.530:i·49 24,i77;257 i90"i 

;Total 726,571,814 75l,Zll.5S8 758,100,850 784.106,417 775,673,895 25AOS.M7 . 3035"[ 

flsal Services Revenue Detal 

Prop! rtv !~.x!~ . 
T~x ~~r.ee."!e~!-S 
Oeed Transfer Taxes 

locallmprovem.!~~ ~_h~~ges 

Pav~e"-~s!~ Ueu. ()! Ta.xes. _ 
Own Source Revenue ., . 
Provo Mandated & Other Services - -
Unconditional Transfers 
Conditional Transfers 

Total 

8u~,"ps~ Unit Revenue 

_.- - - ~ ' .. --

ludeet Prtof FIsciII Prio Y a .... . _1 Budcet Current fiscal cu Y a __ 1 Projected Results To AcW.a Surplus AcW.a SUrplus 
i rear,..._ rrent ear ........ 

Year UI,!U Yeilr March 11, lOU (Deficit) (Deficit) " 

---·-.3.&.7ii:-iOo-:~~ ~-- ·.~~~~P.;i~~_ .-' ~~~~~i~~!~~."-::"'~-.. =- . 393~~.20.!~~!' ~:~=. " .. ~.9~.f:i~:~~- .. '--~~-=~,.~4j:~~::~.' .. '.~ -O'!~% I 
10.334.940 10.263.816 10.167,000 10.296,153 10.296,153 129.153 1.27". 

-j~:§~ .'" .. :: ._ .. ~.~. 33:~~~;~j6·~~~. ~. .. 32.!i9p~ ___ " _.~_~~~~~3.~~~~~~ .. ":. :=~· ~3~'!~.~_ .. . :. ~.~~~!~.f66-"- - -... - 2~:~~~.l 
3,552,617 3.543,250 3.826,086 4,289.272 3.826,086 463.186 12.11": ___ • " . .. . ...... . _ • - _._. ___ .. ... _00 . - ' __ • __ • _ ,, ___ _ • • • . .. _ __ • _ . " _ • _ _ _ . _ .... _ ___ -- - ...... .. - . - .. .. ;:] 

_28.~4.~:.o~8 30,Q9?AO!:! • . 3~!~~~.~ ...... __ ~.~~~~~~. _ . _ . _ _ .. }_~~20!":48 '._.. __ .!.l.~!..~_()4L -0.37% 

. !3.~_~~~71_ . __ .2..?,~95.!4_~~_ . . _ .. ~~'~~'.~ .. __ _ _ ....... 33.!~~8,4!iI 28~757,~6:1 17.17.~.~!9 . _ 
13~948.~~~ __ ._ . !31.533~77~ . _ _ 00 ~?~,92..?898 . _ _ 13.2.099.2,!<! __ 00. 1~1.782.505 .. P': ~302. 

107.31": 
0.'13,,; 

3,~~~. . . .. oo __ ~,244,5~! _. _._3:~~~~ . .. __ .. . __ _ ~.~~:?~._. 3,4~~~~~ 1?~.,5_q~ .. 5.52", 
41.158 41,158 41.000 41,000 41,000 0.00" 

589.;'13,518 610,433.656 623!106,784 __ _ .¥7 ~84,04l __ _ 64~~.Z49 14,277,257 3.90", 
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Halifax Regional Municipality 
Operating Results 

Attachment #1 
Page 3 of3 

For the Perlod from April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

ExpendltufeJ 

OffIce of the Auditor General 

CAO 

FIre & ~merge!,cy Servl~~s _. 

- Fina".ce & I~format!~n Tech~~lo8V 
Human Resources ServIces 

legal Services 

· Transportation & Public Works 
: -
, Metro Transit Services 

Planning & Infrastructure 

: Comm~nity & Re~reation Servi~es 
, Regional PO.lice .. 

. Outside ~olice B~ (RCM~) _ 

· Ubrilry 
· fiscal Services 
Towl 

FIscal SeNices Expendltunr Detail 

I 
Budget Priot Flsc:al 

Yeilr10/~1 
Pnot Yeilr Actuill Bud,etCU~nt~ ~ntYeilr~1 

Yur 

Projected IIau1b To 

Mardi 11.-1012 

Actual Surplus 
(Defidt) 

,AcnwI Sw'pIus 

(DefIcitJ " 

659.494 _ .. _ _ ~48.4~3 

12.~5.27~... . 1~.2.3~~246 
56,1!5.29.6._ .. _ .. _ ._5.5.863.!793 
28.~99.7~3 27.446.404 
5.089.049 4.971.767 

2.~_56.1~5 

115.~11 •. 1~0 
71.~7.6?~ 
15.398.784 
40.555.677 
73.819.616 
20.621.300 

.20 •. 852.5.5_1 ...... _ 
264.092.123 
726.i71,814 

N!_87._4~? 

~~~~~!06~ 
___ !.~?!i4?!~7~ 

__ .15.~~~~286 
42 •. 88~.283 

74.1.0~!~_~ 

2~~_~_~~.~~ • .• 
. __ .. ~;~~~.~03 

270.719.181 ' 
748.U7,zU 

. , 
-- ·-·· .. 793:jO(l--·-·--·-658:~94·- '-- .~)~?53i--.-. ~ .·· -· .. ~ ~.134.S06- ------. -~'i6:96~1 

14.~.~?_ . _ ... __ 1~.5?3.417 . _.;~.~93.~~~3 73.230 . .. 0.50"! 
58.316.341 57.980.330 57.953.854 336.011 0.58% 
28.223.634··- .... . - i7.759:702 . 27:822,387 463.932 - 1'.64": 
·5.416.9io ' .. 5;309.650' - 'S~323Xi3-' ... --- . 107.320 .• 1.98". 

.. ..... .. .-- --_ .. .. . -- ----. - . . . ... .. - - -- - '1 
2.619!69~.. . .... . 2.755.713 .. 2.~.?82 (13~.01~1 ·~:19".: 

120.445.153 124.099.007 123.076.115 (3.653.8541 -3.03" ! 
78~478.689 -- -.- "78.140.591 78.490.215 .. -- 338.098- - 0.43") 
16.458.486 -- -----. -- - '15.114.938 15.508;770 - 1.343.548-- . 8:'16": 

. - -. ____ .- _ _ _ • . - _ . • .••• ._ •• -- - _ __ ._ .' .. . . - ·1 

40.295.438 (1.393.4441 ·3.40": 
·-_-j~~639!~~ _.. 132.281 O.l?~l 

~~~~~p.~~ ... __ 42.~78.~~2 .. . _ 

~~!~~.8~ 78.007.519 _ ... ... ... . -
__ 2_~.7.~~~~~ _ .. . __ .... _~!!591.4~ .. . }.~.5~1.~ ... 1~2.8oo o .m~: 

23.104.986 76.752 0.34"1 
2i:;:5iii;2iii-- ' (15.769.8201 ·5.85"; 

22.845._~55... ...... .... • 22, 76~.20~ 
285.386.762 269.616.942 

7S8.700,BSO n6,su.soa 761.658,19S (17..&14.6S7) ·US". 

BUdget~~FlscaI Prior ' " ---.- ~~et~~-~I -~· --.. - I ProJ~~~-~: ---~:I·~~ AduilSurplys 'I 

Year 10~ Year Actual Year nt Yur ~ March 31, 20U (Deficit) (Def\dt) " 

-S~ho~I -B~"3'rdM~~~orV ' .----- -,,- '---'- .... · · · --97~903:O50 -- ._-- ' -9"8-:-300.926"--'-'-- -'99.370.524 . - -99.376.567 -" '-- 99.371.82'4-- -- - - ,6.0431----'-- -~.oi"i 
. Scho~I-Board-S~pPI~;;:'~~tary - .- . 19:030:561---- - ...... 19~085_:_993-- · .--- .. 18:527."200"--- -"18.567:299 -- .. . ,. 0"18:527.200 "'·'- " .,,,- ... ' (40.099;-- . . . --- .. "--:0.22": 

: ' O~bt Charges .......- . - . 0 ___ .. .. .. - 38-;494.S39· .. _ .. ·----49:8i8.'4i6" - -- 4O.2i4~ii86"- .... -' "5i:S'i'6.382 · .. · .. 51.038.853----· -- ·(11.3Oi2961-........ - --- -28.'11%' 
-Reserv~s ' ... -~ i3.~~~~~~3( ~~~~~"~_~~~~O~9;?:is· --~~~· .. ~=.!~~~1~~~ -.~~"" ~·3;.49~-.~OO· -_~~~~!~~~"~ .. - __ .. .... -{~.~5:~~1"- -- ~. ::_~. : ::. ~~39:?~:;i ! 
Interest on Reserves 

Insurance 

Transfers tc . .o.~tsl~e ~ .. «:.~~!~~ __ 
Grants & Tal( Concessions - _., - - ._- -
fIre Pr~tec.ti~n (Hoydra_~tsl 

~.~pltal fro!" gper.~!lng 
Surplus Prior ~ear 

Other 

PrOVIsion for Valuation Allowance 
.Total 

Bu~tne~~ Unit Ewpendltures 

4.550.600 4.652.265 4.693.000 6.643.351 4.693.000 (1.950.351) -41.56" . 

14.~80~~~ :~"_ ~=-~'4~6~j~6~' :.-..... 'i4;495~?7~ -~ __ • __ . .f~S9~~.~9.. .. ____ !~~~~8.!·~~-~-= · " _ . "-~ j~~;~~l) · :O:66"-: 
4.882.800 4.589.529 5.134.000 4.592.498 4.934.000 541.502 10.55" 

9.~~9)X~>'_-. - _ ._ .-- ~.~§:~~ .. 9.~~j~~ ... ~:~ ~ -:-'-i~~i!~~7 .. . ~.~ .. "= 9.!.~~p;~:~·~:~ __ .. ~_~_4"~7:44~ ___ . _.. . .. 4.3~: 
~.~~~?!~2~. _ _ .. ___ .. ~.!~_~,~~4 3_~~~~1.~!~_ _~~1~!0.SC?" .. _ __ __ .. . ~5.811.'p50 _". ____ . ______ .. . _ ._ ... _ •. ___ _ . . . ~.~j 

7.984.585 
3.500.000 

264,992,123 

(16~.~1 (~~5~!~~001 (2.53..3!~~) _ '" ,, __ 2.533.500 ; 
1.525.7~ 1~!715·.~P~_ . "" !6.~~.4~1 
4.620.685 3.500.000 3.636,028 

270,719,181 269,616,942 285.386,762 

0.1_2 •. ~~~~9.~8 . 
3.600.000 

2n.561.281 

2.113.~1~ 
(136.0281 

(15,769,8201 

11.29%: 

·3.89" 
-5.85"; 
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HAUFAX REGIONAL MUNIOPAUTY 
Explanation of Surplus/(Denclt) 

For the Period April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

BUSINESS UNIT VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Auditor General· The net surplus is primarily a result of an overstated benefits budget and 
savings In special projects and profeSSional fees. 

CAO • A net surplus in the CAD unit Is primarily due to the surpluses related to the 

Federation of Canadian Municipalities conference ($56k), reductions in non-compensation 

areas, Including training, local travel and external contracts ($440k). An additional 
ellpendlture required to Implement the district boundary realignment, as decided by the 

Utility and Review Board has reduced the overall surplus ($47k). 

Fire & Emeraency Services· The surplus Is a result of savings in equipment mainly due to 
the USAR program on hold ($277k), surplus In external services mainly due to snow 

removal savings ($70k) and building cost savings primarily to balance to budget ($92k). This 

Is offset by a deficit In office costs due to telephone not having an adequate budget ($99k) 
as well as funding not required for the USAR program ($287k). 

Finance & Information TechnololY· The surplus Is primarily due to revenues related to tall 
sales, By-Law F300 and payroll services to ABC's ($215k), loyalty credit offered by Bell 
Canada for renewal of contract and not renewing Hansen maintenance ($476k), savings In 

computer replacement plan ($41Sk), facility upgrades for various stores (Ragged Lake, 
Thornhill) less than budgeted ($ 190k), net savings In various areas ($381k). The surplus is 

offset by deficits due to un budgeted external services to cover special Initiatives Including 

project to change banks ($598k), and the transfer of ICT year end surplus to reserve 
i($400k). -
Human Resources· The surplus is primarily due to a reduction in corporate training due to 

low participation rates on training programs, duty to accommodate assistance not being 
required of HRM corporately and some projects being delayed until next fiscal year. 

Legal Services· The deficit Is primarily a result of Increased legal costs due to unforeseen 

legal action against HRM as well as temporary lawyer leaving prior to e)(plration of contract 

which created additional work to be contracted out. 

Transportation & Public Works - The deficit Is primarily due to higher than budgeted 
ellpendltures for winter works costs ($5.9m); escalating fleet labour, fuel and parts cost 

Increa~e ($700k); sewer lateral damage caused by tree roots ($500k) and increased 
electricity costs ($lm). The above deficits are reduced In part by contracts being 

negotiated below budgeted and increased revenues in Solid Waste($4.9m), an overall 

reduction In overtime ($700k), the net result of managing expenditures In order to assist 

with offset of deficit, early lay-off of seasonals, CAD directed savings, and vehicle usage 

policy. ($1.1m). 

Metro Transit Services - The deficit Is primarily due to revenues lost from the ATU strike 

($4.8m), Increased overtime costs related to vacancies, holiday service, sick leave and 
transit for special events ($1.am), higher than budgeted fuel and maintenance costs over 

and above savings due to ATU strike ($700k), security and other contract costs related to 
the ATU strike ($200k), and debt charges being higher than budget ($4ook). This Is offset 

by savings In salaries due to vacant positions and ATU strlke'($2.6m), bridge not used 

during ATU strike (5200), computer software agreement not finalized ($100k), uniforms 

unavailable from vendor ($100), and OCC transfers ($400). 

Planning & Infrastructure - The surplus Is primarily due to prior year adjustment for 

managing the Alderney Gate Faclllty($376k), decreased operational costs of Alderney Gate 

Facility ($54Sk) deferring of contracts and other misc. savings ($422k), bUSiness parks lots 

sales and disposal of surplus properties ($650k). The above surplus' are offset by a deficit 

in commercial leasing and parking rentals ($1.04m). 
-

Net Surplus / 
(Deficit) 

$139,200 

$449,700 

$53,800 

$679,200 

$103,600 

.($116,500) 

($1,391,500) 

($4,517,000) 

5952,700 



HAUFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Explanation of Surplus/(Denclt) 

For the Period April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Community & Recreation Services - The net surplus Is primarily due to unbudgeted 

Federal funding for the Youth Advocate Program ($267k). an Increase In development 
loermit revenue ($223kl and other miscellaneous savinl!s ($29U 

Regional Pollee· The surplus Is primarily due to officer secondment recoveries ($900k). 
Increased record check revenues ($600k). compensation savings largely due to filling 

pOSitions of officers who retired after April 1, 2011 with officers having lower seniority 
($1.3m). eqUipment savings related to Integrated Emergency Services and delaying the 

purchase of new equipment ($270k). net savings In various areas ($12k). This Is offset by 

fleet operating. fuel and maintenance costs ($300kl. eJrternal service costs primarily due to 
Increases In Joint Investigation with RCMP. commissionaire costs ($36Sk) and unbudgeted 
transfers to reserves ($765k). 

Outside Police (RCMP) - The surplus Is due to actual contract costs from Provincial 

Department of Justice being lower than budgeted amount. 

Library - The surplus Is primarily related to compensation savings related to hiring gaps. 

vacant and eliminated positions ($980k). as well as various minor savings totalling ($45k). 
The surplus is offset by an unbudgeted contribution to the reserves for ($600k). 

TOTAL BUSINESS UNIT NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 

$519.900 

$1.652.300 

$122.800 

$425,400 

($926.400) 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Explanation of Surplus/(Deflclt) 

For the Period April 1, 2011 to Marth 31, 2012 

FISCAL SERVICES VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Property Taxes - The deficit is due to the shortfall in fire protection area rate and an 

Increase In the Development Grant provided to the Hallfa)! International Airport Authority 
as a result of the Intrease in its commercial assessment. 

Tax Acreements - The surplus 15 due to an Increase in tall agreements with Nova Scotia 
Power (Increase In fixed grant) and Heritage Gas (increase In revenue) which Is offset by a 

decrease In the tax agreement with Aliant due to decline In subscriber revenue and less 

than budget amounts for NSlC and Maritimes Northeast agreement. 

Deed Transfer Taxes - Real estate sales especially on the commercial side were very 

strong In 2011/12. 

Payments In LIeu of Taxes (PILT) - The deficit Is due to payment from the Provincial Pll T, 
VIA Rail and CBC offset partially by higher Federal and Other Grant In Ueu. -
Own Source Revenue· The surplus Is due to: ($H.11MI from un budgeted recovery 

related to MFC and FCM debt for Harbour Solutions Projects, un budgeted settlement of 
claim ($500k); unbudgeted recovery from Insurance claims (majority from Beaver Bank 

Klnsac recovery) ($3 .23M); Interest revenue from overdue accounts and local 
Improvement Charges trending higher than budget by ($1.1m) due to higher Interest rate 

being charged; miscellaneous revenues from 911 Call Centre, records check, etc. is 
trending higher than budget due to volume and rate Increase ($986k); Revenue from 

parking meters ($140K); Water dividend higher due to an Increase In rate base ($240K); 

Revenue from parkade exceeded budget bV ($190K); Investment Income higher than 
budget by ($57K) due to increase in operating cash flow being Invested over the course of 

the year. The surplus is offset by projected deficit in miscellaneous Interest revenue (net 
for past due accounts was less $367k). 

Debt Charges - Primarily due to Increased debt Interest and prinCipal payment related to 

MFC and FCM debt for Harbour Solutions Projects. This will be offset bV an unbudgeted 

recovery In Own Source Revenue and have no net impact. 

Unconditional Transfers - HRM's proportion of the Nova Scotia Power HST Offset is higher 

than anticipated. 

Reserves· 2010/11 Operating surplus transferred to Ferry Replacement Reserve ($2.53m); 

additional funding transferred to Otter lake landfill Closure Reserve ($5.13m); and 

transfer to MengonlLandfill ($180k). 

Grants & Tax Concessions· The surplus Is due to less number of applications for the low 
Income tax exemption program and less tax concessions for non profits. 

Surplus Prior Vear - 2010/11 Operating general rate surplus brought forward to 

2011/2012. 
Other- Savings from corporate vacancy management Is (S5.1m) more than budget; PDP 

Increases less than budget ($277k), Operating Cost of Capital savings (S265kl; and costs 

associated With Barrington Street Heritage incentives Program less than budget ($325k). 

The surplus is offset bV LTD costs being higher than budget (S169kl, unantiCipated Capital 

Cost Contribution projects for oversized water Infrastructure under fire protection ($420KI, 

change in recording of accumulated deficit related to Sackville Sports Stadium to General 

Rates ($3.43m), increased costs/transfers associated with parkade ($191k) and Retirement 
Incentives ($6911<1. 

Provision for Valuation Allowance· The deficit IS due to prior vear appeals lOOK over last 

year and Inclusion of an old mortgage receivable to be wrltten-off. 

TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES SURPlUS/(DEFICIT) 

OVERAll5URPLUS[IDEFICITl 

Net Surplus/ 
(Deficit) 

($642,400) 

$129,200 

$6,912,200 

($11S,1001 

$17,186,300 

($11,302,3001 

S179,500 

($7,845,500) 

$541,500 

$2,533,500 

$1,066,500 

($136,000) 

$8,507,400 

$7,581,000 



Attachment #2 

Halifax Regional Municipality Operating Fund Balance Sheet 
as at March 31,2012 



Please see 2011/12 Financial Statements 



Attachment #3 

Halifax Regional Municipality Project Statement 
as at March 31, 2012 



I 

Project Report March 31, 2012 

Orders _. "''''''",6 Not eomm'i "." T ... ' ..... , & No' "I~n Av~jl~ble 

¥TO (Exd. Reserv tions) Commitments ¥TO 

Buildings Projects I , 
i , 

CB100091 Mainland Commons Recreation Facility 45,519,273.14 215,~80 .27 45,735,153.41 45,834,679.07 99,525.66 

CB200427 Satellite Garage Facility 27,248,636.48 : 0.00 27,248,636.48 27,258,636.48 10,000.00 

CB200428 Transit Terminal Upgrade & Expansion 7,110,737.57 7,537,t52.91 14,647,890.48 16,891,140.00 2,243,249.52 

CB200454 Gordon R. Snow Community Centre 6,954,493.32 353,$80.10 7,308,073.42 9,075,000.00 1,766,926.58 
r 

250,218.60 CBGOO720 Prospect Community Centre 7,806,630.13 72,~45.27 7,878,975.40 8,129,194.00 
CBJOO168 New Station (Zone 4 Fire Dept) 4,014,807.70 25,~99.39 4,040,207.09 4,211,000.00 170,792.91 

CBJ00979 Dutch Settlement - New Fire Station 1,986,117.28 33,~65 .50 2,019,582.78 2,125,000.00 105,417.22 

CBMOO711 Fuel depot Upgrade 791,023.46 11,~92.89 803,016.35 1,275,000.00 471,983.65 

CBM01074 Storeroom Equipment Upgrades 113,239.47 2,~20.99 115,660.46 150,000.00 34,339.54 

CBROOO69 Cherry Brook Comm Ctr-Reroafing&Misc Rep 30,898.01 62,~57.40 92,955.41 165(724.32 72,768.91 

CBU00941 Environ Remediation &Building Demolition 482,074.26 0.00 482,074.26 482,074.26 0.00 

CBU01004 Former CA Beckett School - Soli Remediat 2,133,149.94 37,ji76.14 2,170,526.08 2,300,000.00 129,473.92 

CBW00978 Central. Liby Replacemnt-Spring Garden Rd 8,528,278.50 15,315,~24.28 23,843,502.78 55,600,000.00 31,756,497.22 

CBX01046 Halifax City Hall 5toneRestoration 3,707,266.68 391,p28.17 4,098,894.85 4,140,132.79 41,237.94 

CBX01056 StrategicCommunityFacilityPlanning 08/09 163,298.89 235,~3.86 398,942.75 415,000.00 16,057.25 
CBX01099 former Rehab Centre Demolition 08/09 2,361,082.36 35,R35.76 2,396,118.12 2,400,000.00 3,881.88 
CBX01100 Herring Cove Fire Station 2,702,579.03 18,1i75.17 2,721,254.20 2,759,496.75 38,242.55 
CBX01l40 Metropark Upgrade!> 451,873.62 0.00 451,873.62 471,000.00 19,126.38 
CBX01l41 North Preston Community Centre ExpanSion 2,207,036.29 377,~05.91 2,584,542.20 2,700,122.12 115,579.92 
CBXOll44 Arena Capacity 41,855,473.68 8~02.67 41,863,976.35 41,910,000.00 46,023.65 
C6X01l48 -Centenntal Pool Upgrades 3,779,033.76 160~26.67 3,939,560.43 3,950,000.00 10,439.57 
CBX011S1 All Buildings Program (Bundle) 09/10 933,693.88 66~89 .07 1,000,682.95 1,156,708.4 7 156,025.52 
CBX01152 Major Facilities-Upgrades (Bundle) 09/10 7,763,864.83 123.950.31 7,887,815.14 8,035,019.63 147,204.49 
CBX01153 Facilities Upgrades-General(Bundle)09/10 235,829.05 0.00 235,829.05 241,804.04 5,974.99 
CBX01l54 Accessibility - HRM Facilities 09/10 231,061.19 45~~5.~ 276,906.63 611,031.69 334,125.06 
CBX01156 Var Rec Facilities Upgrades(Bundle)09/10 871,378.45 11.342.76 882,721.21 1,019,794.20 137,072.99 
CBX01157 Alderney Gate Recaptalizatn(Bundle)09/10 774,764.60 0.00 774,764.60 1,164,717.40 389,952.80 
CBX011S8 Arena Upgrades (Bundle) 09/10 697,802.15 34;704.27 732,506.42 823,749.46 91,243.04 
CBX01l59 Core Fire Srvcs Stns Upgrds(Bundle)09/10 420,339.74 . 26.07 420,365.81 424,534.94 4,169.13 
CBXOll60 Emergency Generator Replacement 09/10 250,669.60 0.00 250,669.60 376,864.60 126,195.00 
CBX01161 Energy Efficiency Projects 09/10 2,619,387.62 16318.53.59 2,783,241.21 3,408,194.77 624,953.56 
CBX01162 Envirnmntl Remedtn/Bldg Demoltn 09/10 629,919.98 14;633.51 644,553.49 800,000.00 155,446.51 
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"roject Report March 31, 2012 

Orders Attual Expenditures Net Commitments Total Actual & Net Plan Available 
YTD 'Elld. Reservations) Commitments YTD 

CBX01165 Reg Library-Fadlty Upgrds (Bundle)09/10 441,293.06 88,572.52 529,865.58 782.755.23 252,889.65 

CBX01166 Managmnt Agreemnt Comm Ctrs-Upgrds 09/10 503.662.49 4,874.93 508,537.42 549,212.15 40.674.73 
CBX01167 Rural Fire 5rvcs StnsUpgrds(Bundle)09/10 447,837.07 6,650.26 454,487.33 454,487.34 0.01 
CBX01168 HRM Heritage Bldings Upgrds(Bndle) 09/10 633,760.24 26,804.85 660,565.09 932,694.17 272.12908 
CBX01169 HRM Admin Bldngs-Upgrades(Bundle)09/10 705,790.49 4,735.03 710,525.52 847.286.21 136,760.69 
CBX01170 HRM Depot Upgrades (Bundle) 09/10 1,842.859.60 20,261.96 1,863,121.56 2.290,237.94 427.116.38 
CBX01204 Peninsula Gym Renovations 09/10 0.00 0.00 0.00 888.67 888.67 
CBX01210 Hubley Fire Station 09/10 2,556,495.26 25,877.65 2,582,372.91 2,652,012.59 69,639.68 
CBX01224 3790 Mackintosh - Bldg Demolition 09/10 2,300.00 . 0.00 2,300.00 2,300.00 0.00 

CBX01268 Consulting-Buildings (Category 0) 23,765.87 57,134.90 80,900.77 337,000.00 256,099.23 

CBX01269 Mechanical (Category 6) 602,365.45 69,762.68 672,128.13 2,160,000.00 1,487,871.87 

CBX01270 Structural (Category 4) 22,696.01 598.34 23,294.35 70,000.00 46,705.65 

CBX01271 Site Work (Category 1) 307,296.90 46,204.41 353,5Q1.31 625,000.00 271,498.69 
CBX01272 Roof (Category 3) 1,197,967.01 219,993.16 1,417,960.17 2,332,426.73 914,466.56 

CBX01273 Architecture-Interior (Category 5) 1,234,499.72 94,699.75 1,329,199.47 2,296,076.06 966,876.59 
CBX01274 Architecture-Exterior (Category 2) 6,555.60 8,342.88 14,898.48 165,000.00 150,101.52 
CBX01275 Electrical (Category 7) 99,585.24 6,963.62 106.548.86 425,000.00 318,451.14 
CBX01281 Beaver Bank Community Centre 4,307,458.32 3,251,408.29 7,558,866.61 8,102.850.00 543,983.39 
CBX01282 Porter's Lake Community Centre 38,9-31.20 27,036.46 65,967.66 4,035,000.00 3,969,032.34 
CBX01334 Bedford Community Centre 7,590.00 0.00 7,590.00 1,000.000.00 992,410.00 
CBX01342 Acadia School Renovation 302,183.60 2.414.75 304,598.35 475,000.00 170,401.65 
CBX01343 Facility Maintenance 1,551,611.92 157,386.70 1,708,998.62 2,935,000.00 1.226.001.38 
CBXOl344 Outdoor Arena legacy Project 3,709.951.20 285,658.77 3,995,609.97 4,233,000.00 237,390.03 

CBX01363 Stadium 374,738.97 0.00 374,738.97 375.000.00 261.03 

CBX01364 lockup Upgrades Police 0.06 0.00 0.00 250.000.00 250,000.00 

CFG00993 Captain William Spry Retrofit 1,612,252.61 0.00 1,612,252.61 1,635,000.00 22,747.39 

Total Buildings Projects 207,909,162.49 29,761.140.28 237,670,302.77 290,268,846.08 52,598,543.31 
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Project Report March 31, 201~ 

Orders Actual Expenditures Net Commi*"ents Total Actual & Net Plan Available 

YTD (Excl. Resen1ations) Commitments YTD 

Business Tools Projects 

CBM00986 Non Capital Asset Management 128,874.02 '132,;116.73 260,990.75 635,400.00 374,409.25 

CBXD1039 Asset Management Program (Bundle) 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 

CID00630 InfoTech Infrastructure Recapitalization 1,560,236.01 186~99.97 1,747,235.98 2,290,000.00 542,764.02 
(1000631 Asset Management 1,539,566.50 538.963.55 2,077,630.05 2,136,000.00 58,369.95 
(1000710 (orporate Document/Record Management 1,175,744.58 46.93 1,175,791.51 1,366,000.00 190,208.49 

(1000748 Fiber Optics Network 464,887.78 0.00 464,887.78 875,000.00 . 410,112.22 

ClD01235 Council Chamber Technology Upgrades 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

(1001292 AVL-ICT "ICT0816 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 200,000.00 197,000.00 

(1001293 Streets and Services Permits 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 150,000.00 147,750.00 

CI001362 Truck Mobile 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 500,000.00 470,000.00 
CIN00200 SAP HR Project 627,518.90 13j557.18 641,076.08 1,029,813.43 388,737.35 
CI000261 Desktop Software Upgrade 659,750.00 0.00 659,750.00 659,750.00 0.00 
(IP00763 Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) 5,543,781.48 228,911.49 5,772,692.97 6,398,883.83 626,190.86 
(IR00256 GIS Infrastructure Upgrade 1,058,491.14 31,.58.96 1,089,950.10 1,204,134.49 114,184.39 
CIVOO726 lIdar Mapping 199,999.62 0.00 199,999.62 200,000.00 0.38 

Total Business Tools Projects 12,994,100.03 1,13~~4.81 14,125,254.84 17,804,981.75 3,679,726.91 
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Orders At:tual Expenditures Net Commitments Total Actual & Net Plan Available 
YTO (Excl. Reservations) Commitments ¥TO 

Community & Property Development Projects 

CDC001l! Oversized Streets 3,150,871.72 0.00 3.150,871. 72 3,359,757.22 208,885.50 

CDD00910 Community Sign age Project 65,649.49 0.00 65,649.49 108,700.00 43,050.51 

CDE00105 Regional Planning Programme 1,723,737.44 53,506.24 1,777,243.68 2,066,566.30 289,322.62 

CDG00271 Downtown Streetscapes 4,063,920.24 0.01 4,063-,920.25 4,102,604.70 38,684.45 

CDG00302 Community Signs 176,949.52 2,726.45 179,675.97 299,010.12 119,334.15 

CDG00487 Public Art· Repair & New 276,838.64 5,214.30 282,052.94 319,122.68 37,069.74 

CDG00493 Implement Greenway Study 227,049.62 0.00 227,049.62 429,000.00 201,950.38 

CDGD0498 Cogswell Design & Administration 45,466.05 0.00 45,466.05 261,555.60 216,089.55 

CDG00983 Regional Trails: Maintenance 184,868.67 0.00 184,868.67 386,000.00 201,131.33 

CDG00984 Regional Trails Active Transport 1,194,256.52 0.00 1,194,256.52 1,405,700.00 211,443.48 

COG01l35 HRM Public Art Commissions 08/09 109,478.21 8,739.75 118,217.96 520,000.00 401,782.04 

CDG01B6 Community Event Infrastructure 203,336.37 0.00 203,336.37 250,000.00 46,663.63 
CDG01l37 Community Event Upgrades 87,624.77 0.00 87,624.77 545,000.00 457,315.23 

CDG01283 Regional Plan 5 Year Review 113,n4.48 249,797.97 363,572.45- 600,000.00 236,427.55· 

CDG01300 Heritage & Culture Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

CDS00101 Capital Cost Contributions Area Studies 617,076.17 0.00 617,076.17 669,000.00 51,923.83 

CDS00274 Wentworth E~tates/Bedford South 1,438,289.06 7,072.99 1,445,362.05- 1,461,276.57 15,914.52 

CDVOO721 Watershed Envjronmenta~ Studies 982,2n.11 180,608.75 1,162,885.86 r,605,OOO.00 442,114.14 

CDVOO723 Harbour Plan 141,318.52 100,406.56 241,725.08 250,000.00 8,274.92 

CDV0073-4 Streetscaping in Center Hubs/Corridors 2,052,914.11 9,715.97 2,062,630.08 3,196,809.00 1,134,178.92 

CDVOQ738 Center Pian/DeSign (Visioning) 630,333.84 3.13 630,330.97 1,180,949.77 550,612.80 

CDX01145 Sheet Harbour Streetscape 2,880,341.87 12,751.11 2,893,098.98 2,953,650.57 60,551.59 

CDX01182 Downtown Streetscapes 09/10 583,179.25 581,645.48 1,164,824.73 3,092,921.24 1,928,096.51 

CDX01241 Bloomfld Redvlpmnt Detailed Plan & Desgn 31,819.36 0.00 31,819.36 75,000.00 43,180.64 

CWl00967 Land Acquisit Otter Lake·PreventEncroach 172,403.52 0.00 172,403.52 1,209,274.37 1,036,870.85 

Total Community & Property Development Projects 21,153,774.55 1,212,194.11 22,365,969.26 30,396,898.14 8,030,928.88 
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Project Report M . .m 31, lOt. 
Orders Actual Expenditures Net Commi ents Total Actual & Net Plan Available 

YTD (Exd. Rese lions) Commitments YTD 

District Activity Funds Projects Previous Years 

CCV01242/CCV01301 District 1 Capital Funds 17.242.64 ~63.36 17.706.00 17.706.00 0.00 
CCV01243/CCV01302 District 2 Capital Funds 860.52 4,~39.64 5,000.16 5,000.16 0.00 
CCV01244/CCV01303 District 3 capital Funds 5,171.15 12,$11.75 17,982.90 17,982.90 0.00 
CCV01245/CCV01304 District 4 Capital Funds 60,939.65 165,~52.81 226,092.46 226,092.46 0.00 
CCV01246/CCV01305 District 5 Capital funds 72,293.80 37,~56.63 109,950.43 109,950.43 0.00 
CCV01247/CCV01~06 District 6 capital Funds 18,125.21 40,~00.00 58.625.21 58.625.21 0.00 
CCV01248/CCV01307 District 7 Capital Funds 19,469.38 19.~78.53 39,147.91 39.147.91 0.00 
CCV01249/CCV01308 District 8 Capital funds 12.983.61 1,poO.31 13.983.92 13.983.92 0.00 
CCV01250/CCV01309 District 9 Capital Funds 63.985.29 114.!)O8.54 178.893.83 178,893.83 0.00 
CCV01251/CCV01310 District 10 Capital Funds 87.081.64 16~73.30 103.454.94 103,454.94 0.00 
CCV01252/CCV01311 District 11 Capital Funds 10,821.45 59.~69 .10 69,990.55 69,990.55 0.00 
CCV01253/CCV01312 District 12 Capital Funds 17,189.04 145.;426.17 162.615.21 162.615.21 0.00 
CCV01254/CCV01313 District 13 Capital Funds 

~ 

0.00 46,979.34 42)729.24 89.708.58 89.708.58 
CCV01255/CCV01314 District 14 Capital Funds 52,900.80 81.;727.96 134,628.76 134.628.76 0.00 
CCV01256/CCV01315 District 15 Capital Funds 10.108.17 110,044.11 120.152.28 120,152.28 0.00 
CCV01257/CCV01316 District 16 Capital funds 7.000.00 135J~29.90 142,129.90 . 142.129.90 0.00 
CCV01258/CCV01317 District 17 Capital Funds 43.529.82 26~~25.84 69.655.66 69.655.66 0.00 
C<V01259/CCV01318 District 18 Capital Funds 56.823.52 20~QOO.00 76.823.52 76,823.52 0.00 
CCV01260/CCV01319 District 19 Capital Funds 29.549.09 2;431.81 31.980.90 31.980.90 0.00 
CCV01261/CCV01320 District 20 Capital Funds 23.739.66 0.00 23,739.66 23,739.66 0.00 
CCV01262/CCV01321 District 21 Capital Funds 18.376.08 65J~37.23 84.313.31 84.313.31 0.00 
CCV01263/CCV01322 District 22 Capital Funds 61,200.18 53j450.95 114,651.13 114,651.13 0.00 
CCV01264/CCV01323 District 23 Capital Funds 25,685.72 1fS79.68 27,265.40 27,265.40 0.00 

Tot .. 1 District Activity Funds Previous Years 762,055.76 1.156;436.86 1;918,492.62 1,918,492.62 0.00 
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.roject Report March 31, 2012 

Orders At\ual Expenditures Net Commitments Total Actual & Net Plan Available 
YTD (Exd. Reservations) Commitments YTD , 

DIstrict Activity Funds Projects 2011/12 

CCV01401 District 1 Capital Funds 56,656.98 8,343.02 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01402 District 2 capital Funds 55,000.00 10,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01403 District 3 Capital Funds 50,820.18 14,179.81 64,999.99 65,000.00 0.01 
CCV01404 District 4 Capital Funds 28,480.01 36,520.00 65,000.01 65,000.00 ·0.01 
CCV01405 District 5 Capital Funds 40,l15.9S 24,884.05 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01406 District 6 Capital Funds 44,038.72 20,961.28 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01407 District 7 Capital Funds 64,619.41 380.59 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01408 District 8 capital Funds 49,015.24 15,984.7S 64,999.99 65,000.00 0.01 
CCV01409 District 9 Capital Funds 32,325.79 32,674.21 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01410 District 10 Capital Funds 11,717.75 53,282.24 64,999.99 65,000.00 0.01 
CCV01411 District 11 Capital Funds 13,S55.00 51,044.99 64,999.99 65,000.00 0.01 
CCV01412 District 12 Capital Funds 12,125.00 52,875.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCVO 14 13 District 13 Capital Funds 26,819.05 38,180.9S 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01414 District 14 Capital Funds 33,9%.24 31,003.76 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01415 District 15 Capital Funds 49,282.73 15,717.27 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01416 District 16 Capital Funds 2,300.00 62,700.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0 .00 
CCV01417 District 17 Capital Funds 44,728.52 20,271.45 64,9~9.97 65,000.00 0.03 
CCV01418 District 18 Capital Funds 44,452'.09 2D,547.S1 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01419 District 19 Capital Funds 58,277 .18 6,72'2.82 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01420 District 20 capital Funds 45.,000.00 20,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01421 District 21 Capital Funds 25,546.10 39,453.90 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01422 District 22 Capital Funds 40,398.23 24,601.77 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 
CCV01423 District 23 Capital Funds 60,433.62 4,566.38 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 

Total District ActivIty Funds 2011/12 890,103.79 604,896.15 1,494,999.S4 1,495,000.00 0.06 
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Orders Actual Expenditures Net Commi(ments Total Actual & Net Plan Available 

YTD 
I 

IExci. Rese~tionsl Commitments YTD 

Equipment & Fleet Projects 

CDM00988 Parking Meters 68,108.57 0.00 68,108.57 90,000.00 21,891.43 

CEJ01220 Opticom Signalization System 09/10 99,443.49 67,~90.66 166,634.15 240,000.00 73,365.85 

CEJ01227 SelfContaind BreathngApprts Rplcmnt09/10 4,682,986.15 86,1160.09 4,769,746.24 4,800,000.00 30,253.76 

CEM01297 Salt Inventory Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 

CEU01l32 fleet Services - Shop Equipment 08/09 39,887.30 15,598.06 55,485.36 92,913.00 37,427.64 

CEU01298 Welding Shop - Thornhill Drive 482,998.18 13,~86.96 496,185.14 507,087.00 10,901.86 

ChAOO160 Vehicle Tracking and Communication 13,119,962.16 0.00 13,119,962.16 13,142,361.22 22,399.06 

CHJ00525 Rural Fire Water Supply 2,038,734.64 0.00 2,038,734.64 2,046,406.00 7,671.36 

CHJ01221 'Fire Services Water Supply 09/10 395,676.10 0.00 395,676.10 500,000.00 104,323.90 

CHU00587 Brine Mixing Plants for Salt Pre-Wetting 103,346.47 0.00 103,346.47 253,000.00 149,653.53 

CTI00695 Emission Reduction-Public Transit Buses 389,828.43 0.00 389,828.43 404,983.00 15,154.57 

CVDOI087 Fleet Vehicle Replacement 5,193,227.62 1,388~30.44 6,581,658.06 7,965,188.27 1,383,530.21 
CVJ01088 Fire Fleet Apparatus 08/09 8,296,627.85 2,088J628.01 10,385,255.86 10,609,017.10 223,761.24 
CVJ01089 Fire Utility Replacement 08/09 1,452,483.20 0.00 1,452,483.20 1,674,675.00 222,191.80 
CVKOI090 Police Marked cars 08/09 5,085,396.88 8234197.88 5,908,594.76 5,952,152.30 43,557.54 

Total Equipment & Fleet Projects 41,448,707.04 4,482;992.10 45,931,699.14 48,327,782.89 2,396,083.75 
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Orders Attual Expenditures Net Commitments Total Actual & Net Plan Available 
YTD (Exd. Reservations) Commitments YTD 

Industrial Parks Projects 

(0200409 lot Grading:Burnside & Bayers Lake 0.00 21,805.75 21,805.75 22,851.91 1,046.16 
(0200414 Business Parks-Maj.lntersection Imprvmnt 1,125,541.08 0.00 1,125,541.08 1,500,000.00 374,458.92 

C0300741 Burnside Phase I 1-2-3-4-5 Development 562,278.03 1,664,360.81 2,226,638.84 5,128,704.87 2,902,066.03 

C03OO742 Aerotech Repositioning & Development 1,232.50 0.00 1,232.50 60,036.04 58,803.54 

C0300743 Bayers lake Infill & Ragged Lake Devlopm &8,685.92 1,050.00 69,735.92 691,466.64 621.730.72 
C0300745 Park Sign Renewal & Maintenance 0.00 245.60 245.60 195,485.32 195,239.72 

(0300746 Development Consulting 16,532.50 2,425.00 18,957.50 186,151.12 . 167,193.62 

CQ3OO747 IntersectionfTraffic Imprvmts Burnside 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,609.14 8,609.14 
(0300748 Washmill Underpass & Extension 1,905,739.54 40,733.19 1,946,472. 73 2,000,000.00 53,52727 

COOooo18 Property Remediation Various locations 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,447.65 10,447.65 

. (OU01299 North Dartmouth Trunk Sewer 0.00 1,403.54 1.403.54 85,292.37 83,888.83 

Total Industrial Parks Projects 3,680,009.57 1,732,023.89 5,412,033.46 9,889,045.06 4,477,011.60 
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Orders Actuill Expenditures Net Commi ents ToUl Actuill & Net P'iln AVilililbJe 

YTD IExd. ReseitionSI Commitments YTD 

Metro Transit Projects 

CB3OO628 Bus Rapid Transit Showcase 14,432,161.24 0.00 14,432.161.24 14,470,429.09 38.267.85 

CBT00432 Bus Stop Accessibility 856,414.56 0.00 856,414.56 891,131.18 34,716.62 

CBT00437 Bus Shelters-Replacement 492,581.53 1.41 492.582.94 584,000.00 91.417.06 

CBX01057 TransitFacilitiesUpgrades(Bundle) 08/09 1,406,539.75 1l,~86.45 1,417,726.20 1,539,302.38 121,576.18 
CBX01l55 200 IIsley Avenue -Safety Upgrades 09/10 757,061.49 24~1.42,21 781,203.70 789,495.22 8,291.52 

CBX01164 Transit Facilities Upgrades(Bundle)09/10 395.653.09 109$82.29 505.035.38 1.256,014.30 750,978.92 

CBX01171 Ferry Term Pontoon Protectian(Bndl)09/10 1,038,960.19 536,182.85 1.575,243.04 1.925,784.23 350,541.19 

CDM01231 Coin Room 09/10 6,1~4.10 ; 0.00 6.114.10 27,~26.72 21,512.62 

CIU00875 5cheduling Software Upgrade5 1.176,264.50 169~S43 .20 1,345,807.70 1,645,808.00 300,000.30 

CMU00975 Peninsule Transit Corridor 496,857.49 108j~0.51 605,298.00 974,000.00 368,702.00 

CMU00981 Metro Link 348,958.21 3,128j~80.00 3,477.538.21 7,179,300.00 3,701,761.79 

CMU00982 Transit Security 2.353.549.27 243j~65 .27 2.597,214.54 2.601,438.16 4,223.62 

CMU01095 Transit Strategy 330.819.84 16jpl.44 346.941.28 350,100.00 3,158.72 

CMU01203 vr&C Equipment Replacemel'lt 09/10 23,969.36 0.00 23.969.36 415,000.00 391,030.64 

CMU01288 Transit System Accessibility 79,737.81 19f098.91 98.836.72 105.000.00 6,163.28 

CMU01289 Rural Transit Plan 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 325,000.00 325,000.00 

CMXOl104 Rural<ommunity Transit 991.038.09 4,6~.98.50 5,685.536.59 7,191,841.00 1.506,304.41 

CMXOll09 New/Expanded Transit Stations 08/09 45.862.50 0.00 45,862.50 45,862.50 0.00 

CMX01123 New{:onventional Ferry 260,223.56 67~410.88 935,634.44 2.200,000.00 1,264,365.56 

CMX01229 Ragged lake Transit Centre-FFE 09/10 2,269.181.91 24j.028.25 2,293,210.16 2,520,000.00 226,789.84 

CQU01223 Access Rd for new 5atTransitGarage 09/10 0.00 ~,768 .19 5,768.19 2,181,911.23 2.176,143.04 
CV3OO751 Harbour Link 203,713.84 0.00 203,713.84 205,378.53 1,664.69 

CVD00429 Access-A-Bus Vehicle 1,093,745.94 18~,462.22 1,279,208.16 1.304,493.77 25,285.61 

CVD00430 Access-A-Bus Replacement 2.787,917.57 834,$80.00 3,622,497.57 3;622,497.57 0.00 

CVD00431 Mldlife Bus Rebuild 4,427.066.89 0.00 4,427,066.89 4.550,000.00 122,933.11 

CVD00433 Service Vehicle Replacement 615,971.91 q,606.46 629,578.37 731,793.63 102,215.26 

CVD00434 Conventional Transit Bus Expansion 30,397,030.42 3,88~,450. 66 34,286,481.08 34,442,169.88 155,688.80 
CVD00435 Conventional Transit Bus Replacement 30,970,494.35 12,29~.J.86.32 43,269.680.67 43,280,786.08 11.105.41 
CVD00436 Biennial Ferry Refit 3,841,785.86 17t~18.66 4,015,604.52 4.210,535.98 194.931.46 
CVU00877 Strategic Transit Projects 189,337.82 0.00 189,337.82 390,000.00 200,662.18 
CVU01208 Buy Out of leased Vehicle Multi Year 97,507.37 0.00 97,507.37 350,000.00 252,492.63 

Total Metro Transit Projects 102,386,520.46 27.16p54.68 129,548.775.14 142,306,699.45 12,757,924.31 
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Project Report March 31, 2012 

Orders Aj;tual Expenditures Net Commitments Total Actual & Net Plan Available 
YTD (Exd. Reservations) Commitments VTD 

Parks & Playgounds Projects 

CDX01214 Indoor Soccer/Field Sport Facility 09/10 1,454,657.39 0.00 1,454,657.39 1,900,000.00 445,342.61 
CPG00899 Halifax Common Management Plan 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60.000.00 
CPU00930 Point Pleasant Park Upgrades 3,099,601.22 15,000.29 3,114,601.51 3,497,360.62 382.759.11 
CPX01015 Mainland Common Development 87,107.15 0.00 87,107.15 234,666.86 147,559.71 
CPlC01025 Point Pleasant Park Upgrades 08/09 2;329.74 0.00 2,329.74 2,329.74 0.00 
CPX01032 Regional Trails Active Transportation 2,446,478.80 16,784.79 2,463,263.59 2,498,087.67 34,824 .08 
CPX01060 World Canoe Championships-lk Banook 2,931,424.94 1,190.00 2,932,614.94 2,950,000.00 17,385.06 
CPX01149 Park land Acquisition 954,115.01 0.00 954,115.01 2,092,921.60 1,138,806.59 
CPX01177 New Ballfield Development (Bundle) 09/10 484,156.66 0.00 484,156.66 630,000.00 145,843.34 

CPX01178 Track and Field Upgrades (Bundle) 09/10 1.066,232.40 23,935.39 1,090,167.79 1,090,172.91 5.12 

CPX01179 Athletic Field/Park Equip (Bundle) 09/10 113,675.63 47,149.00 160,824.63 193,793.39 32.968.76 
CPX01180 Ball Field Upgrades (Bundle) 09/10 284,000.57 13,035.75 297,036.32 356,973.04 59,936.72 
CPX01181 Cemetery Upgrades (Bulk) 09/10 107,482.49 941.71 108,424.20 130,000.00 21,575.80 
CPX01183 Horticultural Renovations 09/10 106,256.55 12,387.88 118,644.43 130,000.00 11,355.57 
CPX01184 lawn Bowling Facilities (Bundle) 09/10 26,025.25 0.00 26,025.25 58,387.76 32,362.51 
CPX01185 New Parks & Playgrounds (Bundle) 09/10 1.107,841.45 61,733.92 1,169,575.37 1.272,319.14 102,743.17 
CPX01186 New 5ports Court Developmnt(Bundle)09/10 86.571.04 0.00 86,571.04 100,195.70 13,624.66 
CPX01188 New Street Trees Program (Bundle) 09/10 343,927.82 34.342.64 378,210.46 426,012.44 47.741.98 
CPX01189 Outdoor/SprayPools&Fountains(Bndle)09/10 562'.209.74 10.030.43 572,240.17 619,060.31 46,820.14 
CPX01191 Pathways Parks-HRMWide Prog(Bundle)09/10 297,487.04 14,840.40 312,327.44 365,072.26 52.744.82 
CPX01192 Playgmd Upgrds&Replacemnts(Bundle)09/l0 1,235,452.78 0.00 1,235,452.78 1,270,569.35 35,116.57 
CPX01l93 Public Gardens Upgrades 09/10 547.109.19 0.00 S47,109.19 810,716.43 263.607.24 
CPX01194 Reg Park Washroom Facilit's(Bundle)09/10 312,432.11 34,472.78 346,904.89 355,408.76 8,503.87 
CPX01196 Reg Trails Active Transportation 09/10 833,707.79 81,448.96 915,156.75 1,450,000.00 534,843.25 
CPX01198 Skateboarding/Bike Facilit's(Bndle)09/10 315,260.86 0.00 315,260.86 318,993.59 3,732.73 

CPX01200 Sports Field Upgrades (Bundle) 09/10 79,843.56 98,550.27 178,393.83 200,967.62 22.573.79 
CPX01201 Street Tree Replacement Program 09/10 368,562.98 42,143.23 410,706.21 513,516.10 102.809.89 
CPX01230 Dingle Twr-Restoratn Plaques/lions 09/10 1.279,122.81 2.929.47 1,282.052.28 1,285,281.36 3,229.08 
CPX01276 Chester Spur line - ISF 922,405.57 0.00 922,405.57 946.009.47 23.603.90 
CPX01278 Portland Hills Trail 779,812.03 0.00 179.812.03 804,980.00 25.167.97 
CPX01325 Sports Courts Upgrades 200,765.52 7,492.29 208,257.81 212.123.57 3.865.76 
CPX01326 Artificial Field Recapitalization 135,655.21 577,149.14 712,804.35 897,773.70 184,969.35 
CPX01328 New Parks & Playgrounds 185,366.98 114,505.05 299,81'2.03 1,268,840.81 968,968.78 
CPX01329 Parks Upgrades 700.547.62 364.695.25 1,065,242.87 1,224.770.50 159.527.63 

CPX01330 Playgrounds Upgrades & Replacement 434,312.82 20,656.08 454.968.90 797,000.00 342,031.10 

CPlC01331 Regional Water Access/Beach Upgrades 1,398,667.94 137,296.52 1,535,964.46 1.645,000.00 109.035.54 

Total Parks & Playgrounds Projects 25,290,606.66 1,732,711.24 27.023,317.90 32.609,304.70 5,585.986.80 
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Project Report March 31, 201~ 

Orders Actual Expenditures .' Net Commlvnents Total Actual & Net PUn Avail~le 

YTD (Exd. Resen4i1tions) Commitments YTD 

Roads & Streets Projects 

CkU01077 Bridge Repairs - Various locations 3,631,971.07 946,~26.09 4,578,303.16 5,453,406.56 875.103.40 

CRU01079 Other Related Roadworks (D&C) 2,478,527.57 86,1)32.20 2,564,559.77 3.312,230.68 747,670.91 

CRlJ01241 Gravel Rds/5treet Drainage Maint Operatn 262,811.44 0.00 262,811.44 465,000.00 202,188.56 

CRX01279 Ernst Mill Bridge - ISF 1,367,740.21 0.00 1,367,740.21 1,478,311.88 110,571.67 

crU00530 Hwy 111/Portland St. Interchange 11,498,923.32 4,~80.34 11,503,203.66 12.075,661.00 572,457.34 

crUOO897 Road Corridor Land Acquisition 2,028,382.83 20,~68.66 2,048,551.49 3,296,000.00 1,247,448.51 

crlJ00971 Larry Uteck Interchange 10,973,539.26 0.00 10.973.539.26 11,102.511.00 128,971.74 

crU01006 Hammonds Plains Rd Improvements 6,391,483.73 233,~97.57 6,624,981.30 9.430,102.59 2,805,121.29 

crUOIOS6 Intersection Improvement Projects 3,864,747.57 7.~34.78 3,871,882.35 6,158,236.03 2,286,353.68 

crU01286 Joseph Howe Drive Turn Lanes 13,703.18 4,/)25.44 17,728.62 50,000.00 32,271.38 
crU01287 Margeson Drive 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 
crU01348 Washmililake Court Oversizing 1,350,000.00 0.00 1,350,000.00 1,350,000.00 0.00 
CTVOO725 Lacewood Four lane/Fairview Interchange 2,568,087.78 24~16.36 2,592,404.14 3,614,623.00 1,022,218.86 
crx01111 Margeson Drive Interchange 08/09 5,874,974.97 0.00 5,874,974.97 3,200,000.00 -2,674,974.97 
crx01112 Mount Hope Ave Extension 2,255,776.12 43,,535.69 2,299,311.81 2,596,401.24 297,089.43 
crx01126 Road OverslZlng -Bedford South CCC 08/09 1,414,329.28 0.00 1,414,329.28 1,650,000.00 235,670.72 
CTX01l30 Road Oversizing - Russell Lake CCC 08/09 0.00 0.00 0.00 252,000.00 252,000.00 
CXU00585 New Paving Subdivision S1's ojJtside core 6,934,607.11 0.00 6,934,607.11 8,656,177.29 1,721,570.18 
CYX01345 Street Recapitalization 15,810,836.52 7,546~~81.60 23,357,818.12 28,200,270.35 4,842,452.23 
CZU01080 New Paving Streets - Core Area 6,462,660.70 171~$62.29 6,634,522.99 6,945,317.66 310,794.67 
CZU01082 Resurfacing 08/09 42,865,792.25 0.00 42,865,792.25 42,865,792.25 0.00 

Total Roads & Streets Projects 128,048,900.91 9,088;l61.02 137,137,061.93 153,152,041.53 16,014,979.60 
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Project Report March 31, 2012 

Orders A!:tual Expenditures Net Commitments Total Actual & Net Plan Available 

YTD (ElCd. Reservations) Commitments YTD 

Sidewalks, Curbs & Gutters Projects 

aR00397 lockvlew Rd (existing-lockview Ct W. sd 452,422.84 0 .00 452,422.84 585,872.69 133,449.85 

aUOI083 New Sidewalks 8,375,953.01 579,532.64 8,955,485.65 9,008,888.21 53,402.56 

CKUOI084 Sidewalk Renewals 08/09 8,241,314.81 603,970.41 8,845,285.22 9,701,874.20 856,588.98 

CYUOI076 Curb Renewals 08/09 2,836,454.29 0.00 2,836,454.29 3,363,235.49 526,781.20 

Total Sidewalks, Curbs & Gutters Projects 19,906,144.95 1,183,503.05 21,089,618.00 22,659,870.59 1,570,222.59 
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Project Report Mar~ 31, 201~ 

Orders A~ual Expenditures Net Commitments Total A~ual & Net Plan Available 
YTO (Elld. Rese~ltionsl Commitmenu YTO 

Solid Waste Projects 

CWI00985 Leachate Tank at Highway 101 Landftll 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 

CWU01062 Structural Assessment W5FOtterLake 3.521,459.15 0.00 3,521.459.15 3,521,459.15 0.00 

CWUOI063 Add'i GreenCarts for New Residents 361,187.60 0.00 361,187.60 361.187.60 0.00 

CWUOI064 Biolac System Hwy 101Landfill 0.00 0.00 0.00 220,000.00 220,000.00 
CWUOI065 Burner Installation Hwy101 Lndfill 08/09 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 

CWUOI066 Cell 6 Construction - Otter Lake 08/09 8,195,544.31 9,147~744.38 17,343,288.69 17~544,080.00 200,791.31 
CWU01067 Contaminated Soil Managmnt Stratgy 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 
CWU01267 Otter Lake Equipment 1,572,462.04 0.00 1,572,462.04 1,675,000.00 102,537.96 
CWU01290 Envlro Monitoring Site Work 101 Landfill 0.00 291~~08 .89 291,608.89 338,000.00 46,391.11 
CWU01296 Half Closure of Cell4B - Otter Lake 2,050,534.97 0.00 2,050,534.97 2,050,534.97 0.00 
CWU01353 Environmental MOnitoring 101 Landfill 0.00 0.00 0.00 813,000.00 813,000.00 
CWU01354 Otter Lake Equipment 764,446.11 0.00 764.446.11 3,300,000.00 2,535,553.89 
CWU01355 Refuse Trailer Rural Depots 0.00 0.00 0.00 220,000.00 220,000.00 
CWU01356 Additional Green Carts and Replace 5tude 274.789.44 311611.17 306,400.61 518,979.87 212,579.26 

CWU01361 Half Closure Cell 5 - Otter Lake 0.00 0.00 0.00 739,000.00 739,000.00 

Total Solid Waste Projects 16,740,423.62 9,470.~64 .44 26,211,388.06 31,581,241.59 5,369,853.53 
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Project Report March 31, 2012 

Orders ~ctual Expenditures Net Commitments Total Actual & Net Plan Available 
YTD (Exd. Reservations) Commitments YTD 

Traffic Signalizations & Misc. Traffic Improvements Projects 

aVOO724 Highfield to Burnside Pedestrian Overpas 679,865.11 0.00 679,865.11 682,050.88 2,185.77 

CRU00792 Street Ughting 2,471,863.84 121,674.04 2,593,537.88 2,594,000.00 462.12 

CTR00423 Traffic Calming (Consultant Support & Ha 518,424.93 0.00 518,424.93 643,493.42 125,068.49 

CTR00529 Various Traffic Related Studies 869,836.89 0.00 869,836.89 876,425.09 6,588.20 
CTR00530 Traffic Signal Control Sys Integration 1,518,671.70 0.00 1,518,671.70 1,669,949.63 lS1,277.93 
CTROO904 Destination Sign age Program 407,292.97 68,046.62 475,339.59 881,615.95 406,276.36 
CTR00906 Pedestrian Safety & Access Program 659,739.71 3,996.24 663,735.95 666,702.87 2,966.92 
CTROO908 Transportation Demand Management Program 903,998.69 43,928.86 947,927.55 1,467,218.71 519,291.16 
CTU00337 Controller Cabinet Replacement 1,330,531.21 75,084.06 1,405,615.27 1,675,778.52 270,163.25 
CTU00419 Traffic Signal Rehabilitation 3,144,186.52 96,692.31 3,240,878.83 4,076,384.43 835,505.60 
CTU00420 Bikeway Master Plan Implementation 2,066,154.83 618,823.23 2,684,978.06 3,090,032.87 405,054.81 

CTU00422 Traffic Signal Compliance Program 1,703,187.50 10,341.00 1,713,528.50 1,787,925.13 74,396.63 
CTUOO884 Functional Transportation Plans 339,162.55 125,697.60 464,860.15 487,142.90 22,282.75 
CTU00885 Middle Sckville Interchange Connections 20,168.65 0.00 20,1&8.65 100,000.00 79,831.35 
CTUOO886 LED Traffic Signal Conversion Project 1,108,276.53 1,084.57 1,109,361.10 1,296,107.10 186,746.00 
CTU01085 Traffic 5ignallnstallation 818,200.43 140,154.29 958,3$4.72 1,536,538.53 578,183.81 
CTU01284 Overhead Wiring Conversion 0.00 9,268.72 9,268.72 750,000.00 740,731.28 
CTU01285 Road Network Model 13,298.16 36,759.12 50,0$7.28 160,000.00 109,942.72 

CTX01113 Downtown.Street Network Changes 201,418.21 2,464.28 203,882.49 550,000.00 346,117.51. 
CTX01127 Traffic Signals - Bedford West CCC 08/09 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 

CTX01233 Eco Mobility Project (NON TCA) 193,516.86 259.13 193,715.99 245,000.00 51,224.01 

Total Traffic Signalizations & Misc. Traffic Improvements Projects 18,967,795.29 1,354,274.07 20,322,069.36 25,486,366.03 5,164,296.67 

Total 600,178,305.12 90,072,707.30 690,251,012.42 807,896,570.43 117,645,558.01 
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Attachment #4 

Report of Expenditures in the Councillors' 
District Capital Funds to March 31, 2012 



·. 

-. :. " .. - .- •• . •• " .." ... . - 4 SUMlUIAAY COU'N¢Jl.LOJ{~$ PI.STRICT CAPITA~ FU~DS . . 

Aprif 1st, 201'1 to March 31st, 2012 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Budget 
.Expendltures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

District 1 82,706.00 73,899.62 8,806.38 82,706.00 0.00 

District 2 70,000.16 55,860.52 14,139.64 70,000.16 0.00 

District 3 82,982.90 55,991.33 26,991.57 82,982.90 000 

District 4 291092.46 89419.65 201,672.81 291,092.46 0.00 

District 5 174,950.43 112,409.74 62,540.68 174,950.42 0.01 

District 6 123,625.21 62,163.94 61,461.27 123,625.21 0.00 

District 7 104,147.91 84,088.79 20,059.12 104,147.91 0.00 

District 8 78983.91 61,998.85 16,985.06 78,983.91 0.00 

District 9 243,893.83 96 311.08 147,582.75 243,893.83 0.00 

District 10 168,454.94 98799.40 69,655.54 168,454.94 0.00 

District 11 134,990.55 24,776.45 110,214.10 134,990.55 0.00 

District 12 227,615.21 29,314.04 198301 17 227,615.21 0.00 

·QistFiGt 1-~ 1-54. 103.58- 73, 798.,39- so,9-10,1.9- 1.54,708.5a 0.00 

i District 14 199,628.77 86,897.04 112,731 .73 199,628.77 0.00 

District 15 185152.28 59,390.90 125761.38 185,152.28 0.00 

District 16 207,129.90 9,300.00 197,829.90 207,129.90 0.00 

District 17 134,655.66 88258.37 46,397.29 134,655.66 0.00 

District 18 141,823.52 101,275.61 40,547.91 141,823.52 0.00 

District 19 96980.90 87,826.26 9,154.64 96,980.90 000 

District 20 88,739.66 68,739.66 20000.00 88,739.66 0.00 

District 21 149,313.31 43,922.19 105,391.12 149,313.31 0.00 

District 22 179651 .13 101,598.41 78,052.72 179,651.13 0.00 

District 23 92,265.39 86,119.34 6,146.05 92,265.39 0.00 

Total 3,413,492.61 1,652,159.58 1,761,333.02 3,413,492.60 0.01 



District Caeital Funds 
Councillor Streatch 

District 1 

I Total Actual 
Date CCV012421CCV01301/CCV01401 Budget Actual Commitments expenditures & Available Expandltur8$ Commitmenbl 

Previous Years' Commitments 17 706.00 

CCV01401 Budget 2011/12 65000.00 

Description of expenditures ~ . I .. 

17-Jul-09 Peace Park Project 463.36 463.36 

17-Jul-09 Peace Park Project - wheelchair ramp 785.94 785.94 
I 

29-Nov-11 Peace Park Project - bathroom renovations 831.16 831 .16 

16-Aug-11 Peace Park Project - gardening supplies 419.54 419.54 

13-0ec-10 Moser River Park Pla~ound ~quipment 2,980.99 2980.99 

13-Dec-10 Moser River Park Playground Equipment 4,518.99 4518.99 

29-Mar-11 Moser River Communi~ Hall Association 2500.01 2500.01 

29-Mar-11 Moser River Community Hall Association 5206.01 5206.01 

29-Apr-11 Moser River Communi!Y Hall Association 2293.98 2293.98 

St. James Community Hall - donation towards replacement of Community Hall 
10-Mav-11 roof 10000.00 10000.00 

Moser River Gold Mine Museum Society - donation towards construction of 
16-May-11 cabinets and bleacher style seating area 500.00 500.00 

Upper Musquodoboit Volunteer Fire Department - upgrades to the facility and 
19-May-11 equipment 1000.00 1000.00 

27-May-11 Sheet Harbour & Area Ground Search and Rescue - traininQ eQuipment 500.00 500.00 

30-May-11 Lemmon Hill Sporting Association - upgr~des to facility and field 5000.00 5000.00 

Tangier Gold Mine Historical Society - develop the park for accessibility of the 
30-May-11 disabled 1000.00 1000.00 

30-May-11 Carroll's Comer Community Centre - uPQrades to the facllLty l ' 000.00 1000.00 

01-Jun-11 Mushaboom Community Hall - facility upgrades 500.00 500.00 

St. James United Church Playground Committee - maintenance work on 
01-Jun-11 I playground 1,775.00 1,775.00 

01-Jun-11 S. R. Balcom Centre Association - facility upgrades 500.00 500.00 

03-Jun-11 Petpeswick Yacht Club - facility uPQrades 3,000.00 3000.00 

16-Jun-l1 Head of Jeddore to West Ship Harbour Road--= 6 neighbourhood watch signs 300.00 300.00 
- ------



District Ca~ital Funds 
Councillor Streatch 

District 1 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV012421CCV01301/CCV01401 Budget Commitments expenditures & Available 
Expenditurvs 

Commitments 

Musquodoboit Valley Tourism Association - repairs and upkeep of gazebO and 
21-Jun-11 visitor information center 500.00 500.00 

21-Jun-11 Riverside 4-H Club - upgrades to the 4-H bam 1000.00 1000.00 

Lake Egmont Community Club - renovations and repairs to building and 
I 

27-Jun-11 property 500.00 500.00 I 
, 

07-Jul-11 Ship Harbour Community Hall - building upgrades 10 000.00 10 000.00 

26-Jul-11 Sheet Harbour Peewee/Bantam Rockets - upgrades and repairs to the field 500.00 500.00 

26-Jul-11 Newdy Quoddy Sporting Club - caPital improvements to the range 500.00 500.00 

Sheet Harbour Snowmobile and ATV Club - replacement of shingles to the 
26-Jul-11 roof 2 000.00 2,000.00 

27-Jul-11 Sheet Harbour Rockets Association - ball field repairs 500.00 500.00 

02-Aug-11 Pleasant Valley Ball Field - capital upgrades 400.00 400.00 

Dutch Settlement Elementary School Parent Teacher Association - upgrades 
12-Sep-11 to playground area 1,388.00 1388.00 

03-0ct-11 Oyster Pond Walk Society - upgrades to the walking path/park 4 000.00 4 000.00 

12-0ct-11 The Deanery Project - upgrades to facility 1000.00 1000.00 

Musquodoboit Valley Education Centre, Home and School Association -
12-0ct-11 upgrades to playground 500.00 500.00 

18-0ct-11 Middle Musguodoboit Volunteer Fire Dept - upgrades to the facility 500.00 500.00 

01-Nov-11 Ostrea Lake Community Hall Committee - upgrades to the facility . 1000.00 1000.00 

28-Nov-11 Musquodoboit Harbour Heritage Society - sign 1500.00 1,500.00 

Middle Musquodoboit Agricultural Society - upgrades to the bam and display 
OS-Dec-11 area 3 000.00 3 000.00 

08-Mar-12 Lake Egmont Community Club - roof repairs 500.00 500.00 

22-Mar-12 Bicentennial Theatre & Cultural Centre Musquodoboit - upgrades 8343.02 8343.02 

Total 8~,7p6.00 _}3,899.62 8,806.38 82,706.00 0.00 
-



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Dalrymple 

District 2 

Actual 
ToQlActual 

Date CCV01243/CCV01302lCCV01402 Budget Expendltu .... Commitments expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

Previous Years' Commitments 5000.16 

CCV01402 Buqget 2011/12 65000.00 

Description of expenditures , I 
17-Mar-10 Delaney Pan< - playaround and trails 4139.64 4139.64 

11-Oct-11 Delaney Drive - picnic table 860.36 860.36 

02-May-11 Fall River Canal Days - sound system for snow centre 1000.00 1000.00 

04-May-11 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - trail enhancements 1000.00 1000.00 

18-Ma~-11 Beaver Bank Community Hall - restoration of hall after fire 11000.00 11000.00 

18-May-11 Fall River & Rivenake Lions Club - tires Christmas tree house trailer 1000.00 1000.00 

08-Jun-11 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - portable dock 2500.00 2500.00 

OB-Jun-11 Union Cemetery Company - storage container for solar unit 2000.00 2000.00 

24-Jun-11 Beaver Bank Kinsac Community Centre - supplies for July 1 event 2000.00 2000.00 

2B-Jun-11 Ash Lee Jefferson Elementary School - playground improvements 5000.00 5000.00 

30-Jun-11 Lost Creek Pan< 'n Playground proiect 5000.00 5000.00 

03-Aug-11 Grand Lake Oakfield Commullitv Society - playground repairs 5000.00 5000.00 

03-Aug-11 Church of the Good Shepherd - roof repairs 6000.00 6000.00 

15-AuQ-11 Waverley Gold Rush Days - event tents 1000.00 1000.00 

15-Aug-11 Oaken Hills Residents Association - garden construction 4000.00 4000.00 

LakeviewNVindsor Junction/Fall River Fireman's Assoc. - commemorative 
15-Aug-11 stone 750.00 750.00 

19-Aug-11 Beaver Bank Kinsac Lions Club - shed repairs 2500.00 2500.00 

07-Se0-11 Beaver Bank Klnsac Seniors Association - community garden project 3962.87 3962.87 

LakeviewNVindsor Junction/Fall River Ratepayers Association - security 
13-Sep-11 camera picnic tables & day tent 2000.00 2000.00 

19-0ct-11 Martock Nordic Ski Club - on site storage container 2600.00 2600.00 

25-0ct-11 Oldfield Consolidated School PTO - playaround eauipment 500.00 500.00 

23-Nov-11 Halifax Regional Search & Rescue - renovations to the training base 2000.00 2000.00 

LakeviewNVlndsor Junction/Fall River Community Hall - fumace for the Senior 
23-Nov-11 Hall 690.00 690.00 

27-Jan-12 Beaver Bank Klnsac lions Club - upgrades to driveway and pan<inCl lot 2300.00 2300.00 

03-Feb-12 Sackvlile Citizens on Patrol - mobile speed unit 1000.00 1000.00 

23-Mar-12 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - Vandal proof glass at Fairbanks Centre 197.29 197.29 

Total 
-- 70,000.16 55,860.52 14,139.64 70,000.16 0.00 

--



District Ca~itat Funds 
Councillor Herisbee 

District 3 
I 

Actual Total Actual 
I 

Date CCV012441CCV01303JCCV01403 Budget Expendlturas Commitments Expendltu .... & Available 
Commitments 

PrevIous Years' Commitments 17,982.90 

CCV01403 BudQet 2011/12 65,000.00 

Description of Expenditures 
, 

28-Sep-11 Porters Lake Community Service Association . 1,725.00 1725.00 

23-Nov-10 Downey Road Cemetery Society 2,811.75 2811 .75 

North Preston Community Centre - free standing electronic community 
I 

14-Jan-11 message board 10,000.00 10000.00 

The Friends of the Public Garden - donation towards restoration of Bandstand 
02-May-ll and Victoria Jubilee Fountain 1,000.00 1000.00 

D4-Mav-11 Shubenacadle Canal Commission - trail enhancements 1000.00 1000.00 

Eastern Shore Golddiggers Softball - improvements to the ball field at 
09-May-11 Lawrencetown Community Center ·6,500.00 6500.00 

30-Ma}'-11 Marine Communities Food Bank Society- building repairs 1800.00 1800.00 

Eastem Shore Family Resource Association - computers and file cabinet for 
OB-Jun-11 the parents'lounQe furniture 5000.00 5000.00 

West Chezzetcook Grand Desert Community Interest Group - replace fence at 
08-Jun-11 Acadian House Museum 500.00 500.00 

l4-Jul-11 NS Home for Colored Children - basketball court 10000.00 10000.00 

l4-Sep..11 North Preston Community Centre - sidewal~ 7590.00 7590.00 

21-0ct-11 Ross Road Elementary - plavQround 9478.57 947B.57 

l6-Nov-11 Ross Road Elementary - recess project 521 .43 521.43 

20-Dec-11 East Preston Community Centre - plaYQround 9136.25 9136.25 

21-0ct-11 Orenda Canoe Club - equipment 5085.00 5085.00 

11-Jan-12 Nelson Wynder School SiQn 4025.00 4025.00 

25-0ct-11 Ross Road School Sign 3 SOO.OO 3500.00 

25-0ct-ll Porters Lake Community Service Association - boat launch repairs 901 .25 901 .25 

2S-0ct-l1 Lake & Shore Community Recreation Centlle Society - flaQs 70S.65 70S.65 

Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - renovations to operations base in 
28-0ct-11 Lakeview 1000.00 1000.00 

15-Nov-11 Neighbourhood Watch Signs 400.00 400.00 

07-Feb-12 Neighbourhood Watch SiQns - Preston Community Engagement 300.00 300.00 

Total 82,982 __ 90. 55,991 .33 26,991.57 82,982.90 0.00 
-



District Ca~ital Funds 
Councillor Nicoli 

District 4 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01304/CCV01404 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments I 

PrevIous Years' Commitments 226092.46 

CCV01404 Budget 2011/12 650QO.00 

Description of expenditures I 
29-Sep-09 Cole Harbour Trails Association - trail upgrades 3000.00 3000.00 

I 

29-Sep-09 Astral Drive School - playground project, retaining wall & resurfacing 5.493.28 5493.28 ! 

I 

09-Nov-09 Beaver Bank Community Centre 2500.00 2.500.00 I 

03-Dec-09 Bisset Park Connection to Salt Marsh Trail - trail development 60000.00 60000.00 

26-Mar-10 Cole Harbour Beautification - landscaping 26500.00 26500.00 

03-Jun-10 Playground & Community Hall - upgrades 8463.51 8463.51 

3Q-Jun-10 Cole Harbour Commons beautification 1.721.38 1 721.38 

3Q-Mar-12 Cole Harbour Commons - sod repair 990.72 990.72 

0S-Dec-11 Cole Harbour Commons - benches 5100.00 5100.00 

29-Nov-11 Cole Harbour Commons - landscaping 6038.17 6.038.17 

30-Jun-10 Cole Harbour Commons beautification 6830.73 6830.73 

22-Jul-11 Cole Harbour Commons - pathway 5767.02 5767.02 

28-Jul-11 Cascades benches for Cole Harbour pathway 3551.98 3.551.98 . 
Ecotech Landscape & Gardens - supply all equipment. labour and materials to 

0S-Oct-10 construct boat launch at Bissett Lake Park and install barricade rocks 592.22 592.22 

22-0ct-10 Urban Forestry - trees planted 2455.41 2455.41 

07-Jul-11 Urban Forestry - trees planted 4544.59 4544.59 

14-Mar-11 Playground structures 2459.38 2459.38 

24-Jan-12 Montague Park - improvements 292.96 292.96 

20-Dec-11 Montague Park - improvements 7477.10 7477.10 

14-Mar-11 Montague Park - swingset 9770.56 9770.56 

14-Mar-11 Cole Harbour Place - capital improvements 24109.77 24109.77 

04-May-11 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - trail enhancements 1000.00 1 000.00 

12-May-11 Colby Village Elementary School - playground upgrades 5025.24 5025.24 

20-Dec-11 Colby Village Elementary School - playground upgrades 4.974.76 4.974.76 -



District Ca~ital Funds 
Councillor Nicoli 

District 4 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01304/CCV01404 Budget: 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditure5 & Available 
Commitments 

12-May-11 George Bissett Elementary School -~a~ground upgrades 1055.34 1,055.34 

24-Jan-12 George Bissett Elementary School -pJ~ground upgrades 1 326.89 1326.89 

20-Dec-11 George Bissett Elementary School - playground upgrades 6,617.77 6,617.77 

20-Jun-11 Cole Harbour Commons Skate Park 24000.00 24000.00 

20-Jun-11 Hollyoake Estates - playground 15,000.00 15000.00 

20-Jun-11 Mont~ue Estates - plav~round 15,000.00 15000.00 

27-Jun-11 Cole Harbour Parks & Trails Association. bench 1000.00 1 000.00 
. 

06-Jul-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - building renovations 1,000.00 1000.00 

06-Jul-11 Kiwanis Club of Cole HarbourlWestphal - port-a-pottie 4.80.00 480.00 

04-0ct-11 Cole Harbour Place - benches chairs & table 17,931 .16 17,931.16 I 

24-0ct-11 Bissett Lake Trail - planting of shrubs 4115.40 4115.40 

25-0ct-11 Bissett Lake Trail - planting of shrubs 854.40 854.40 

02-Dec-11 Greely Court Playground - gate 552.72 552.72 

19-Dec-11 Citizens on Patrol - signs 340.00 160.00 500.00 

19-Dec-11 Cole Harbour Citizens on Patrol 1000.00 1000.00 

13-Jan-12 Friends of McNab's Island Society- trail development 2000.00 2000.00 

Total 291,0,2.46 89,419.65 201 ,672.81 291,092.46 0.00 



District Ca~ital Funds 
Councillor McCluskey 

District 5 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01305/CCV01405 Budget 
expenditures 

Commlbnents Expenditures & Available 
Commibnents 

Previous Years' Commitments 109950.43 

CCV01405 Budget 2011/12 65000.00 

Description of Expend'turea 
; 

i ! 

20-Jan-10 Beaver Bank Kinsac Community Centre - rebuild of centre 2500.00 2500.00 

30-Sep-10 Mic Mac Ball Field - fence 568.89 568.89 

30-Sep-10 Outdoor gym - Harry Findlay Park 1080.39 1080.39 

30-Sep-10 Outdoor gym - Harry Findlay Park - repairs to fence 18917.48 18917.48 

Greenvale 2010 final - contribution to a monument commemorating Greenvale 
21-0ec-10 School to be erected at the site of the Greenvale Lofts. 5000.00 5000.00 

06-Apr-11 Acrylic Coating - Dartmouth tennis court 7000.00 7000.00 

07-Apr-11 Dartmouth Seniors Citizens Club - llurchase of chairs 1897.67 1897.67 

07-Allr-11 Hawthorn Garden Project 632.73 632.73 

04-May-11 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - trail enhancements 1000.00 1,000.00 

10-Mav-11 Outdoor Gym - Harry Findlay Park 9999.99 9999.99 

10-May-11 Lake Banook - mower 4553.43 4,553.43 

03-Ma}/-11 Banook Canoe Club - building renovations 10000.00 10,000.00 

07-Jun-11 Cole International - customslbrokerage charges Lake Banook mower 32.12 32.12 
13-Jun-11 Mic Mac Amateur Aquatic Club - purchase of mini c1 canoes 6000.00 6,000.00 

23-Jun-11 Senobe Canoe Club - new boats and equipment 5000.00 5000.00 I 

10-Aug-11 Family Service Association - capital repairs 1000.00 1,000.00 

11-Aug-26 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - buildinQ renovations 2,000.00 2000.00 

30-Aug-11 Edgemere Recreation Committee - replacement of entertainment supplies 817.63 817.63 

08-Sep-11 Dartmouth Christmas Tree - upgrades to the electrical panel and casement 368.57 368.57 

19-0ec-11 Dartmouth Christmas Tree - upgrades to the electriCal panel and casement 1 631.43 1631.43 

21-Sep __ 11 Dartmouth High School School Advisory Councll- bleachers 10000.00 10000.00 

03-0ct-11 Metaline Graphics Ltd - plaque for the Moir Garden 140.26 140.26 

14-Dec-11 Mic Mac Amateur Aquatic Club - equipment purchases 7000.00 7000.00 

16-Jan-12 Friends of McNab's Island Society - trail development 2,000.00 2,000.00 
---



District Capltal Funds 
Councillor McCluskey 

Dlstrlat 5 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01305/CCV01405 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditu.- & Available 
Commitments 

16-Jan-12 Mic Mac Amateur AQuatic Club - expansion 5000.00 5000.00 

24-Jan-12 North Woodside Community Association - building renovations 5000.00 5000.00 

25-Jan-12 Nantucket Residents Committee - pun:hase tv and WII game 1500.00 1500.00 

05-Mar-12 Dartmouth Seniors Service Centre - tele'J.ision and wall mount 1000.00 1000.00 

28-Mar-12 Downtown Dartmouth Business Commission - banners 10287.00 10287.00 

30-Mar-12 Brownlow Park - outdoor gym 18000.00 18000.00 

30-Mar-12 Leighton Dillman Park - outdoor oven. creation ot a garden 35022.83 35022.83 

Total 174,9tiO.43 112,409.74 62,540.68 174,950.42 0.01 ----_ ._- ---_. - --------



District Cap_Ita I Funds 
Councillor Fisher 

DIstrict 6 

Actual Total Actual 
Date CCV01306/CCV01406 Budget 

Expenditures Commitments expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

Previous Years' Commitments 58 6~5.21 

I CCV01406 BucQet 2011112 6S OltO.OO 

Description of expendItures i I 
21-Jul-10 Trees to be planted along Caledonia Road 12,SOO.00 12 SOO.OO 

1S-0ec-10 Beaver Bank Kinsac Community Centre - rebuild of centre 2600.00 2 SOD. 00 

15-0ec-10 Main Street Business Improvement ~istrict Association - capital improvements 706S.24 706S.24 

1S-0ec-10 Commodore Park - Interpretive sjgns 3,067.05 3067.0S 

Brookhouse Elementary School Advisory Council- upgrades to outdoor 
17-Mar-11 spaces 13000.00 13,000.00 

17-Mar-11 Lake Banook - purchase of a lake rake 8000.00 8000.00 

17-Mar-11 Shubie Canal Commission Project 10000.00 10000.00 

17-Mar-11 Canal Greenway Project - cradle 5000.00 S 000.00 

17-Mar-11 Prince Andrew Auditorium - audio speak¢rs upper section 2 SOO.OO 2500.00 

28-Apr-11 Banook Canoe Club - facility upgrades 2000.00 2000.00 

28-Apr-11 Mic Mac Amateur Aquatic Club - mini C1 canoe 4 SOD. 00 4 SOO.OO 

04-Ma~-11 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - trail enhancements 2,000.00 2000.00 

11-May-11 Beazley Field - outside gym equipment 1 S94.96 1 S94.96 
I 
I 

11-May-11 Beazley Field - landscapinQ 3080.72 . 3080.72 i 

13-May-11 Beazley Field - outSide Qym equipment 10324.32 10324.32 

17-May-11 East Dartmouth Community Centre - f1ag.poles 210.00 210.00 

1S-Jun-11 14 pole mounted garbage cans ~istrict 6 2648.88 2648.88 

Senobe Aquatic Club - donation towards the purchase of a boat for community 
21-Jun-11 p_addling program 2000.00 2000.00 

D4-AuJ}-11 Lake Banook - aquatic vegetation groomer 1681.61 1 681.61 

16-AuQ-11 Halifax Re~ional Search and Rescue - building renovations 1 000.00 1000.00 

19-0ct-11 Martock Nordic Ski Club - on site storage container 2600.00 2600.00 

16-Nov-11 Neptune Theatre - diQital keyboards 2000.00 2000.00 

23-Nov-11 Shubenacadie Canal Comrnj§sion - lights for the Christmas tree liqhtinq SOD. 00 500.00 



District Ca~ltal Funds 
Councillor Fisher 

District 6 
i 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01306/CCVO 1406 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

08-Dec-11 Admiral Westphal Elementary School SAC - bicycle racks 338.90 338.90 

23-Dec-11 LethbridQe Community Rink - wood 447.22 447.22 

04-Jan-12 Shuble Park - lift truck to strinQ liQhts 310.50 310.50 

25-Jan-12 Mlc Mac Amateur Aquatic Club - fitness room renovation 2.500.00 2.500.00 

25-Jan-12 Friends of McNab's Island Society - Victorian Garden restoration project 1.000.00 1.000.00 

P&R Maclean's Bulk Water & Trucking Ltd - flooding of the Hemlock 
26-Jan-12 Communtiv Rink 200.00 200.00 

19-Mar-12 Planned Dock system to be installed alonQ the Shubie Canal 19.055.81 19055.81 I 

Total 123,6~5.21 L-~2,163_94 61,461_27 123,625.21 _____ 0.001 



District Capital Funds 
Deputy Mayor Karsten 

Distrlot 7 
I 

Actual Total Actual 
I Date CCV01307/OCV01407 Budget Expenditures Commitments Expenditures & Available 

Commitments 

Previous Years' Commitments 39,147.91 . 
CCV01407 Budget 2011112 65,0~0 .00 

i I 

DescrlpUon of Expenditures I 

28-Mav-10 District 7 - tree olantina Russell Lake area 14328.88 14328.88 , 

15-Dec-10 Beaver Bank Kinsac Community Centre - rebuild of centre 2,500.00 2500.00 

17-Mar·11 Portland Estates (Birches Park) - outdoor gym 3080.24 3080.24 
I 

19-Apr-11 Joseph Giles School PTO - community sian 5,673.53 5673.53 I 

21-Aor-11 Pioneer Court - olav structure site prep 1,117.24 1 117.24 

21-Aor-11 Pioneer Court - olay structure installation 24158.86 24158.86 

28-Aor-11 Banook Canoe Club - uoarades 5,000.00 5000.00 

Prince Andrew Woodlawn Environmental Enhancement and Conservation 
18-Aor-11 Association - bleacher suoclvlinstallation 10,000.00 10000.00 

The Friends of the Public Garden - donation towards restoration of Bandstand 
02-Mav-11 and Victoria Jubilee Fountain 500.00 500.00 

04-Mav-11 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - trail enhancements 1 000.00 1000.00 

19-Jul-11 Birches Park - excavation and landscaping 1 543.48 1 543.48 

07-Nov-11 Birches Park - outdoor gym eQuioment 18,766.90 18766.90 

26-May-11 Birches Park - site preparation 1788.01 1788.01 

19-May-11 Abenaki Aauatic Club - Canoe 7000.00 7000.00 

20-May-11 Neiahbourhood Watch Sians - LaPierre Crescent 150.00 150.00 

30-Jun-11 19 pole mounted garbage cans 3594.92 3594.92 

20-Seo-11 Landscaping of a traffic island on Peachtree Hill 2,534.15 2534.15 

07-Nov-11 Neighbourhood Watch Signs - Cross Road 150.00 150.00 

29-Nov-11 Joseph Giles Parent Teacher Association - bike rack 549.70 549.70 

06-Dec-11 Dartmouth Manta Ravs Swim Club - training eQuipment 712.00 712.00 

Total 104,147.91 84,088.79 20,059.12 104,147.91 0.00 



District CapiJaI Funds 
Councillor Barkhouse 

District 8 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01249/CCV01308/CCV01408 Budget. 
Expenditures 

Commibnents Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

PrevIous Years' Commitments 13,9a3.91 

CCV01408 BudQet 2011/12 65,OQO.00 

Description of expenditures ! 
i 

20-Jan-10 Beaver Bank Kinsac Community Centre - rebuild of centre 1000.00 1000.00 

22-Nov-10 Frederick/Laura Drive - playground 5,000.00 5,000.00 

26-Jan-11 Frederick/Laura Drive - playground 5,073.79 5073.79 

24-Mar-11 Fredenck/Laura Drive - playground 2,426.21 2426.21 

26-A~-11 Ocean View Elementary School Advisory Council 1,000.00 1,000.00 

03-May_-11 South brook Park - playground 5000.00 5000.00 

06-May-11 Eastern Passage MacDonald Park Society - various improvements 6250.00 6,250.00 

14-Dec-11 Eastern Passage - skating rink 5317.00 5317.00 

Eastern Passage Cow Bay Athletic Association - purchase and painting of a I 

02-Jun-11 storage container 8,910.00 8910.00 

15-Jun-11 Eastern Passage Community sign 5000.00 5000.00 
! 

Kiwanis Club of Woodlawn - construction of a "relief and relaxation" area 
21-Jun-11 around the club 1,000.00 1000.00 

11-Jul-11 QUigely's Corner - mulching 1,929.03 1929.03 

15-Jul-11 Seaside Harvest Festival SOCiety - purchase of two baby barns 700.00 700.00 

16-Aug-11 Oakwood Terrace Foundation - sound system 1,000.00 1000.00 

26-Aug-11 Eastern Passage Cow Bay Athletic Assot;iation - purchase of sound system 750.00 750.00 

The Social and Beneficial Society of Cow Bay - tables, gravel, paint and 
13-Sep-11 supplies for exterior of the building 1,000.00 1000.00 

14-Sep-11 North Woodside Community Association - drinking fountain replacement 911.38 911.38 

Fisherman's Cove Development Association - mural repair at the Marine 
29-Sep-11 Interpretive Centre 690.00 690.00 

29-Sep-11 Dartmouth High School Advisory Council - bleachers 1000.00 1 000.00 

03-0ct-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - renovations of the search base 3,500.00 3500.00 

21-0ct-11 QUigley's Comer - bike rack 20.24 20.24 

11-Jan-12 Quigley's Comer - bike rack 3.979.76 3,979.76 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Barkhouse 

District 8 

Actual Total Actual 
Date CCV01249/CCV01308/CCV01408 Budget 

Expenditures 
Commitments Expendlturas & Available 

CommItments 

30-Nov-11 Eastern Passage Cow Bay Holiday Festival - Christmas tree & decorations 1,000.00 1000.00 

The Friends of McNab's Island Society - restore Victorian Gardens & 
17-Jan-12 surrounding trails 2500.00 2500.00 

20-Jan-12 MacDonald Park - purchase bench and I~ndscaping for the entrance 5013.73 5013.73 I 

01-Mar-12 Quigley's Corner - tree 951.09 951.09 

02-Mar-12 Seaside Harvest Street banner project 8061.68 8061.68 

Total 78,9$3.91 61,~98.85 16,985.06 78,983.91 0.00 



I District Capital Funds 

Councillot Smith 
District 9 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01250/CCV01309/CCVO 1409 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

Previous Years' Commitments 178893.83 

CCV01409 Budget 2011112 65,OglO.00 

Descrlptlon of Ex~ndlture& 
I , 
; 

18-May-11 Jason MacCuliough Park - basketball net 2.137.87 2137.87 

11-May-11 Jason MacCullouQh Park - basketballs 992.80 992.80 

18-Nov-09 Crathome Park - imjJrovements 10,506.22 10506.22 

18-Nov-09 Skateboard Park - Gray Arena Park 14904.20 14904.20 

20-Jan-10 Beaver Bank Kinsac Community Centre - rebuild of centre 2500.00 2500.00 

26-Mar-10 Cyril Smith Beach & Trails 75 000.00 75 000.00 

New Century Signs - Victoria Park in Dartmouth - supply labour material and 
20-Jul-10 equipment to supply and install an interpretive panel 26459.51 26459.51 

15-0ct-10 Albro Lake - outdoor fitness equipment 20805.06 20 805.06 

21-Mar-11 Public Good Society - purchase of a commun~ van 26992.54 1194.96 28187.50 

09-Nov-11 Planters - Demetreous Lane 1 504.84 195.16 1700.00 

04-Mav-11 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - trail enhancements 1 000.00 1000.00 

10-May-11 Banook Canoe Club - upgrades to the canoe club 1 000.00 1000.00 

12-Jul-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - building renovations 1000.00 1 000.00 

12-Aug-11 Freedom Foundation of Nova Scotia -~ajntin~supplies 1159.98 1.159.98 

22-Au~-11 The Take Action Society - outdoor classroom/community garden 4 000.00 4 000.00 

23-Sep-11 Dartmouth High School School Advisory Council - bleachers 10 000.00 10 000.00 

09-Dec-11 The Take Action SOCiety - outdoor classroom/communityjtarden 1 000.00 1 000.00 

21-Dec-11 Friends of McNab's Island Society- trail develcmment 2,000.00 2 000.00 . 
10-Jan-12 Warriors Amateur BoxinQ Club - eQuipmEtnt 3000.00 3000.00 

11-Jan-12 Harbour View School SAC - securi~ cameras 3220.00 3220.00 

03-Feb-12 Freedom Foundation of Nova Scotia - rel:lairs to chimney 1585.00 1585.00 

03-Feb-12 Alderney Landin~Association - improvements to sound system & IiQhtinQ 2 000.00 2000.00 

16-Feb· 12 pemetreous Lane Tenants Association - com(:1uter chai!~ 1,540.78 1 540.78 -- ,.-- .~ L-______ 



i 
District Capital Funds 

Counclllo~ Smith 
I 

District 9 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCY01250/CCV01309/CCV01409 Budget 
Expendltunls 

Commitments Expenditunls & Available 
Commitments 

The Public Good Society of Dartmouth - decals, safety kit, locking bar & van 
20-Mar-12 cover 468.01 468.01 

22-Mar-12 Boys and Girls Club - parking lot paving 20000.00 20,000.00 

22-Mar-12 Take Action Community Sion - Victoria Road 7726.90 7726.90 

Total 243,893.83 96.311~ 
~-

147.582.75 243,893.83 0.00 



District Cae~tal Funds 
Councillor Wile 

District 10 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01251/CCV0131 0/CCV0141 0 Budge' Expenditures Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

Previous Years' Commitments 1034$4.94 

CCV01410 Budget 2011/12 65,0~0 .00 

Description of Expenditures i , '" ' 

: • j , 

Stratford Way Gardens for continuing improvements such as flower beds, 
29-Mar-11 llerQola bocci court paths shrubs etc. 11271.23 11271.23 

Stratford Way Gardens for continuing improvements such as flower beds. 
21-Mar-11 pergola bocci court paths shrubs etc. 38989.37 1,485.50 40,474.87 

08-Jul-10 Park West School PlaYClround Project - pathway improvements 2094.59 2094.59 

20-AuCl-10 Stantec - Stratford Way Park Horticultural Soil Mix - Sieve Analysis 195.61 195.61 

06-Jun-11 Korean Garden -~atio repair 2330.79 2330.79 

13-May-11 NSDA Analy1ical Services - soil testing 86.35 86.35 

26-MaJ'-11 Stantec - Stratford Way Park Horticultural Soil Mix - Sieve Analysis 10.43 10.43 
Halifax West High School - to build storage unit on site to house many pieces 
of equipment needed to operate the facility to be shared by footbalUrugby and 

23-Dec-10 soccer ~ort teams and the HRM use in off season 5.000.00 5000.00 

07-Nov-11 Stratford Park - plant beds and trees 32560.13 42821 .70 75381 .83 

18-Jul-11 Stratford Way Park - supply and install plant material 18058.14 18058.14 

03-Feb-12 Stratford Park - flowers 2317,23 2317.23 

The Friends of the Public Garden - donation towards restoration of Bandstand 
28-Apr-11 and Victoria Jubilee Fountain 1000.00 1000.00 

03-May-11 Glenbourne Bike Park - dirt for bike park 854.83 854.83 

03-May-11 Glenboume Bike Park - design and consultation 4,380.01 4380.01 

16-May-11 Glenboume Bike Park - construction 2499,03 2499.03 

22-Aug-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - building renovations 2500.00 2500.00 

Total 168,454.94 98,799.40 __ 69,655.54 168,454.94 0.00 



District Ca~ltal Funds 
Councillor Blumenthal 

District 11 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01311/CCV01411 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commibnents expenditures & Available 
Commftments 

PrevIous Years' Commitments 69990.55 

CCV01411 Budget 2011/12 65000.00 

Description of Expenditures : I 

21-Jul-10 Merv Sullivan Acrylic SurfaclnQ - basketball and tennis court. 7821.45 7821.45 

15-0ec-10 North End Rink - extra resurfacinQ work 2,706.04 2706.04 

14-0ct-11 Chisholm Ave - sports field upgrades 10094.62 10094.62 

15-0ec-10 St Joseph's A. McKay School - playground 25000.00 25000.00 

05-Ma~-11 Merv Sullivan Acrylic Surfacing - basketball court 5000.00 5000.00 

Ward 5 Community Centre - van to transport items/volunteers for community 
31-May-11 events 2300.00 2300.00 

23-Jun-11 Welcome signage for the Historic Hvdrostone area 4000.00 4000.00 

06-Jul-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - building renovations 3500.00 3,500.00 

0S-Jul-11 Richmond Manor Tenants Associate - barbeque 155.00 155.00 

14-Jul-11 Saint Patrick's Church Restoration Society - Saint Joseph display 1 500.00 1 500.00 

11-Jul-11 Hvdrostone District Business Association - community concert 1,500.00 1500.00 

07-Sep-11 Ontario and Fuller Streets - equipment for play pari< 10000.00 10000.00 

04-0ct-11 Wee Care Centre - chain link fence 2000.00 2000.00 

31-0ct-31 Heritage Trust of Nova Scotia - repairs to the Morris building 1000.00 1 000.00 

29-Nov-11 Needham Preschool and Oaycare - dishwasher 1000.00 1000.00 

10-Feb-12 Needham Centre - accesslbilitv 57413.44 57413.44 

Total 134,990.55 24,nS.4S 110,214.10 134,990.55 0.00 



District Ca~i~1 Funds 
Councillor 'Sloane 

District 12 

Actual Total Actual 
I Date CCV013121CCV01412 Budget 

Expenditures Commibnents Expenditures & Available i 

Commitments I 

Previous Years' Commitments 162615.21 
! 

CCV01412 Budget 2011/12 65,0()0.00 I 

, 
Description of'Expendltures 

21-0ct-10 Buddy Da~e and North Street - tree planting 23074.32 23074.32 I 
I 

21-0ct-10 Public Gardens - upgrades 32760.37 32760.37 

31-0ct-11 Public Gardens - landscaping 2251.76 225176 

31-Mar-12 Public Gardens - qreenhouse 3,437.28 3437.28 

21-0ct-10 Common Tennis Courts - upgrades 35734.25 35734,25 

21-0ct-10 Uptown Gottingen St. Merchants'Associcnion - capital improvements 3000.00 3000,00 

21-0ct-10 Commons Area - purchase of benches 9806.60 9,806.60 

21-0ct-10 St. Mary's Playground - improvements 10000.00 10000.00 

21-0ct-10 Cornwallis Street Playground - improvements - 25000.00 25000.00 

21-0ct-10 Granville Mall upgrades - landscaping 12002.92 12,002.92 

21-0ct-10 Schmidtville Heritage Conservation District - sicmaQe 13182.44 13182.44 

22-Mar-11 GottlnQen Street Merchants Association 3,000.00 3000.00 

09-Jun-11 Downtown Halifax Business Commission - staging for Tunes at Noon 7125.00 7125.00 

09-Aug-11 St. Patnck's Church Restoration Society - interpretation centre project 1 500.00 1500.00 

16-Aug-11 North End Community Heath Centre - kitchen repairs 2500.00 2500.00 

26-0ct-11 Heritage Trust of Nova Scotia - repairs to the Charles Morris Office 5,000.00 5000.00 

01-Mar-12 Sj)encer House Seniors Society 3500.00 3500.00 

20-Mar-12 North End BID - signs 20000.00 20000.00 

20-Mar-12 Warrington Pari< - green gym 10000.00 10000.00 

20-Mar-12 North End Community Garden 3740.27 3740.27 

26-Mar-12 North End United HousinQ Cooperative - beautification project 1,000.00 1000.00 

Total 227,6115.21 29,314.04 198,301.17 227,615.21 0.00 



District Ca~i~1 Funds 
Councillor Uteck 

District 13 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01313/CCV01413 Budget 
expenditures 

Commitments expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

Previous Years' Commitments 89,7Q8.58 

I CCV01413 Budget 2011112 65,OQO.00 , 
I Description of Expenditures i 

I 

25-Aug-10 Beaufort Street - movement of power poles 4,240.44 4240.44 

06-Dec-10 LeMarchant Playground equipment 10,500.00 10500.00 

10-Jan-11 Common's tennis courts 10,000.00 10000.00 

10-Jan-11 St. Mary's Boat Club - floats 15,000.00 15000.00 

10-Jan-11 Gorsebrook JUnior High School - playground improvement 15000.00 15000.00 

10-Jan-11 Inglis St. SchooliGorsebrook Park - spray pool 17729.24 17729.24 

10-Jan-11 LeMarchant St. Thomas School Playground - supply and install playground 4,999.47 4999.47 

23-Mar-11 Inglis Street - playground equipment 12479.87 12479.87 

13-Jun-11 Halifax Urban Greenway - landscape and signage for the spoth street parkette 6,000.00 600000 

12-Jul-11 Conrose Field Parking Lot - paving 14078.61 14078.61 

30-Aug-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - building renovations 500.00 500.00 

30-Sep-11 Holy Cross Cemetery Trust - stairway for disabled 5000.00 5000.00 

16-Jan-12 Friends of McNab's Island - trail development 1000.00 1000.00 

20-Jan-12 Quinpool Road Business Improvement District - banners for Quinpool Road 23188.35 23188.35 

30-Mar-12 Joseph Howe Seniors Residence Improvements 500.00 500.00 

30-Mar-12 Jubilee Road Dock and Wharf Improvements 14492.60 14492.60 

Total 154,708.58 73,798.39 80,910.19 154,708.58 0.00 
~-----



District Ca~ital Funds 
Councillor Watts 

District 14 

Actual Total Actual 
Date CCV01255/CCV013141CCV01414 Budge' Expenditures Commibnents Expendlturvs & Available 

Commibnents 

PrevIous Years' Commitments 134628.77 

CCV01414 Budg_et 2011/12 650lll0.00 

Descr~tlon of Expenditures I 
HUGA Project - development of the active transportation route on the 

29-Mar-10 peninsula 28,483.95 28483.95 

17-Sep-10 Acrylic surfacing phase 2 - Larry O'Connell tennis court 8,000.01 8000.01 

17-Sep-10 Acrylic surfacing phase 2 - Larry O'Connell tennis court 2793.59 2793.59 

24-Nov-11 Horseshoe Island - accessible dock 8207.48 8207.48 

Westmount Walkways Phase One - repa\ling part of the pathway system in 
28-Sep-10 Westmount Subdivision area behind Doug Smith Dr and Edward Arab Ave. 3580.37 3580.37 

04-0ct-10 Flynn Park - playground 1 102.37 1 102.37 

04-0ct-10 Flynn Park - supply and installation of playground 23897.63 23897.63 

12-0ct-10 Hunter St - small streetscape project 1740.41 1,740.41 

23-Mar-11 Flynn Park - upgrades 10000.00 1000000 

23-Mar-11 Horseshoe Island Park - upgrades 10000.00 10,000.00 

23-Mar-11 Westmount Playground Park - upgrades 10,000.00 10000.00 

23-Mar-11 Ardmore Park - upgrades 10000.00 10000.00 

28-Apr-11 Ardmore Park - upgrades 4,533.75 4533.75 

28-Apr-11 Ardmore Park - upgrades 1466.25 1466.25 

23-Mar-11 Community Garden - upgrades 9734.70 9734.70 

23-Mar-11 Community Garden - upgrades 7,086.17 7086.17 

14-Apr-11 Ecology Action Centre - construct urban greenhouse 5,000.00 5000.00 

27-Apr-l1 Shubenacadie Canal Commission 2000.00 2000.00 

21 -Jun-11 Westmount School Association - install bike racks 600.00 600.00 

20-Jul-11 Atlantic Film Festival Association - Qroiector 2000.00 2000.00 

22-Aug-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - building renovations 200000 2,000.00 
Atlantic Road Construction & Paving Umited - HRM walkway Saunders Park 

29-Nov-11 between Robert Murphy Dr & RalQh Devin Dr 18,932.08 18932.08 

~~v_- 2.!...._ Morris Project for Affordable Housing for Youth 5,000.00 5000.00 



, District Capital Funds 
Councillor Watts 

District 14 

Actual 
T ot.1 Actual 

Date CCV01255/CCV01314/CCV01414 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

16-Jan-12 Friends of McNab's Island - trail devel~ment 2000.00 2000.00 

13-Mar-12 Tree planting within District 14 21 470.01 21,470.01 

Total 199,6~8.77 __ 86,897.04 112,731.73 ~ 199,628.77 0.00, 
- --- - ---



i 

District Caeital Funds 
Councillor' Walker 

District 15 
, 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01256/CCV01315/CCV01415 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

PrevIous Years' Commitments 120,152.28 

CCV01415 Budget 2011/12 65,000.00 , 
Description of expenditures i j 

18-Nov-09 Main and Dunbrack Playground - purchase of play equipment 10000.00 10,000:00 
! 

18-Nov-09 Fencing and walkwa~s - Apollo Court 5,087.05 5,08705 

15-Mar-10 Mainland North - dog park run 5,000.00 5000.00 

15-Mar-10 WD Piercy's Ball Field - upgrades 8000.00 8000.00 

26-Mar-10 Klngsmere Walkway 1259.87 1259.87 

26-Mar-10 Centennial Arena - expansion 45000.00 45000.00 

18-Jun-10 Berton Ettinger - backstop 8026.58 8,026.58 
Halifax West High School - to build storage unit on site to house many pieces 
of equipment needed to operate the facility to be shared by football/rugby and 

04-Jan-11 soccer sport teams and the HRM use in Qff season 5000.00 5000.00 

29-Mar-11 Titus Smith Pla}'9round - outdoor gym 15,000.00 15,000.00 

29-Mar-11 Chain of Lakes Trail - upgrades 9653.22 9653.22 

Aquam Sepcialiste Aquatique Inc. - purchase of a pool ladder for the Canada . 
14-Apr-11 Games Centre 3310.90 3310.90 

28-Jun-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - building renovations 4000.00 4,000.00 

05-Jul-11 Centennial Arena - purchase of nets and mesh 2200.00 2200.00 

09-Aug-11 Main Avenue mural - deposit 10000,00 10000.00 

24-Aug-11 Stratford Way Park - gardens 5000.00 5,000.00 

27-Sep-11 MacDonald-Laurier Seniors Entertainment Committee 3500.00 350000 

26-0ct-11 Fairview Heights School Playground - basketball nets 2951 29 2951 .29 

Fairview Junior High School SAC - replace school/community communication 
01-Dec-11 sign 3500.00 3500.00 

05-Dec-11 Kingmere Court - fencing 4583.37 4583.37 

05-Jan-12 Centennial Arena - convertible spinner system for skate sharpener machine 1,920.00 1920.00 

17-Jan-12 Friends of McNab's Island Society - trail development 2000.00 200000 

29-Jan-12 Chain of Lakes Trail Association - upgrades to increase accessibility 6,000.00 6,000.00 
- --



District Ca~i~al Funds 
Counclllor iWalker 

District 15 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01256/CCV01315/CCV01415 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

08-Feb-12 Ecole Burton Ettinger School PTA - garden project 2500.00 2500.00 

Duc d' Anville Elementary School PTA - outdoor equipment for school 
23-Feb-12 Iplayground 17.200.00 17.200.00 

07-Mar-12 Immigrant Settlement & Integration Servi~s - community garden 3260.00 3260.00 

15-Mar-12 Fairview Heights School PTA - bike rack 1.200.00 1.200.00 

Total 185,1$2.28 59,390.90 125,761.~8 185.152.28 0.00 
- -- -- --



District Ca~ital Funds 
Councillor Hum 

District 16 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01257/CCV01316/CCV01416 Budget Commitments Expenditures & Available 
expenditures 

Commitments 

I Previous Years' Commitments 142129.90 

! CCV01416 Budget 2011/12 65,000.00 

Description of Expendtture$ I 

19-Nov-09 Tremont Park Washroom Facility - mural painting project 1,000.00 1000.00 

27-Jan-10 Centennial Arena - expansion 25000.00 25000.00 
Halifax West High School - to build storage unit on site to house many pieces 
of equipment needed to operate the facmty to be shared by football/rugby' and ! 

22-Dec-10 soccer sport teams and the HRM use in off season 5000.00 5000.00 

25-Mar-11 D.J. Butler - playground improvements 15000.00 15000.00 
I 

25-Mar-11 Ecole Beaubassin - playground improvements 25,000.00 25000.00 i 

i 
25-Mar-11 Rockingham HeritaQe Society - neiQhbourhood signa~e 10000.00 10000.00 , 

25-Mar-11 Giles Drive (Bedford) - water servicing project initiative 5000.00 5000.00 I 
I 

I 

Ecole Grosvenor Wentworth Park School - playground improvements "Green 
25-Mar-11 Gym" project 28,213.43 28213.43 

Ecole Grosvenor Wentworth Park School - playground improvements "Green 
25-Mar-11 Gym" project 1786.57 1 786.&7 

, 

25-Mar-11 Kearney Lake Beach - upgrades ~ 19,129.90 19,129.90 

Halifax Northwest Trails Group - Mainland North Canada Games Centre trails 
07-Nov-11 kiosk project 7000.00 7000.00 

26-Aug-11 Stratford Way Korean War Memorial - garden improvements 5,000.00 5000.00 

27-Jan-12 Fnends of McNab's Island Society - restoration of Victorian Gardens & trails 2000.00 2000.00 

27-Jan-12 Rockingham Residents Association - materials for community rink 300.00 300.00 

29-Mar-12 Tree Scaping within District 16 10,000.00 10000.00 

29-Mar-12 HRM Mainland Common Community SiQn 20,000.00 20000.00 

29-Mar-12 Rockingham Community Centre Facility - upgrades 25600.00 25600.00 

Fairview United Church Hall - renovations of a ramp for community 
29-Mar-12 accessibility 2100.00 2,100.00 

Tata.! 207,1~9.90 9,300.00 197,829_90 207,129.90 0.00 
-------------- -- - ---- - ----



District Ca~.tal Funds 
Councillor Mosher 

District 17 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Data CCV01258/CCV01317/CCV01417 Budget 
expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

Previous Years' Commitments 69.6~5.66 

CCV01417 Budqet 2011/12 65.0qlO.00 

Description of Expenditures I 

15-Jun-10 HanQing baskets - maintenance 3410.15 3.410.15 

05-Dec-11 Chain of lakes TraIl - development 23.795.46 23795.46 

05-Dec-11 Chain of lakes Trail- development 1546.04 3650.01 5196.05 

Edward Dnillo Park and Springvale Elementary School on Down's Ave -
30-Sep-10 basketball nets 2.027.32 2.027.32 

The Fnends of the Public Garden - donation towards restoration of Bandst!ind 
14-Apr-11 and Victoria Jubilee Fountain 1000.00 1.000.00 

05-May-11 Cunard JUnior High School - acrylic surfacing for the tennis court 7000.00 7000.00 

02-Jun-11 ECHS Home & School Association - garden upgrades 1500.00 1500.00 

07-Jul-11 Chain of lakes Trail- tree planting 589.16 589.16 

28-Jun-11 Frog Pond - improvements 9.319.64 . 9319.64 

16-Nov-11 Frog Pond - roof re.pairs 1001.16 1.001.16 

16-Nov-11 Frog Pond - improvements 9855.04 9855.04 

28-Jun-11 Regatta POint Anchor Park - improvements 7211 .39 7211.39 

08-Dec-11 Regatta Point Park - sign Installation 1,640.42 1.640.42 

29-Nov-11 Regatta POint Park - Interpretive sign 1042.86 1042.86 

28-Jun-11 Regatta Point Anchor Park - improvements 105.33 105.33 

15-Aug-11 Regatta Point Anchor Park - knotweed removal 1491 .29 1491 .29 

28-Jun-11 Chocolate Lake Recreation Centre - elliptical trainer 3000.00 3000.00 

28-Jun-11 Maclennan Avenue - tree planting 2100.00 2100.00 

Chain Of Lakes Tratl - work to the Crown Dr and Brook St entranCe. trees & 
05-0ec-11 signs 5341.44 5341.44 

Chain Of lakes Trail - work to the Crown Dr and Brook St entrance. topsoil. 
05-0ec-11 feed mulch 5658.56 5658.56 

Chain Of lakes Trail - work to the Crown Dr and Brook St entrance, trees & 
17-Aug-11 Signs 7146.01 7146.01 

21-Dec-11 Chain Of lakes Trail-~Qi~mpl~ 194.39 194.39 



District Ca~ltal Funds 
Councillor:Mosher 

District 17 

Actual 
Total Actual 

I Date CCV01258/CCV01317/CCV01417 Budget 
expenditures 

Commitments expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

25-0ct-11 Welcome to Fairmount signs 4046.30 4046.30 

14-Sep-11 Springvale Field - backstop and bleachers for baseball field 2785.70 2785.70 

16-Dec-11 Springvale Tennis Court - storage 5214.30 5.214.30 

14-Sep-11 Kelly Street - extend chain link fencinQ 406.72 406.72 

27-Sep-11 Spryfield lions Rink and Recreation Society - rink Improvements 2856.29 2856.29 

27-SeJ'-11 Sprvfjeld Lions Rink and Recreation Society - rink Improvements 3143.71 3143.71 

14-0ct-11 Chain of Lakes Trail - tree planting Springvale Avenue 1000.00 1.000.00 

20-0ct-11 Chain of Lakes Trail- waste bin at 72 Brook Street 898.95 898.95 

24-Nov-11 Springvale Community Rink - snow blower 2000.00 2.000.00 

03-Jan-12 Chain of Lake Trail- black steel bollard 72 Brook Street 271.14 271 .14 

17-Jan-12 Chain of Lake Trail - black steel bollard 72 Brook Street 615.29 615.29 

11-Jan-12 Golden Age Social Centre - sound system 450.20 450.20 

23-Jan-12 Purcell's Cove Social Club - replacement of floor 6000.00 6000.00 

14-Mar-12 Frog Pond -landscape improvements 4819.96 4819.96 

20-Mar-12 Chain of Lakes Trail - sandblasting and cleaning 521.43 521.43 

Total 134,665.66 88,258_.~7 46,397.29 134,655.66 0.00 
-



District Ca~ital Funds 
Councillor Adams 

District 18 

Actual Total Actual 
Date CCV01318/CCV01418 Budget 

Expenditures Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

PrevIous Years' Commitments 76,8~3.52 

CCV01418 Budget 2011/12 65,0(10.00 

Description of Expenditures 

31-Aug-10 Elizabeth Sutherland School - accessible playground 35,000.00 35,000.00 

11-Jan-11 Graves Oakley Pla~ground (Leibilin Park) - upgrades 10,000.00 10000.00 

11-Jan-11 Matnland South Heritage Society - upgrades Sambro ball field 3,087.94 3,087.94 

14-Jan-11 William King Elementary - playground 7500.00 7500.00 

10-May-11 Harbour United Soccer League - soccer nets 1,000.00 1000.00 

16-May-11 Mainland South Hentage Society - upgrades Sambro ball field 5412.06 5412.06 

31 -Ma~-11 Central Spryfield Elementary SAC - school beautification support 3500.00 3500.00 

10-Aug-11 Mainland South Heritage Society - upgrades James McPhee ball· field 517.50 517.50 

19-Aug-11 Mainland South Heritage SOciety - remov,al & relocation of the score board 300.00 300.00 

02-Sep-11 Harrietsfield Williamswood Community Centre Association - dart boards 250.00 250.00 

16-Sep-11 Spryfield Lions Rink and Recreation SOCiety - rink improvements 4,985.58 4,985.58 

16-Sep-11 Spryfield Lions Rink and Recreation Society - rink improvements 1,014.42 1 014.42 
1 st Sambro Scouting - renovations to cabin located on Miller Lake Mainland 

12-0ct-11 camp site 2000.00 2000.00 

16-Nov-11 Spryfield Lions Club - windows 4802.40 4802.40 

29-Dec-11 Urban Farm Museum Society of Spryfield - garden renovations 7000.00 7000.00 

11-Jan-12 Golden Age Social Centre - sound system 450.20 450.20 

23-Jan-12 Purcell's Cove Club - replacement of floor 6,000.00 6000.00 

09-Feb-12 Spryfield and District Business Commission - landscaping 505.51 505.51 
Mainland South Heritage Society - improvements James McPhee Memorial 

14-Feb-12 Ball Field (Sambro) 12,500.00 12500.00 

28-Feb-12 Mainland South HeritaQe SOCiety - office equipment 5450.00 5450.00 

22-Mar-12 Sambro Playground - improvements 10000.00 10000.00 

22-Mar-12 Central Spryfield School Playground 10000.00 1·0,000.00 

22-Mar-12 Herring Cove Road 500 Block - spert court 10,547.91 10,547.91 

Total 141,823.52 101,275.61 40,547.91 141,823.52 0.00 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Johns 

District 19 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01319/CCV01419 Budget Expenditures Commitments Expenditures & Available . 
Commitments 

Previous Years' Commitments 31,~80.90 

CCVO 1419 BudQet 2011/12 65,pOO.00 
, 

I f-. Description of Expenditures 

30-Sep-10 Sackvllle Heights Community Centre - playground 2011/12 15,000.00 15,000.00 

05-Nov-10 Hartland Village - park development 8,154 .64 8,15464 

26-Apr-11 Sackville Heights Community Centre - bUilding repairs 1,500.00 1,500.00 

26-Apr-11 Wallace Lucas Community Centre - electrical repairs 1,000.00 1,000.00 

The Anchor Recreation and Leisure Club - purchase of a fridge, stove and 
13-May-11 shelving 5,000.00 5,000.00 

26-May-11 Install fence at Medowlands Playground 166 Churchill Downs Circle 2,083.11 2,08311 

16·Jun-11 Sackville Masonic BUlldino Society - repaits to the wheelchair accessible ramp 1,500.00 1,500.00 

19-Jul-11 Acadia Recreation Society - family community park 10,000.00 10 000.00 

11-Aug-11 Weir Rockln' Committee - upgrades 12,000.00 12 000.00 

22-Aug-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - bUilding renovations 3,500.00 3500.00 

22-AuQ-11 Sackvllle Business Association - computer equipment and projector 800.00 800 00 

OB-Sep-11 Sackville HeiQhts Community Centre - purchase of a sign 11,945.50 11 945.50 

1B-Oct-11 Sackville Rivers Association - three trail benches 1,200.00 1,200.00 

09-Jan-12 Spryfield Lions Club - purchase & installation of blinds 2,197.65 2197.65 

13-Jan-12 Sackville Beaverbank 50 Plus Club - kitchen equipment BOO.OO 800 00 

13-Jan-12 Spnnofield Lake Recreation Association - security system upgrades 10,000.00 10 000.00 

03-Feb-12 Sackville Citizens on Patrol - mobile speed unit 6 BOO.OO 6 BOO.OO 

06-Mar-12 Springfield Lake Recreation Association - dishwasher 2500.00 2,500.00 

2B-Mar-12 Fultz Comer Restoration Socie!}'- sound e.quipment 1000.00 1000.00 

Total 96,980.90 87,826.26 9,154.64 . 96,980.90 0.00 



District Caeital Funds 
Councillor Harvey 

District 20 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01320/CCV01420 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

PrevIous Years Commitments 23739.66 

CCV01420 Budget 2011/12 65,000.00 

Descripbon of Expenditures 
I 

17-Nov-11 Knights of Columbus - club house improvements 6 000.00 6 000.00 

14-Sep-10 2131209 Kaye Street - fencing 1 324.43 1324.43 

28-0ct-10 Legacy Court Pocket Park for 2011 11941 .79 11 941.79 

26-Ma)'-11 Union Cemettm' Com~any - stora~e container upgrades 2 000.00 2 000.00 

28-Jun-11 Halifax Regional Search and Rescue - building renovations 3500.00 3500.00 

08-Jul-11 Acadia Recreation Society - park development 10 000.00 10 000.00 
I 

05-Jul-11 Little Park Society - park signage 1000.00 1000.00 

10-Aug-11 Sackville Bedford Development Centre - upgrades 2500.00 2500.00 

22-Aug-11 Sackville BUSiness ASSOCiation - computer equipment and projector 800.00 800.00 I 

28-Nov-11 Sackville Kinsmen S~lash Pad Project ·20 000.00 20 000.00 
I 

30-Nov-11 lake Distnct Residents Association - upgrades to facility 10,000.00 10 000.00 I 
I 

03-Jan-12 Friends of McNab's Island Society - trail development 2,000.00 2 000.00 

03-Feb-12 Sackville Citizens on Patrol - mobile speed unit 6,800.00 6800.00 

28-Feb-12 Sack-A-Wa Canoe Club - parking area improvements 2 000.00 2 000.00 

20-Mar-12 Fultz House Museum - interior upgrades 8,873.44 8873.44 

Total 88,739.66 68,739.66 20,000.00 88,739.66 0.00 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Outhit 

District 21 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV01321/CCV01421 . Budget 
Expenditures 

Commlbnents Expenditures & Available 

I Commlbnenta 

I 

Previous Years' Commitments 84313.31 

CCV01421 Budget 2011/12 65,O(l0.00 
, I .. 

Description Q-f Expenditures .i 

21-Jun-10 DeWolfe Park Washroom to Connor Arcnitects and Planners 3,605.16 3605.16 

12-Jan-11 Oceanview Park Improvement - landscaping 2252.67 2.252.67 

12-Jan-11 Bedford Skating Club - renovations to club 576.58 576.58 . 

12-Jan-11 Bedford Ringette Club - renovations to club 2000.00 2000.00 

12-Jan-11 Range Park - lighting upqrades 5801 .53 5801.53 

12-Jan-11 Walkway to Bedford South School 5000.00 5000.00 

12-Jan-11 Bedford Skate Park - upgrades 13234.97 13234.97 

03-0ct-11 Bedford Skate Park - fencing 678.93 678.93 

OS-Jun-11 Bedford Skate Park - skate ramp install 9904.57 9904.57 

14-Apr-11 Bedford Sackville Minor Football - scoreboard 2000.00 2000.00 

28-Apr-11 Banner repairs 2,318.28 2318.28 

09-May-11 Bedford South School Home and School.Association - picnic tables 1 000.00 1 000.00 

13-Ma~-11 Bedford Banner - order replacements for the missing poles and brackets 511.00 511.00 

12-May-11 Hospice Society of Greater Halifax - renovations to 2nd floor 1,000.00 1000.00 

16-MaY-11 12 decorative street banners for Bedford 434.40 434.40 

17-May-11 Bedford street banners 3075.92 3075.92 

01-Nov-11 Bedford Banners 1924.08 1924.08 

13-Jul-11 Dewolfe Park - washroom 12500.00 12500.00 

14-Jul-11 Southgate and Ravines Play Park - fencing 2137.86 2137.86 

2S-Jul-11 Winter street banners 4067.15 4067.15 

10-Aug-11 Bedford Beavers Parents Association - repairs and pool supplies 2000.00 2000.00 

12-Aug-11 Bedford Leisure Centre - alarm installation 1,S53.26 1853.26 

30-Aug-11 Winter street banners - brackets and poles 1 955.36 1 955.36 

Sunnyside Elementary, Eaglewood Drive Home and School - Eaglewood 
23-Sep-11 I playground project 2,000.00 2000.00 



District Caeital Funds 
Counclllo~ Outhlt 

District 21 

- Total Actual 
Date CCV01321/CCV01421 Budgel 

Actual 
Commitments ExpendItures & Available 

I Expenditures 
CommItments 

19-0ct-11 Bedford South School Home and School Association - books 1000.00 1000.00 

19-0ct-11 Terrain de Jeux Beaubassin Committee -playground expansion 3,000.00 3,000.00 

23-Nov-11 Bedford Minor Baseball - upgrades to storage building 2500.00 2500.00 

29-Nov-11 Falcon Academy of Robotics - robotic hardware 1000.00 1000.00 

30-Nov-11 Bedford Skate Park - signage 170.00 170.00 

13-Jan-12 Friends of McNab's Island Society - trail development 1000.00 1000.00 

29-Mar-12 Dewolfe Park -~reen llYm 25000.00 25000.00 

29-Mar-12 Sunnyside School playground - upgrades 2000.00 2000.00 I 

I 

29-Mar-12 Basinview Playground - upgrades 2000.00 2000.00 

29-Mar-12 Bedford South School - playground upgrades 2000.00 2000.00 

29-Mar-12 Rockmanor Tennis Court - upgrades 2000.00 2000.00 

29-Mar-12 Dewolfe Park - trees 811.59 811.59 

29-Mar-12 Bedford Highw~ - flower baskets 5000.00 5000.00 

29-Mar-12 Scott Saunders Park - upgrades 10000.00 10000.00 

29-Mar-12 Bedford - skatepark 10.000.00 10000.00 

Total 149,3t~·31 43,922.19 105,391.12 149,313.31 0.00 
- -



District Capital Funds 
Councillor· Rankin 

District 22 ,-
Total Actual 

I Actual 
Date I CCV01322/CCV01422 Budget Commitments Expenditures & Available 

Expenditures Commitments 

PrevIous Years' Commitments 114,65113 

CCV01422 BudQet 2011/12 65,000.00 

Description of Expenditures 

20-0ct-10 Gleng .. ary Estates Park 2,702.84 2,702.84 
Halifax West High School - to build storage unit on site to house many pieces 
of equipment needed to operate the facility to be s~ared by football/rugby and 

04-Jan-11 soccer sport teams and the HRM use In off season 5,000.00 5000.00 

04-Jan-ll Sandy Cove, Terence Bay - improvements 15,500.00 15,500.00 

l1-Jan- ' 1 Bay Road Fire Hall - hall upgrades 2,000.00 2.000.00 

11-Jan-l1 West Dover Ball Field parking Lot - surfacinQ of lot 8,77095 8,77095 

11-Jan-ll Sheldrake Lake SIQnaQe Prolect 2500.00 2,500.00 

l1-Jan-l1 Governor's Lake Park - Imj)rovements 2.500.00 2,500.00 

11-Jar-l1 New Approach to Beechville - landscapinQ 7,000.00 7,000.00 

11-Jan-11 Greenwood Hel9..hts - plaJ'Qround uj)grades 9,841 .07 9,841.07 

09-SeQ-11 Greenwood Heights - sports court 13,594.29 13,594.29 

l1-Jan-l1 Prospect Road Community Centre - trail and Sidewalk 20,000.00 20000.00 

C & A Paint A line Ltd - supply labour and equipment. material for line 
11-Jan-11 palntlnQ of the GlenQarv Estate basketball court 338.93 338.93 

11-Jan-l1 Gleng .. ary Estates Park - landscaping 7,92830 7,928.30 

13-May-ll Brookside Yeadon Green PlaYQround 10.000.00 10,000.00 

I 13-May-11 MacDonald lake Park - deckinQ 10000.00 10,000.00 

13-Ma...Y-11 BL T Scoool Playground 15,000.00 15,000.00 

13-May-ll Five Island Estate Park - landscaping 9,395.14 9,395.14 

05-Aug-11 Five Island Estate Park - wetland delineation 59798 597.98 

07 -Jul-ll TranSit signage for Prospect Community Centre bus service 1,00000 1,000.00 

, 06-Jul- 1 1 Royal Canadian Legion Branch 156 - painting of roof 9,000.00 9000.00 

! 27-Jul-' 1 Bi!Y_ Road Community Hall - renovations 5,000.00 5.00000 

; 30-Sep-11 I William Black Community Hall - purchase of tables and chairs 5,00000 5,000.00 

! IWOOden's River Watershed Environmental Organization - secunty camera for 
L-. 07 -Oct 11 the Bluff Wildemess Hlkll'lg Trail lot 1.20000 1,200.00 



District Ca~ital Funds 
Councillor· Rankin 

District 22 

Actual Total Actual 
Date CCV01322/CCV01422 Budget 

Expenditures Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

28-0ct-11 Macintosh Run - trail sign 195.00 195.00 

07-Nov-11 Bay Road Community Hall Association - slgnage for Community Centre 1,380.00 1.38000 

H-Nov-', Glengary Estates - stairway to the lake 1,178.35 1 178.35 I 

06-Jan-12 Glengary Estates - stairway to the lake 2,821.65 2 .82165 

24-Jan-12 AtlantiC Memorial Terence Bay School- playground equipment 10,206.63 10.206.63 
I 

L Total· 179,6$1.13 101,598.41 78,052.72 179,651.13 O.OO! 
-_._---



District Cae~tal Funds 
Councillor Lund 

District 23 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV012641CCV01323JCCV01423 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments expenditures & Available 
I Commitments I 

Previous Years' Commitments -272$5.39 

CCV01423 Budget 2011/12 6501jl0.00 -
0[ '. 

Description of expenditures I 
I 

18-Mar-10 Birch Bear Run - supply and installation of sign 2546.67 2546.67 

07-0ct-10 Glen Arbour Homeowners Association - new playground 795.76 795.76 

07-0ct-10 Glen Arbour Homeowners Association - new playground 11 204.24 11204.24 

15-Nov-10 Birch Bear Home Owners Association - purchase of playground equipment 783.91 783.91 

29-Ap!-11 Navy League of Canada - stora~e shelves 750.00 750.00 
.............. • ...... "VI .U" ........ ""1 ..., ............ ... ".... ... ..... , .... 

5 000.00 I 05-Ma~-11 surfacing 5000.00 

15-Jun-11 Royal Canadian Legion Branch #116 - roof replacement 2603.75 2603.75 

Hubbard's Community Waterfront Association - capital upgrades and material 
I 21-Jun-11 for the buildinQ 13300.00 13300.00 

30-Jun-11 Hammonds Plains School PlaVQround - ypgrades 313.32 313.32 

10-Jan-12 Hammonds Plains School Playground - gravel 3401.67 3401.67 

02-Dec-11 Hammonds Plains School Playground - upgrades 3285.01 3285.01 . 

18-Jul-11 Hammonds Plains Baseball Association· field upgrades 4606.54 4606.54 

18-Jul-11 Bay Road Community Hall Association - boiler 5000.00 5000.00 

19-Jul-11 Hammonds Plains Community Centre Asrsociation - parking lot grading 1.265.00 1.265.00 

27-Jul-11 1 st Glen Haven Scout Group - building repairs 25000.00 25000.00 

14-0ct-11 Tantallon Centennial Athletic Club - replacement horseshoes 73S.46 736.46 

01-Dec-11 Unicorn Theatre - curtains 3500.00 3500.00 

27-Jan-12 White Hills Subdivision - 4 neighbourhoop watch signs 200.00 200.00 

27-Jan-12 A~otogan Heritage Trust - equipment Telehealth program 1.000.00 1000.00 

27-Jan-12 S1. Margaret's Bay Community Legion Branch 116 - parts for osmosis system 97000 970.00 

09-Feb-12 Sackville Rivers Association - temperatulie pen tester & electrode kit 350.00 350.00 

06-Mar-12 250 Vimy Cadets - construction of a storage area 1600.00 1.600.00 

22-Mar-12 Seabright Legion S1. Margaret's Bay - commercial dishwasher 4053.06 4053.06 

Total 92,265.39 86,119.34 6,146.05 ~2,265.39 0.00 



Attachment #5· 

Report of Expenditures in the Councillors' 
District Activity Funds to March 31, 2012 



SUMMARY COUNCILLOR'S DISTRICT ACTIVITY FUNDS 
A ril 1 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Total Actual 
Orders Actual Expenditures CommltmenU Expenditures" Budlet Available 

CommltmenU 
DISTRICT 1 - Steve Streatch 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 2 - Barry Dalrymple 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 3 - David Hendsbee 3,000.00 · 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 4 • Lorelei Nicoli 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 5 • Gloria McCluskey 3,000.00 · 3,000.00 3,000.00 · 
OISTRICT 6 - Darren Fisher 2,950.00 · 2,950.00 3,000.00 50.00 
DISTRICT 7 • Bill Karsten 1,575.00 - 1,575.00 3,000.00 1,425.00 
DISTRICT 8 • Jackie Barkhouse 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 3,000.00 · 
DISTRICT 9 • Jim Smith 3,000.00 · 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 10· Mary Wile 3,000.00 · 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 11 • Jerry Blumenthal 2,775.00 · 2,775.00 3,000.00 225.00 
DISTRICT 12 - Dawn Sloane 3,000.00 · 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 13 - Sue Uteck 1,460.00 · 1,460.00 3,000.00 1,540.00 
DISTRICT 14 -Jennifer Watts 3,000.00 · 3,000.00 3,000.00 · 
DISTRICT 15 - Russell Walker 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 16 - Debbie Hum 2,550.00 · 2,550.00 3,000.00 450.00 
DIstRICT 17· anaa MoSIler ' 

.. 
nw:l)lr . . - .. -J,llOlJ.M .. . . . :r,mmm- .. . - · 

DISTRICT 18 - Steve Adams 2,990.00 · 2,990.00 3,000.00 10.00 

DISTRICT 19 • Brad Johns 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 20 • Bob Harvey 3,000.00 · 3,000.00 3,000.00 · 
DISTRICT 21 - Tim Out hit 2,876.00 · 2,876.00 3,000.00 124.00 

DISTRICT 22 - Reg Rankin 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
DISTRICT 23 - Peter Lund 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 3,000.00 -

Total 65,176.00 - 65,176.00 69,000.00 3,824.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Steve Streatch 

District 1 • AD1 00001 

April1 2011 to March 31,2012 

Oa'e Payee Bud.e, Adual 
Commitments Available 

EllJNlndlturel 
1·Apr-11 Approved 11/12 budget 3.000.00 

18-May-11 MUSQuodobolt Vallev Education Centre Home & School 150.00 
7·Jun·11 Four Harbour Community_Patrol Association 250.00 

3Q.Jun-11 Twin OaksIBlrches Healthcare Charitable Foundation 100.00 
7·JuJ·11 Eastem Shore PalUalive Care Assoe/ation 200.00 

2·Aug·11 Parkinson SocIetv Canada 100.00 
2·Sep.30 Halifax County Seniors Council Zone 15 100.00 
2·Sep.11 Associallon of Halifax R~on81 Seniors Council 100.00 

21·Sep.11 Mustangs Slow Pitch Ball Team 200.00 
6-Oct·11 NS 4-H Council 100.00 
7·Nov-11 East Hants Minor Hockev Assoe/atlon 100.00 
5-0ec-11 Carroll's Comer Commu~ Centre 100.00 

16-Feb-12 MUSQuodoboit Valley Education Centre Home & School 200.00 
26-Mar-12 Musauodoboit Vallev PlannlnQ Group 1.300.00 

3000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor aarry Dalrymple 

Dlstrlct 2 - AD100002 

April 1, 2011 to March 31,2012 
~t. Payee 1ud.1t 

Actual 
Commitments Avallilble 

Expendhures 
1-Apr-11 Approved 11112 budaet 3,000.00 

19-Apr-11 Bedford Bantam Leafs 50.00 
19-A.Qr-11 Beaver Bank KJnsac PTA 25.00 
19·Apr-11 Halifax IntemaUonal Children's Games so. 00 
19-Apr-11 Hatifax International Children's Games 100.00 
3-MaY-11 Atlanllc Moto~~ort8 Karters AssoclaUon 25.00 
3·Aull-11 Halifax Community Planninll and Desilln Assoclallon 100.00 
3·Al!g-11 Scotia Soccer Club 100.00 
3-Aug-11 Emily Fund 100.00 

13-Sep-11 SackvUle Waves Aauatic Team 200.00 
25-0ct-11 Lockview Band Parente 200.00 
25-Oct-11 Tingley Autism Youth Group 25.00 
25-0ct-11 Bedford Blues Mldaet A Hockey Team 25.00 
18-Nol/-11 Bedford Blues Peewee "M' Female Hockel/ team 50.00 
18-Nov-11 Sackvllle Fivers Peewee "A'Team 50.00 
18-Nov-11 Beaver Bank KJnsac Community Centre 109.42 
18-Nol/-11 Bedford Blues Bantam "A" Hockey 25.00 
25-Nol/-11 Grand Lake Oakfield Ladles Auxiliary 50.00 
2D-Jan-12 Cobeauld Cultural Society 100.00 
27-Jan-12 Shubenacadle Watershed Environmental Protection Society 750.00 
2-Mar-12 Lockvlew High School Student Council 50.00 
2-Mar-12 RCL Dleppe Branch # 90 50.00 
2-Mar-12 SI. Maraaret's Anallcan Church 50.00 

23-Mar-12 Tourette Svndrome Foundallon of Canada 50.00 
... - II Rlvel Beavel -200,00 

23-Mar-12 Beaver Bank KJnsac PTA 25.00 
23-Mar-12 The Roval Canadian Lealon Dleppe Branch #90 50.00 
23-Mar-12 SackvlUe Rivers Association 50.00 
27-Mar-12 Waver1~Amateur Athletic Associallon 240.58 
27-Mar-12 The Royal Canadian Legion Dleppe Branch #90 100.00 

3,000,00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor David HendsbH 

Dlatrlct 3· AD100003 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 
Date Payee 8udpt 

~I 
Commitments Available 

Ellpendltures 
1·ApJ·11 Approved 11/12 budaet 3000.00 

9·May..11 lODE· Annie V. Johnson Chapter 100.00 
9-MaY·11 North Preston Community Centre 100.00 
11·Ma~·11 East Preston Recreation Association/Pacers Mini Gll1s 150.00 
30-May..11 The Taste of East Pieston 100.00 
30-May·11 51. Amslem's Parish· World Youth Da~ 100.00 

8-Jun-11 Saint Thomas Baptist Youth Fellowship 100.00 
8-Jun·11 National Sports Trust Fund • under 17 all1s basketball 75.00 

24·Jun-11 Eastem Shore District High School Sate Grad 100.00 
24-Jun-11 Cole Harbour Dlstrtctl-l!!lh School Sate Grad 100.00 
29-Jun-11 Team Nova ScoUa • Sollba" . 100.00 
29-Jun-11 U16 Nova Scolla Provtnclal FooibaU Taam 75.00 
12·Aua·11 Women with a Vision 300.00 
12·AuQ·11 North Preston Community Centre 250.00 
25-Oct·11 Big Brother BkI Sisters of Greater Halifax 75.00 
25-0CI·11 Conllress of Black Women 300.00 
25-0ct-1 1 Eastem Shore Mal1ners 100.00 
25-0ct·11 Dartmouth Whalers Atom AAA 100.00 
28-0ct·11 NSU14AA Provindal Rlllilette Team 75.00 
28-Nov·11 Aubum Drive Hlllh School· Safe Grad Committee 100.00 
9-Dec-11 East Preston Gives Back 100.00 

19·Mar·12 CY~nus Divino 100.00 
20·Mar-12 Canadian Jr. Surf Team 2012 100.00 

.r'mn_rl"b. .. ...... . .. .. . . . ... ~ .. .. .. . ...... ..- - _ .. - ... . 100.00 
29·Mar·12 Porters Lake CommunilV Servtces Association 100.00 

I 30-Mar·12 West Chezzetcook·Grand Desert Recreation SodeIV 100.00 

I 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Lorelei Nicoli 

District 4 - AD100004 

April 1, 2011 to March 31,2012 

Data Payea Bud.et 
Actual 

CommltnienU Available 
Expenditures 

1-Aor-11 Aoproved 11/12 budget 3.000.00 

a-Jun-1f Halifax Communilv Planning & Design Association 100.00 
7-Jun-11 Charles TaYlor Theatre Sodety 250.00 

23-Jun-11 Westphal Cole Harbour Fire Fighters Assodation - Muscular Dyslrophy Fund 150.00 
24-Jun-11 Titans Gymnasllcs and Trampoline Club 100.00 
27-Jun-11 Nova Scolla Atom Young Guns 150.00 

5-Ju1-11 Nova Scotia Girls Softball 100.00 
7-Ju1-11 Cole Harbour Bel Avr Minor Hockev Assodallon 100.00 

20-Jul-11 Cole Harbour Harvest Fesllval Sodety 1.000.00 
29-Jul-11 Colby Sailfish 200.00 
29-Ju1-11 Pumpkins for Prostate Association 50.00 

10-Aug-11 Lake Loon 'Cherrv Brook Seniors Group 250.00 
9-Sep-11 Atlanllc Balance.& Dizziness Centre 100.00 

26-Sej)-11 Cole Harbour Place 450.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 . 0.00 



District ActJvltv Funds 
Councillor Gloria McCluskey 

District 5 • AD100005 

Aprtl1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Date Payee lud,et 
Adu.1 

Convnitmenb Available 
bMnditures 

1·Apr-11 Approved 11112 bud~et 3,000.00 

30-May-11 Downtown Dartmouth Business Commission 100.00 
7-Ju1-11 Halifax Community PlannillQ & Deslan Association 100.00 
7-Ju1-11 Titans Gymnastics and Trampoline Club 150.00 
7-Ju1-11 Cualltlon For Kids 100.00 

13-Jul-11 Baseball Nova Scotia 100.00 
13-Ju1-11 Basketball NS U17 Girls Team 200.00 
7·Ju1-11 Marltlme Dragon Boat Festival 200.00 

28-Ju1-11 Banook Canoe Club SOO.OO 
2-Aug-11 Dartmouth HortlcuHural Sodetv 100.00 

1Q-AU!l-11 Pumpkins for Prostate Asaoclatlon 200.00 
10-AuQ-11 Intematlonal Children's Games 200.00 
7-Sep-11 Eastwood Manor Tenanta Assodatlon 450.0C 

27-Feb-12 Writers Federatlon of Nova Scotia 200.00 
27-Feb-12 Mental Health Foundation of NS - NSEPP 200.00 
29-Mar-12 Seaside Broadcasting Organization 200.00 

3000,00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Darren Fisher 

District 8 - AD100008 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 
Date Paye. Budlat 

Actual 
Commhments Available 

ExJIendltures 
1-Apr-11 Approved 11/12 budaet 3000.00 

15-Aor-11 Cole Harbour Hurricanes Swim Team 50.00 
26-Apr-11 Maritime Fiddle Festival 200.00 

10-May-11 Muscular DvslroDhv Canada 200.00 
11-MaY-11 Michael Wallace Elementarv Home & School 200.00 
30-May-11 Multiple Sderosis Society of Canada 50.00 

7-Jun-11 Nova Scotia Mid!letlacrosse Team 50.00 
16-Jun-11 Halifax Community Plannln!! & Desian Association 50.00 
22-Jun-11 Dartmouth Horticultural Society 50.00 
24-Jun-11 2011 Atom Vouna Guns SO.OO 
27-Jun-11 Titans Gymnastics and Trampoline Club 50.00 
19-Ju1-11 Canadian Diabetes Association 100.00 

10-Aug-11 Easter Seals of Nova Scotia so. 00 
7-Se0-11 Woodlawn Wildcats Peewee Baseball Team 50.00 

22-Se0-11 The Children's Wish Foundation 200.00 
21-0ct-11 Dartmouth Whalers Bantam A Team 50.00 
24-0ct-11 NSU14AA Provincial Rln!lelle Team 50.00 
12-Mar-12 Admiral Westphal Elementarv School Choir 100.00 
19-Mar-12 Michael Wallace Elementarv Home & School Assodallon 500.00 
22-Mar-12 Port Wallace Seniors Sociejy . 500.00 
28-Mar-12 Ian Forsyth Elementary Home & School 200.00 
29-Mar-12 Ellenvale Junior HI!lh School PTA 200.00 

3,000.00 2,950.00 0.00 50.00 



DIstrict Activity Fund. 
Deputy Mayor Bill Karsten 

DistrIct 7 • AD100007 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Datil Paye. audlet Actul' 
Commlbnents Avallabll 

ExDendlturl. 
1-Apr·11 Approved 11/12 budaet 3,000.00 

7-Jun-11 Charles Tavlor Theatre Sodetv 250.00 
22.Jun·11 Westphal Cole Harbour Fire FIghters Association· Muscular Dystrophy Fund 150.00 
24-Jun-11 Titans GYmnastics and TramooBne Club 150.00 
24-Jun·11 2011 Atom Youna Guns 50.00 
18-Ju1-11 Canadian Diabetes Association 100.00 
28.Jul-11 Pumpkins for Prostate Assoclatlon 100.00 

12-Aug-11 Woodlawn Wildcats Peewee Baseball Team 75.00 
16-AU!I-11 Cole Harbour Harvest Festival Sodetv 150.00 
21-580-11 Dartmouth United Soccer Club 100.00 
19-Oct-11 Leukemia & Lymphoma Society of Canada 50.00 
16-Feb-12 Cole Harbour Bantam AA Hockev 100.00 
23-Feb-12 Writers Federation of Nova Scotia 100.00 

9-Mar·12 Seaside Broadcastina Oraanizatlon 200.00 

3,000.00 1,575.00 0.00 1,425.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Jackl.Barkhou •• 

District 8· AD100008 
April 1. 2011 to March 31.2012 

Dat. Payee Bud,et 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
ExDendltures 

l-Apr-ll IApproved 11112 budget 3.000.00 

ll-Apr-ll Eastern Passaae Education Centre Prom Committee 50.00 
25-MaY-ll Girl Guides of Canada 96.00 
22-MaY-ll Crohn's & Colitis Foundation of Canada 100.00 

7-Jun-ll North Woodside Communltv Centre 100.00 
8-Jun-ll Pee Wee AAA Dartmouth Mariners 50.00 

14-Jun-ll Run for the Cure 25.00 
21-Jun-ll Canadian Cancer Sodetv 25.00 
22-Jun-ll Team Nova Scotia 50.00 

8-Jun-l1 Atlantic Provinces Special Education Authority 50llQ 
14-Jul-ll Reaatta for the Cure 50.00 
19-Jul-ll Eastern Passaae BMX Assodatlon 60.00 
g-Aua-ll Nova Scotia Bantam Selects 50.00 
9-Aug-ll Dartmouth Junior Mooseheads 25.00 
8-Sep-ll Lvnn Drive & Area Nelahbourhood Watch 125.00 
g-Sep-ll TalTY Fox Run 25.00 

21-Sep-ll The Beacon 100.00 
19-5ep-ll Seaside Harvest Festival 200.00 
27-Sep-ll CEil Foundation - Bust a Move 25.00 
25-0ct-ll Pro Hockev Ufe Harbour Storm Malor Bantam Hockev Team 25.00 
18-Nov-ll Eastern Passage/Cow Bay Holldav Festival 100.00 
5-Dec-ll Sodal and Benefidal Sodetv of Cow Bay 250.00 

31-Jan-12 Southdale North Woodside School 75.00 
31-Jan-12 Sodal & Beneficial Socletv of Cow Bav 500.00 
8-Feb-12 Eastern Passaae Community Safe Office Society --- go:uo .. 

15-Feb-12 The Beacon 200.00 
28-Feb-12 Eastern Passaae BMX Assodatlon 554.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Jim Smith 
District 9 - AD100009 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Date PaYII lud,lt A"".I Commitments Available 
Expenditure. " 

1-ADr-11 ADproved 11/12 budaet 3,000.00 

26-May.11 Halifax Conneds 2011 75.00 
7.Jun-11 Chartes Tavlor Theatre Socie~ 250.00 

16-Jun-11 Sonllfe Community ChurCh 150.00 
20-Jun-11 Canadian Mental Health Association 100.00 
21-Jun-11 Spay Day 2011 125.00 
29-Jun-11 Titans Gvmnastics and Tramoollne Club 50.00 
13-Juf..11 Cirde of Care Soc:iQty 100.00 
13-Ju1-11 Cheer Extreme 100.00 
13-Ju1-11 Canine AQHIIY Association of Nova Scotia 150.00 
14.Ju1-11 District 9 Nelahbourhood Watch 200.00 
4-Au!!-11 Prescott GrouD 50.00 

10-Aug-11 PumJ)klns for Prostate Assoclallon 50.00 
22-Aug-11 Demetreous Lane Resident's Association 125.00 
13-Sep-11 Eastwood Manor Tenants Association 100.00 
26-S1!1l-11 Dartmouth United Soccer 50.00 
26-0ct·11 NSU14M Provincial Rlngetle Team 75.00 
2B-Ocl-11 Feeding Others of Dartmouth 90.00 
B·Nov-11 Dartmouth North Community Centre 200.00 
B·Nov-11 HolY Trtnlty Emmanuel Church 200.0~ 

28-Nov-11 Lancaster Rld!!e Resident Association 150.00 
7·Feb-12 Soav Dav 200.00 

29-Mar-12 Boys & Girts Club of Dartmouth 210.00 
29-Mar-12 The Take Action Society 200.00 

- .. - _ . . _ .. , ~.OO- · ~O- C),QO 



District ActiVitY Funds 
Councillor Mary WII_ 

District 10 - AD100010 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Dala Payee lud,el 
AcIu.1 

Commitments Available 
ExMndhure. 

1·Apr-11 IADDroved 11/12 budget 3.000.00 

10·Mev-11 Canadian Guide Doas for /he Blind 50.00 
4-Aug-11 Pumpkins for Prostate Association 100.00 

16-Aug-11 Nova Scolla Provincial Lacrosse Team 150.00 
21·Nov-11 Bella Rose Arts Centre 250.00 
3O-Nov·11 Paril West School PTA 100.00 

3-Feb-12 Dalhousie Unlversilv. School of Plannlno Conference Shift 2012 100.00 
20-Feb-12 The Koraa Veterans Association of Canada 250.00 

8-Mar-12 Halifax Mainland North Volunteer Recoanltion Committee 250.00 
22-Mar-12 Adsum for Women & Children 200.00 
22·Mar·12 Institute for Canadian Citizenship 200.00 
22·Mar·12 Canadian Red Cross Atlantic ZDne 200.00 
27·Mar·12 Feed Nova Scotia 250.00 
27-Mar·12 S~cial QMm!ics Halifax 400.00 
27-Mar-12 The Uganda Canadian Association of the Maritimes 250.00 
27·Mar·12 Phoenix Youth Proarams 250.00 

3,000.00 3000.00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Jerry Blumenthal 

District 11· AD100011 

April 1, 2011 to Niarch 31, 2012 

Pat8 Payee BudKet 
Actual 

Commitments AnUable 
ExlMlndltures 

1-Apr-11 IADproved 11112 budoet 3,000.00 

10-MaY-11 Halifax Conneds 100.00 
B-Jun-11 Halifax CommuniIV Plannina & Deslan Association 100.00 

14.Jun-11 The Northem Uahts lantern Festival SocIetv 50.00 
1B-Jul-11 Walmart IWK Fundraiser 100.00 
20-Jul-11 MulA rave Park Carina and learnina Centre 200.00 

22-Al,Ig-11 Bantam Selects Baseball 150.00 
13-Oct-11 Halifax Cheer 8lte 75.00 
10-Nov-11 Bayers Westwood Family Resource Centre 100.00 
1B-Nov-11 Samuel Prince Manor 200.00 
18-Nov-11 MulArave Park Tenanrs Association 300.00 

2-Dec-11 Highland Park Junior HIAh SAC 250.00 
29-Dec-11 Spay Day 100.00 
22-Feb-12 Halifax Chebudo Rinaelle Association 100.00 
13-Mar-12 SI. Stephen's Elementarv School PTA 200.00 
27-Mar-12 New Players Choral Socletv 150.00 
29-Mar-12 Ecole SI. Catherlne's School PTA 300.00 
29-Mar-12 SI. Joseph's A Mckay School Home & School Association 300.00 

3,000.00 2775.00 0.00 225.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Dawn Sloane 
District 12· AD100012 

April 1, 2011 to March 31,2012 
Date . Payee Budp! 

Actual 
Commitments Available 

Expenditure, 
l-Apr-11 AODroved 11/12 budaet 3000.00 

12-May-11 The Dirt Gang Society 200.00 
20-May-11 Skills Canada - Noya Scotia 500.00 
30-May-11 PayUlon Youth Association 200.00 
31-Mav-11 SI. Patrick's Alexandra SAC 150.00 
29-Jun-11 Sunrtse Manor Tenants Association 150.00 
13-Ju1-11 Hepatitis Outreach Society of NS 100.00 
27-Ju1-11 TatrnaAouche Centre Social Youth CamD 50.00 

10-Aug-11 Africville Lakers BasketbaU Team 100.00 
22-AUA-11 AI/antic Canada Oroanle Realonal Network 75.00 
30-Sep-11 Accessible Noc1ume 200.00 
18-Oc1-11 Friends of the Public Gardens 150.00 
7-NoY-11 SI. Johns United Church - Breakfast PrOQram 300.00 
7-0ec-11 Sunrise Social Committee 75.00 

11-Dec-11 Africville Lakers Basketball Team 100.00 
13-0ee-11 Nova Scotia Mass Choir Society 100.00 
25-Jan-12 Musical Moon Movement 111 .00 
23-Mar-12 Parker Street Food & Furniture Bank · Community Care Network Society 439.00 

3,000.00 3000.00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Sue Utack 
District 13· AD10oo13 

April 1, 2011 to March 31,2012 
Date Pa.,.. lud,et 

Actual 
Commitments Anllable 

Expenditures 
1-Apr-11 IApJ)roved 11/12 bud!!et 3,000.00 

30-MaY-11 Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation 100.00 
30-May-11 The Leukemia & LvrnDhoma Socletv of Canada 50.00 

13-Ju1-11 BaSBban Nova ScoUa 100.00 
22-Ju1-11 MoUonbali 100.00 
22-Ju1-11 Prescott Group 100.00 
28-Ju1-11 Pumpkins for Prostate Association 50.00 

10-Aug-11 Halifax Rowina Club 100.00 
30-AuQ-11 Raa~ Mala Sodetyof Nova Scotia 150.00 
1"-S~11 Ctitldren's WIsh Foundallon 50.00 
22-Sepo11 Leukemia & Lvinphoma Society 60.00 
13-0d-11 Sir Charles TUPDer Elementarv PTA 100.00 
3-Nov-11 Halifax Slam Team 100.00 

19-Dec-11 Qulnpool Road Malnsireet Dlstrld Association 300.00 
30-Mar-12 Churchill Academv 100.00 

3,000.00 1,480.00 0.00 1,540.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Jennifer watts 

District 14· AD100014 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 
Date ....,.e Budlll 

Actual 
Commitments Available 

Expend"",., 
1-Apr-11 Approved 11/12 budaet 3.000.00 . 

13-Apr·11 SCRI SocIetv (Social Cullural Recreatlonaj Indusion) 150.00 
14-Apr-11 SPilY Day 100.00 
15-Apr-11 Chebudo Links 350.00 
14-Apr-11 Halifax Connects 2011 100.00 
14-Jun-11 Zuppa Thealle Company 100.00 
24-Jun-11 Halifax Communltv Planning. & DesJitn Association 150.00 
27-Jun-11 Titans Gymnastics and Trampofine Club 100.00 
13-Jul-11 The Northern L1ahts Lantem Festival Societv 100.00 
S-Aug-11 Halifax Rowina Club 100.00 
7-Sep.11 Prescoll Group CIO Halifax Adult Services Society 100.00 
7-Sep-1 f Homebrld!le Youth Group 100.00 
3-0ct-11 CKDU FM 30.00 
7-Nov-11 SI. Johns United Church - Breakfast Proaram 200.00 

28-Nov-11 Coalition for Kids Intemational 75.00 
29-Nov·11 Seeclal OlYmpics Halifax 200.00 
30-Nov-11 Dalhousie School of Planning Conference Shift 2012 100.00 

1-Dec-11 Feed Nova Scotia Christmas Appeal 100.00 
6-Dec-11 BHFX Productions 100.00 

14-Dec-11 Saint Marls Unlversitv Model United Nations SocIetv 75.00 
2O-Jan-12 Halifax CvclinG Coalition 100.00 
15-Feb-12 The Halifax Cat Rescue Society 100.00 

1-Mar-12 Sir Charles Tupper School PJ'A 100.00 
----2l:MSI. _1 ' : ln8 Ads ~areDI!I' l\.sslIdallllD .- 150.00 

27-Mar-12 Avalon Sexual Assault Centre 100.00 
29-Mar-12 Halifax Sexual Health Centre 120.00 

3,000.00 3,000_00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Ru •• ell Walker 

District 15· AD100015 
April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Date Payee audit! 
Actual 

Commltmants Avallab .. 
Expenditures 

1.Apr·11 Approved 11/12 budaet 3,000.00 

19-Apr-11 ComwaUis Moreau FrfendshlD Club 300.00 
3O-Jun-11 Parent 'n Tot MeetInQ Place 225.00 
26-Sep-11 HCU U16 Gifts TJer.1 50.00 
15-Nov-11 AlIve Christian Church 200.00 
15·Dec-11 Duc d'Anvllle PTA 200.00 
27-Feb-12 Halifax Mainland North Volunteer Recoonitlon Committee 250.00 
27-Feb-12 Fairview Family Resource Centre Parent 'n Tot 250.00 

9-Mar-12 Clavton Park Junior HlQh SAC 600.00 
16-Mar-12 Alive Christian Church 250.00 
22-Mar-12 Seedal OIvmDlcs Halilax 300.00 
23-M8r-12 Parker Street Food & Fumlture Bank 375.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 



DIstrict ActivitY Funds 
Councillor Debbie Hum 
District 16· AD10001& 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Date hyH audpt Actual 
Commltmenu AvaBable 

ExDenclhurws 
1-Apr·11 Approved 11/12 budoet 3.000.00 

27-MaY·11 Ecole Rockingham School PSA 150.00 
30-May-11 Sport Nova Scotia NS Judo Championships 100.00 
16-Jun-11 Halifax Community Planning & Desion Association 100.00 
18-Jul·11 NS Provincial Mldaet Lacrosse Team 150.00 

17-Aua·11 ITF Taekwon Do Association 75.00 
30-Aug·11 CastlehUl Slreet PartY Committee 200.00 
14-Sep.11 Chinese Mid Summer Autumn Featlval Plannlna CommlHee 250.00 
28·Sep.11 HCU U16 Girls Tier 1 75.00 
20-0d·11 TIdes Canada Inillatlvea 75.00 
26·Jan·12 BHFX Productlons 75.00 
26-Jan-12 EGWPS Parent Teacher Group 100.00 
8-Feb-12 Dalhousie Unlversllv. School of Plannlna Conference Shift 2012 100.00 

29-Mar·12 Castle Hill Street PartY Committee 450.00 
29·Mar·12 Feed Nova Scotia 100.00 
29·Mar·12 Clayton Park School Advlsorv Council 150.00 
30·Mar-12 Ecole Grosvenor Wentworth Parent Teacher Group 200.00 
30-Mar·12 Ecole Rocklnllham Parent Teacher School Association 200.00 

3000.00 2,550.00 0.00 450.00 



District Activl~Funds 
Councillor Lind. Mosher 

District 17 • AD100017 

April 1. 2011 to March 31.2012 -

Date Paye. Iud .. , Actual 
Commltmenb AVII.lable 

Expenditures 
1-Apr·11 [Approved 11/12 budaet 3,000.00 

20-Jun-11 HaUfax Sparllle"es 100.00 
10-Aull-11 Girt Guides of Canada 100.00 
30-Aua-11 Parilinson's Society· Maritime Realon 75.00 
13-Sep-11 Theatre Arts Guild 200.00 
24-0ct·11 GreYhound Fr1ends of Nova Scotia 50.00 
26-0ct·11 Sprvfield Junior C HocKev Team 250.00 
26-0ct·11 NSU14AA Provincial RIMe"e Team 100.00 
21·Nov·11 Chebucto Novice Blizzard 100.00 
23·Jan-12 Chebucto Atom AA 1,000.00 
6-Feb-12 Halifax Cltv Soccer Club 125.00 

27-Feb-12 HaHfax Chebucto RlnaeHe Association 100.00 
5-Feb-12 Cunard Junior High School PTA 150.00 
5-Mar-12 Mainland South Heritane Society 200.00 

22·Mar-12 John W. MacLeod Fieminn Tower Home -and School Association 150.00 
26-Mar-12 Ecole Chebucto Helahts Home and School Association 150.00 
27-Mar-12 Sor1navale E1ementarv School PTA 150.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 



Disbict Activity Funds 
Councillor Steve Adame 
DIstrict 18· AD100018 

April 1. 2011 to March 31. 2012 
Date Payee audlet 

AcNal 
Commitments Available 

ExpendItures 
1-Apr·11 IADoroved 11/12 budaet 3000.00 

19-ADr·11 Spryfleld Uons Club 110.00 
12-May-11 Central Sorvfield Bementarv Spring Fair Committee 250.00 
12-MaY·11 Harrietsfield Home and School Committee 150.00 
24-Jun-11 Grevstone Community Centre 300.00 
14-Ju1-11 KyleJiennebe~ Memorial BaH HockllY Tournament 250.00 

22·Aug·11 Bantam Selects Baseball 50.00 
26-Aug· 11 Rvan Kldson Memorial Community Softball Tournament 300.00 
16-Sep-11 JL llslev Gllis Soccer Club 260.00 
4·Nov·11 The Salvation Army CFS 200.00 

21·Nov·11 Chebucto Novice Blizzard 100.00 
15-Feb-12 Chebucto Atom AA Hockey 300.00 
3()..Mar·12 JL Iisiev Girts Soccer Club 220.00 
30·Mar· 12 SlJames Dinner Theatre 250.00 
30-Mar·12 Bo~ & Girls Club of Spryfield 250.00 

3000.00 2.990.00 0.00 10.00 



District Activity Funds 
Counc:lllor Brad Johns 
Dlstrlc:t 19 - AD100019 

April 1. 2011 to March 31 2012 
Date PayH Sulllet 

Actu.1 
Commitments Available 

ExDenditu ... 
1-Apr-11 IADprovBd 11/12 budaet 3000.00 

11-ADr-11 Eventuroul Theatre CompanY 100.00 
19-I\pr-11 Emergency Services Achievement 150.00 
19-Apr-11 Millwood H\Ah School PTA 150.00 
4-Mav-11 Halifax Intemational Children's Games 50.00 

19-May-11 Friends of Iw Meadows Residents Socielv 100.00 
8-Jun-11 Basketball Nova Scotia U17 Provincial Ladles Team 75.00 
8-Jun-11 National SpOrts Trust Fund 150.00 

20-Jun-11 Leslie ThomBl Jr. Hlah School Citizenship Award 50.00 
20-Jun-11 Saclcvl/le Helohts Jr. Hlah School CitizenshiD Award SO.OO 
20-Jun-11 A.J. Smeltzer Jr. Hloh School CltlzenshlD Award 50.00 
23-Jun-11 Greater Hammonds Plains Communities Association 125.00 
13-JuJ.11 Nova Scotia Atom YounQ Guns 100.00 

10-Aug-11 NS U18 Provincial RuabVTeam 100.00 
7-Sep..11 SDrinafield Lake Recreation Association 100.00 
B-Sep..11 Suburban Football Club 50.00 

21-Se1)-11 Sackvllle Rlngette Association 100.00 
lo0ct-11 Autism Youth Group 50.00 

25-0ct-11 BeITY Hili Parkland Association 550.00 
2B-Mar-12 Waters tone Neiahbourhood Association 621 .00 
29-Mar-12 Eventurous Theatre ComDanv 279.00 

... -. -- . -., ..... _ .. . . .. . ..... . -_ ..... ... - .-.- .. --.- .. - -- 3.000.00 3000.00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Bob Harvey 
O .. trlct 20 - A0100020 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 
Date Pay., Bud._, Actull 

Commitments Avallabllr 
EJqlencfiturel 

1-Apr-11 IAooroved 11/12 budaet 3.000.00 

11-Allr-11 EmlHRet)cy Services Achievement Program 150.00 
19-Apr-11 Internallonal Children', Games 100.00 
8-Jun-11 Halifax CommunitY Plannina & Dealan Association 50.00 

24-Jun-11 Nova Scotia Atom YOUng Guns 100.00 
4-Juf..11 The Em~alhy Fadorv 190.00 
6.Juf.11 National SPOrt Trust Fund 100.00 

12-Aug-11 NS U18 Provincial Ruabv Team 50.00 
28-Se1l-11 Sac/cville Rlnaetle Association 50.00 
3D-Nov-11 Dalhousie School of Planning Conference Shift 2012 200.00 
23-Jan-12 Hillside Pal1l Elementarv Parent Teacher Group 100.00 
29-Feb-12 SaC/Cvllle Rivers Association 200.00 
22-Mar-12 Sac/cvlHe Seniors Advlsorv Council 400.00 
2D-Mar-12 lake Dlstrtd Recreation Association 1.000.00 
31-Mar-12 Sac/cvllie Volunteer Fire Fl!Jhters 310.00 

3,000.00 3000.00 0.00 0.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Tim Outhlt 
Dlstltct 21 - AD1OOO21 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 

Da'. ....,.. Bud.at 
Actual 

Colllm'-nts Available 
Expenditures 

1-Apr-11 IAoDroved 11112 budaet 3000.00 

8-Jun-11 Halifax Communltv Plannlna & Desian Association 150.00 
16-Jun-11 Gin Guides of Canada Bedford DIstrict 300.00 
17-Jun-11 The Pi~s & Drums of Clan FarQuharson 200.00 
13-Juf.11 Save Bedford Reef - Create Park 126.00 

19-0ct-11 Bedford Blues 2011-12 Mldaet A Hockey Team 250.00 
19-0cl-11 Bedford Blues 2011-12 Peewee AA Blue Hockey Team 250.00 
19-Oct-11 Bedford Blues 2011-12 Peewee AA Blue Hockey Team 250.00 
21-0ct-11 Bedford Blues Atom B Hockey Team 250.00 
26-0ct-11 Bedford Blues 2011-12 Atom A Hockljy_Team 100.00 
26-Oct-11 Light Up Bedford Parade 150.00 
27-0ct-11 Bedford & District Minor Hockey Association 200.00 
1-Nov-11 Bedford Blues Peewee B Blue Hockey Team 100.00 
1-Nov-11 Bedford Blues Bantam A HOckey Team 100.00 
4-Nov-11 Girl Guides of Canada Nova Scotia Council 150.00 
5-Jan-12 Level 4 Bedford Eaales Bantam Girls Team 100.00 
5-Jan-12 CP Allen School Musical 100.00 

31-Jan-12 Scouts Canada 1st Bedford GrouD 100.00 
3,000.00 2,878.00 0.00 124.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Reg Rankin 
District 22 - AD100022 

April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 
Data Payee Bud,et 

Actual 
Commitments Anllable 

EllJltlndltures 
1-Apr-11 Approved 11/12 budaet 3,000.00 

23-Jun-11 St. Timothy's Anallcan Church 250.00 
23-Jun-11 Prosoect Peninsula Residents Assodatlon 60.00 
23-Jun-11 The ProSll4lct Area Gardening Club 100.00 
13-Ju1-11 55 Atlantic Herltaae Pal1l Sodetv 175.00 
13-Ju1-11 Mutual Benefit Sodetv 200.00 
13-Jul-11 Prosoect Peninsula Residents Association 175.00 

10-Aua-11 Premier Dart LeaQ!J8 100.00 
1D-Aug-11 Fun In the Fog Assodadon 125.00 
1D-Aug-11 Gleng&nV Estates Homeowner Assoclallon 200.00 
3D-Aug-11 Terence Bav Llahlhouse Committee 175.00 

1-Dec-11 Tasa Mldaet AAA Hockev Team 75.00 
1-Dec-11 Prospect Road Uons 225.00 
1-Dec-11 Tlmberlea Seniors Club 150.00 
9-Dec-11 Tlmberlea Christmas Tree Committee 125.00 

26-Jan-12 250 Vlmv Rowl Canadian Air Cadets 200.00 
8-Feb-12 Dalhousie Universltv. School of Plannina Conference Shill 2012 50.00 
6-Mar-12 Resource Opportunities Centre 250.00 

26-Mar-12 MarQuerite Centre 365.00 
3,000.00 3,000,00 0.00 0.00 



, 
District Activity Funds : 

Councillor Perar Lund , 
District 23 • AD100023 • 

i April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 
i 

Date Iud ... 
Actual 

CGmmltments , Payee 
Expenditures 

AYIIllable 

! 1-Apr-11 IADoroyed 11/12 budaet 3,000.00 

3-MaY-11 51. Margarefs Bay & Area ACL 100.00 
17-Jun-11 Greater Hammonds Plains CommunitY Associallon 250.00 
17-Jun-11 White Hills Residents Assoclatlon 100.00 
2O-Jun-11 Westwood Hills Residents Association 150.00 
20-Jul-11 51. Margaret's Bay Storm Laa-osse 100.00 
28-Jul-11 Noya ScoUa Plcldeball Associallon 300.00 
28-Jul·11 SI. Margaret's Centre 200.00 
14-0d-11 Bedford Blues Mldaet A Team 50.00 
20-Od-11 Tasa Ducks Atom AAA 150.00 
21-0d-11 The Unlcom Theatre Socl~1't 85.00 
3-NoY-11 Hammonds Plains Historical SocieJy 150.00 
1-Oec-11 Tasa Atom AAA 2011/12 75.00 
1-Dec-11 Tasa Atom AAA Hockey Team 50.00 

20-Dec-11 Sir John A MacDonald Football 250.00 
20-0ec-11 Sir John A MacDonald Flames Hockey 50.00 
26-Jan-12 250 Vlmy Royal Canadian AIr Cadets 200.00 
30·Jan-12 East St. Maraarefs School & Community Association 200.00 , 22-Mar-12 Fast Fiye Island Lake Scoutlna Group 100.00 
22-Mar-12 51. Maraarefs Bay & Area Association for Community Livina 100.00 

: 22-Mar-12 5t. M~rgaret's Bay Centre Associallon 200.00 
22-Mar-12 Tantallon Citizens on Patrol 70.00 

; 26-Mar-12 Hammonds Plains HistOrical Society 70.00 

I 3000,00 3000.00 0.00 0.00 ... ... . .. . . . . . . 



Attachment #6 

Report of Expenditures in the Recreation Area Rate Accounts 
to March 31, 2012 



Halifax Regional Municipality 

Continuity Schedule of Recreation Area Rated Accounts 

For the year ended March 31, 2012 

Openlnc Revenue Expenditures CUrrent Year's Accumulated 

Deficit (Surplus) April 1 to April 1 to Deficit (Surplus) DefIcit (Sutplus, 

Area Rated Recreiltion Account April 1,2011 March 31, lOS March 31, 2012 April 1 to March 31 IS of March 31 

Sackville Heights Elementary School (111,465) (201,~55) 255,791 64,536 (46,929) 
Prospect Road {:ommunity Centre (662,714) (230,848) 302,868 72,020 (590,694) 

G'len Arbour Homeowners Association (2,708) (21,385) 17,030 (4,355) (7,063) 

White Hills Residents Association · (59,755) (27,550) (27,550) (87,305) 

East Preston Recreation Centre (21,937) (29.437) 20,485 (8,952) (30,889) 

Lost Creek Community Association (7,300) 7,000 (300) (300) 

Waterstone Neighbourhood Association (25,986) (14,115) (14,175) (40,161) 

Bedford Hammonds Plains Community Centre (437,137) (437,137) (437,137) 
Ketch Harbour Residents Association (9,~34) (9,534) (9,534) 
Mineville Community Association (34,416) (10,l20) '6,000 (4,320) (38,736) 

Haliburton Highbury Homeowners Association (113,573) (43,697) 50,947 7,250 (106,323) 
Beaver Bank Kinsac Community Centre (340,442) (200,576) 139,502 (61,074) (401,516) 
Highland Park Ratepayers Association (8,513) (7,275) 8,364 1,089 (7,424) 
Birch Bear Run Homeowners Association (6,480) (6,ii60) 13,080 6,420 (tiO) 
Kingswood Ratepayers Association (293,192) (52.450) 30,782 (21,668) (314,860) 
Prospect Road & Area Recreation Association (71,477) (72,899) 116,487 43,588 (27,889) 
Glengarry Estates (50,295) 50,190 50,190 (105) 
Westwood Hills Resl~ents Association (58,103) (32;650) 18,7ti2 (13,888) (71,991) 
Upper Hammonds Plains Community Centre 1,368 (39,l90) 33,059 (6,131) (4,7ti3) 
Harrietsfield Williamswood Community Centre (1,199) (27,138) 18,908 (8,830) (10,029) 
Musquodoboit Harbour (1,105) (8,424) 7,975 (449) (1,5S4) 
Dutch Settlement/Riverline Activity Centre (7,720) (10,100) 8,098 (2,002) (9,722) 
Hammonds Plains Common Rate (119,925) (56,Ei1S) (56,615) (176,S40) 
Hubbards Recreation Centre (44.285) (36.164) 16,405 (20.359) (64,644) 
Grand Lake/Oakfield Community Centre (40,341) (l7Jl1) 50,201 32,490 (7,851) 
District 3 Area Rated Capital Fund (33,045) (18,862) 18,023 (839) (33,884) 
Maplewood Subdivision (36,461) (18.350) 288 (18,062) (54,523) 
Fall River Recreation Centre (1,618,659) (765.171) 483.715 (281,996) (1,900,655) 
Silversides Residents Association (4,745) (16,300) 17,626 1,326 (3,419) 
Fox Hollow at St Margaret's Bay Homeowners Association (3,272) ' (6,~80) 4,482 (1.698) (4,970) 
St Margaret's Bay Centre (24,598) (260,~12) 247,299 (12,913) (37,511) 
Lakeview, Windsor Junction, Fall River Ratepayers Association (8,840) (165,972) 164,023 (1,949) (10,789) 
Porters Lake Community Centre (250,707) (247,156) (247,456) (498,163) 

Totals (4,054,590) (3,100,~93) 2,117,450 (983,343) (5,037,933) 



Sackvllle Heights Elementary School 
Cost Center: C105 
Fiscal Year: 2011/12 

Maintenance and op ... tlons of commu~lty centre providing nterwatlon programming, 

meeting rooms, site for Boys & Gilts C~b, aenlor citizens program, p1.yground, 

gerdllfl and trail 

GUJ GL Dncrtptlon Amount Vandor Description 

4200 
6201 
6202 
8308 
6312 
6399 
6400 
6407 
8802 
6606 
8607 
6608 
8812 
6699 
6704 
6705 
6708 
8999 
8999 
7007 
7009 
8011 
8012 
8024 
9200 
9911 

9000 

Area Rate Revenue 
Telephone 
CourierlPostege 
Snow Removal 
Reluae Colledlon 
Conllaa Servicea 
ContnIc:t Services 
Cleaning/Sanitary Supplies 
EIec1nc;aI 
Heating Fuel 
EIec:tricity 
Water 
Safely Syatems 
Other Building Cost 
Equlpmenl Rental 
Equipment Rapeit5 & Maintenance 
Mechanical Equipment 
Other GoodIllServic:as 
Other GoodllServlces 
Intemal TlIIIIsfllr Paper Recycling 
Inlem" T renafer Other 
Interaat on Debenture 
Principal on Debenture 
Trenstertoltrom Capital 
Work Order WagealBenefits 
Work Order Labour· Reg 
Balance of Activity to March 31 , 2012 

(201,254.92) 
2,009.73 EaatlinkiAiianl 

234.30 Unrque Delivery Services 
8,205.01 
2,853.87 

110,950.03 Sackvill. Heights-COmmunilyCentre 
13,869.85 

5,453.71 
883.25 

20,869.11 
22,275.95 

2.051 .19 
1,126.78 

513.08 
478.32 

1,173.21 
338.08 

1,n2.86 
4,120.00 
3,278.00 

250.00 
2,590.00 

14,000.00 
48,878.54 

1,586.04 
234.00 

B4,535.n 

Prior Yr. (Surplus)lDeficit (11 1 ,485.40) 
(Surplus) I Deftclt at March 31,2012 f4&,929.&3) 

Telephone Expense 
Delivery Services 
HRM Work Order 
HRM Work Order 
Monthly Payroll 
HRM Work Order 
HRM Goods IsSued 
HRM Work OItIBI 
HRM Work Order 
HRM Work Order 
HRM Work Otder 
HRM Work Otder 
HRM Work Order 
HRM Work Order 
HRM Work Otder 
HRM Work Otdar 
HRM Work OtdBl 
HRWC Annual W~Charge 
Youth Uve Recycling 
HRM Work Otder 
Record 2011/12 Debenture Interest 
Record 2011112 Debenture Principal 
TranafIIr toCepltai ProjecI 
HRM Work Otder 
HRM Work Order 



Prospect Road Community Centre 
Cost Centle: C106 

Provide funding for the construction of ~ Proepact Road Community Centre 
-r.-_ 01 P __ .,.,.. _ """"'"1- ...,... ... - CcImmooniIr c.-~_ 

Fiscal Year: 2011/12 

GLIJ 

4200 
6202 
6404 
6404 
6888 
6698 
6899 

·6689 
6889 
6701 
6701 
8701 
8988 
8011 
8012 
8024 

8000 
9000 

GL Deecrtptlon Amount Vendor _Description 

Area Rete Revenue (230,848.27) 
CourierlPostage 452.21 Unique De~very Service Inc Courier Sannce 
Recreation Program Supplies 643.91 Prospec:t Road Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Recreation Program Supplies 635.76 HRM Goods I.-d 
Other Bu~dlng Cost 4,308.74 Future Steel BUIldings Steel Building 
Other Building Cost 20,331.60 Grand & Toy Supply & InstaU Blinds 
Other BuildingCosl 3,521 .01 Prospect Road CommunityCenlnt Expense Reimbursement 
Other BuDding Cost 703.83 DOIn "R" Us Inc Supply & Install Garage Ooor 
Other Buldlng Coal 3,024.29 Coastal RastDration & Masomy llmltad Conc:ntta Slab Wor1l 
Equipment Purchase 1,361 .03 PlO8pect Road CommunityCerilnt Expense Reimbursement 
EquipmenlPurdlase 10,132.57 Grand&Toy Tables 
Equipment Purdlase 4,776.30 Inllated Fun Games Inc BounoaCestles 
Oth .. GoodaISeIvica5 1,406.80 Prospec:t Road Community Cenlnt Expense Reimbursement 
Internlon Debenture 104,648.94 RIICOIQ 2011/12 Debenture Interesl 
Principal on Debenture 121,800.00 RlICDrd 2011/12 Debenture Principal 
Transhsr tollram Cepital 25,000.00 HRM Joumel Enlly - Transfer Funds to Capital Project CPX01181 
BalanCe of AdMtyto MaICh 31-;-2012-- ----72,018.62 

Prior Yr (Surplus)IDaficit (335,235.24) 
Prior Yr ~us.JI.Oeficit (327,478.35) " 
(Surplue) 1 Deficit at March J1, 2012 (590,69l.771 

Glen Arbour Homeowners AssoclatJon 
Cost Center: C107 

Provides nelgbourtlood Improvement PljoSlrllm8, rec: .... Uorllll development. 

environmentlllimprovement and vartou+ _Ial acUvltI_ 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

GUI 

4200 
6205 
6207 
6303 
6310 
6513 
6515 
6803 
6803 
6704 
6833 

8000 

GL DescrlM\c!f!_ Amount Vendor Description 

Area Rate Revenue (21,385.00) 
Printing & Reproduction 83.63 Glen A/t)our Homeowners AssOCIallon Expense Reimbursemenl 
0IIIca Supplies 8.30 Glen A/t)our Homeowne/ll AallOdation Expense Reimbursement 
Consulting F_ 521.43 Glen A/t)our Ho~rs Association Expense Reimbursement 
Outside Personnel 4,~10.76 Glen A/t)our H~ A8s0cia1ion Expense Reimbursement 
Seeds & Plants 3,208.77 Glen A/t)our Homeowners Associabon Expense Relmbursemellt 
Stone & Gravel 331 .00 GIcm A/t)our HomeownelS ASSOCiation Expense Reimbursemelll 
Grounds & landscaping 1,178.56 Glan A/t)our Homeowners Association Expense Reimbursement 
Grounds & Landscaping 6,872.45 Glen SIone&cav1ltion Glen Mlour Playgrounds 
Equlpmenl Rental 573.57 Glen A/t)our Homeowners Associeboll Expense ReImbursement 
Community Evellts._ 26.46 Glen Arbour Hom~ Association Expanse Reimbursement 
Balance 01 Activity to March 31, 2012 (4,354.65) 

Prior Yr {fuIrpJlJ!llOefiClI (2,706.20) 

(Surplus) 1 Deficit at March 31, 2012 17.063.051 



White Hills Residents Association 
Cost Center: C108 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

Pfovtde funding tor enhanceme!lts to tIIJ .ubcllvlllion entrance WIY, park 

Ind like ICCIlI. 

G~ 
GL~~pUon AmoUM Vendor ____________ ~Oea~c~n~pUo~~n~ ____________________________________ __ 

.200 Area Rate Revenue (27.550.00) 
Balance of AdMIy to March 31 . 2012 (27.550.00) 

9000 Pnor Yr. (SurplUS)/DllflClt (59,755.20) 
(Surplus) I DefIcit III March 31, 2012 187.305.20) 

East Preston Recreation C,ntre 
Cost Center: C110 

PlY for community centre utIl1t1ll1; talept!one, heat, electricity 

Fiscal Year: 2011112 

G~ 

.200 
8201 
8808 
6607 

9000 

GL Deacrilltlon Amoum Vlndor OeacrlptJon 

Ataa Rate Revenue (29,437.40) 
Telephone 510.20 Be" Aliant Telephone Elcpense 
Heeling Fuel 11.441.27 B'-ve Energy Fuel Expense 
EI~ 8,533.19 Nova Scotia Power P~ ElyIense 
Balance of Actlvi1y to March-j,-,-2012--- (8,952.74)------ -----------

Prior Yr. (Sur:plus}lDeficit (21,937.14) 

(Surplus) I Deficit at March 31 , 2012 (39.819.881 

Lost Creek Community Association 
CostCenter: C111 

Provide funding for development of par1Pand 

Ascal Year: 2011112 

G~ GL Deac:rlption Amount Vendor Dncrlptlon 

4200 
8399 

9000 

Area Rate Revenue 
Contract Setvices 
Balance of AdMIy to March 31 . 2012 

Pnor Yr. (Su!Jllua)lDeficlt 
(Surplus) I Deficit at March 31, 2012 

(7,300.00) 
7.000.00 HRM Joumat Entry" Transfer Funcla to Capitat~~ CPXOI328 

(300.00) 

0.00 
(390-00) 



Waterstone Neighbourhood Association 
Cost Center: C112 
Fiscal Year: 2011/12 

Provide funding over a three year peri04 for the devalopm ... t of recreational 

amenltln for the community 

GUI GL O .. cnptton Amount Vendor eeBcnpUon 

4200 Area Rate Revenue {14,175.00) 
Balance of Activity to MIlICh 31, 2012 (14.175.00) 

9000 Pnor Yr (l:jlllplualft)eficit (25.985.56) 
(SurpluB) I Deftc:1t at March 31, 2012 (.o.1&0.56! 

Bedford Hammonds Plains Community Centre Provide partial funding for coat of co~unlty centre constnlctlon 
Cost Center: C113 
Fiscal Year: 2011/12 

GUI GL Deacnptlon . _ Amount Vendor DescnpUon 

4200 Atea Rate Revenue 
Balance of ActivitytD March 31. 2012 

9000 Pnor Yr. (Surplua)lOeficit 
(Surplua) I Deficit at March 31, 2012 

Ketch Harbour Residents Association 
Cost Center: C114 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

(437.137.19) 
(437,137.19) 

0.00 
(437,137.19) 

Fund activities for the KetdI Harbour ~ Reald ..... Aaaoclatlon; enhance recreation 

opoltunltle. and _lIn_ of realden.. : 

GUI GL DncrlpUon _ Amount Venc!or DescrlpUon 

4200 Area RBte Revenue (9.533.81) 
BaIaiiCe of Activity to March 31, 2012 (9,533.811 

9000 PnorYr {Su~us~Deficit 0.00 
(Surplua) I Denclt at March 31, 2012 (9,533.81) 



Mineville Community Association 
Cost Center: C115 

Improve and maintain community multl~e facility and par1la, 
summer .tudent Hlar1e. ' 

Fiscal Year: 2011/12 

G'--

4200 
6204 
6303 
6504 
6506 
6513 
6516 
6607' 
6901 
6906 
6910 
6933 
8003 

GL DescrIption Amount Vendor Descr1ption 

Area RIde Revenue (10,320.00) 
Computer Software & Licenses 156.43 Mineville Community Association Expense Relmbursemenl 
Consulting F_ 469.29 Mineville Community Association Expanse Reimbursement 
HBIdwanI 500.54 MinavDI. Community Association Expanse Reimbursement 
Lumber 51 .1 0 Minev~l. Community Association ElIPBnse ReimbUfMment 
Seeds • Plents 95.51 Mineville Community Association Expense Reimbursement 
Topsoil 290 9S Mineville Community Association Expenae Relmbulll8ment 
Electlidty 1.188.83 Mineville Community Association Expense Reimbursement 
Membership Dues 200.00 MII18V1I1e Community Association ElIpenae Reimbursement 
Licenses & Agreements 56.02 Mineville Community AssociatIon Expen .. Reimbursement 
Signage 375.43 Minevi'. Community Association Expenee Rermbursement 
Community Events 1,146.30 Mineville Community Association Expense Reimbursement 
Insurance PoIicylPremium 1,470.00 Mineville Community Association EllP8nse Reimbursement 
Bai8nCitiif ActiVity to Marcli31 , 2012 - (4.319.60) 

9000 Prior Yr. {SurpluallDeficit (34,415.68) 
(SUrplu.) I Deflcltat March 31, 2012 /38.735.281 

HalIburton Hlghbury Homeowners Association 
Cost Center: C120 

Development of parttland, playground a"d ttall. 
Surplua to be uaed for Abbey Road ParljlRlnk development 

Fiscal Year: 2011112 

G'--

4200 
6202 
6204 
6205 
8299 
6399 
6803 
6911 
6912 
6933 
6999 
8003 
8017 

9000 

GL Deacr1pt1on Amount Vendor oascr1ptlon 

Area Rete Revenue (43.696.SlI) 
CourierlPostage 382.81 Haliburton Highbury Homeowners Associa~on Expenee Reimbursement 
Computer Softwa,. & License 424.04 Haliburton Highbury Homeowners Associa~on Expense Reimbursemenl 
Printing & Reproduction 508.66 Haliburton Highbury Homeowners Associa~on EllP8nee Reimbursement 
OIhar Office Expenses 243.01 HatiburtDn Highbury Homeowners Associa~on Expense Reimbursement 
Contract SeMceS 39,716.28 Terre Marine Envirvnrnenlal Install French Drain - Sussex Dr Playground 
Ground~ & landscaping 4,063.85 HaliburtDn Highbury Ho~ Associa~on EIIP8nse Reimbursement 
Fecitities Rantal 327 .46 St Margeret'. Cent,. Ice Rental. Room Ranlal 
AdverIisingiPromotion 177 59 Haliburton Highbury Homeowners Asaocia~on Expense Reimbulll8ment 
Community Eventa 2.949.77 Haliburton Highbury Homeowners Associapon Expense Reimbursement 
Other GoodsiServicea 260.00 HaliburtDn Highbury Homeowners Associe~on Expense Retmburaement 
Insurance PoIlcylPremium 1,812.00 Haliburtcn Highbury ~ers AISoc:Ia1ion EllP8nae Reimbursement 
Bank Chyg&s 62.00 HaliburtDn Hlghbury Ho...-run Associa~on Expense R.lmbursemenl 
BlllenceOf Activity to March 31 . 2012 7.250.93 

Prior Yr. ~~1De1lc:it ,'13,573.2:3) 
(SUrplU8) I Deflclt at March 31, 2012 (101,322.301 



Beaver Bank Klnsac Community Centre 
Cost Center: C125 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

Finance construction and ongoing ope~tJone of community r8CntatJon cantre 

Funde baing hald for futunt yea,.' cap .... , dabt paymant and opel1ltlonal •• pen_ 

GU GL DHcrlm!2!L_ ,,",ount Vandor Deacrlptlon 

AnIa Rate Revenue (45.176.11) 
Transfer Urban Ra.. (155.400.00) 

4200 
5804 
8011 
8012 

Intereal on Debenture 55.890.52 Record 2011/12 Debenture Intereal 
Pnncipal on Debenture 83.811 .76 R8CIOrd 2011/12 Debenture Principal 
Balance of Activity to March 31.2il12 - -(if1~073~- --- -------~ 

9000 PriorY,. (SurplusllDeficjt (340.441 .69) 
(Surplue) 1 Deficit at March 31. 2012 (401.51&.&21 

Highland Park Ratepayers Association 
Cost Center: C130 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

Provide equlpmant & maintenance to ~,.atJonal and common ant .. ; organize & 

facilitate community buDding & fello_~lp .vanta; liaison and lobbV for aervk:ee and benellta 

on ~If of Highland Parll Subdlvlalon 

GU GL DeecrlPllon Amount Vandor DeacrlDtlon 

4200 AnIa Rate Revenue {7.274.68) 
8910 Signage 8.363.73 N_ Century Signs Ltd Highland Park Sign - Supply and Install 

Balance of Activity to March 31. 2012 1.089.05 

9000 Prior Yr (SurpiuBJ/Detic:it (8.513.30) 

(Surplus) 1 Deftclt at March 31. 2012 rT.424.25l 



Birch Bear Run Homeowners Association 
Cost Center: C132 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

Provide funding for thII c:onstructlon of • n_ playground fDr the subdlvlalon 

GUJ GL DHcrlDtion Amount Vendor Dascttptlon 

4200 
6399 

l1OOO 

Ares Rate Revenue 
Conlnld SeNices 
BaIenCiCifAdlvity to March 31 . 2012 

(6,660.00) 
13,080.00 
6.420.00 

Pnor Yr ~1I~IIClt (6,480.00) 

(Surplue) I DefIcit at March 31, 2012 {&G.OOI 

HRM Joumal Entry - Tranlfer Fundi to Capital Project CPX01185 

Klngswood Ratepayers Association 
Cost Center: C135 

Community organization with primary fQII:ua on soc:laleventa, loc:allc:hoollng 

IlIu .. and parkland development 

Fiscal Year: 2011112 

GLM 

4200 
6399 
6933 
6933 
8003 

9000 

GL Desc:rlptlon Amount Vendor Descrlllllon Description 

Area Rata Revenue (52.450.00) 
Conlnlcl 5eNices 26,527.23 Tlmbertec: Inc Supply' Install Playground Equipment 
Community EvenlI 1,849.96 Glow Patties Family Fun Day Event 
Community Events 500.00 1.t Hammonds Plains Sc:outs Community Projects. Cleanup 
Insurance Polir=y/Prernlum 1,905.00 Marsh Caneda Limitad _____ DinldonslOtlicefl & Genel1ll Uebilily Inaul1lnc:e 
Balance at Adlvityto March 31,2012 (21,667.79) 

Pnof Yr. ~us)lOelicit (293.191 .95) 
ISurplua) I Deflclt at March 31, 2012 1314,859.!41 



! 
I 

Prospect Road & Area Recreation Association 
Cost Center: C140 

Provide rvcreatlonal needs of communi •• playgrounda, tot Iota, parka & sporta nelda 

Fiscal Year: 2011/12 

GL. 

4200 
6399 
6399 
6603 
6607 
6701 
6933 
6999 
6999 
8001 
8001 
8004 
8004 
6004 
8004 
8004 
6004 
8004 
6004 
6004 
8004 
6004 
8004 
8004 
8004 
8004 
8004 
8004 
8004 
8004 
8024 
8024 

9000 

GL Deacrlptlon Amount Vendor Description Description 
! 

Area Rate Revenue (72,899.131 
Contract Services 521.43 AUantic Wharf Builders Inc Installation of RampsIFloats Terence Bay 
ContracI Services 521 .43 Altanlic Wharf Builders Inc Removal of Ramps/Floats Te",nce Bay 
Grounds & Landscapmg 145.98 Rhonda Oea Reimburse Expense for Line Marlterl Kevin Harvey 
Eleclricily 745.66 Nova Scotia Power Power Expense 
Equipment Purchase 1,707.95 Clew's Source for Sports Minor BasebaQ EqUIpment 
Community Events 2,720 13 2nd Halchet take Scouts Expense Reimbursement· Cabin Cleanup 
Other Goods/Services 28.59 RegIStry of Joint Stocks Registration Processed on HRM Procu",mant C.rd 
Other GoodalServices 6,141 .14 Jenecca limited Summer RentaJ Portable Restrooms 
Tran.fer Outside Agency 32,076.80 Resoun:e Opportunities Centre Prospect Road Community Cenlnt Playground 
Transfer Outside Agency 2,170.00 Resoun:e Opportunities Centre Terence Bay Fish Plant Property Beautificetion 
Granla 4,406.08 wee Leaslllll & Container Community Baseball Tra.or Replaclllment (Brookside Fleldl 
Granla 200.00 Prospeel Road Convnunity Cenlns 2011 Awanied Grant - Tigers VoileybaU 
Grants 200.00 Soccer Nova Scotia 2011 Awarded Grant · Allantic Championships 
Grants 200.00 Kalsey Holt 2011 Awarded Grant - Joumeys for a Ufetime 
Grants 200.00 Jesse Clarlte I 2011 Awarded Grant - Lifesaving Competition South Africa 
Grants 699.00 Prospect Rd and CommunIties Minor Baseball 2011 Awarded Grant · Minor BaaabaillPitching Machinel Zooka 
Granla 1,500.00 ProapeclSeniors Nelwot1l ! 2011 Awarded Grant - SenicIIS Networlt 
Grants 4,755.44 Tao the Adventu", Outfil1llr ! 2011 Awarded Grant· Toes In the Water Youth KayalungIYoga 
Graola 3,375.74 Freedom Canoe & Kayak I 2011 Awarded Grant - Toes In the Weter Youth KayaklngIYoge 
Grants 1,000.00 Denette Ryan ! 2011 Awarded Grant- World Cup Dance ~iagt81'aUs 
Grants 1,000.00 Prospeel Road Elementary School : 2011 Awarded Grant- Youth Recreation Trip 
Grants 1,000.00 , Allantic Memorial (Terence Bay EJemen~ School 2011 Awarded Grant· Youth Recreallon Trip 
Grants 10,000.00 Prospect Road Community Cenlnt I Grant to Prospect Road Community Cenlnt 2010 
Granla 800.00 Halifax Cc!unty United Soocar U16 Girls Tictr 1 2011 Awarded Grant - Sportmg Events Youth fund 
Grants 1,000.00 Halifax County United Soccer U14 Girls TI. 1 2011 Awarded Grant - Sporting Events Youth Fund 
Granla 200.00 Sharatyn Boudreau 2011 Awarded Grant· Sporilng Events Youth Fund 
Grants 5,730.51 Prodigy Sports 2011 Awarded Grant- Prospect BuMs s.sketbaft Equipment 
G",nla 10,000.00 Prospect Road CommunIty Cantra ROC Grant 2010111 
Grants 3,441 .44 HoIt's Home and Garden lid Brookside Homeowners Grant • Per1c1and 
Transfer to IIrom Capltel 15,000.00 HRM Joumal Entry - Transfer Funds to Capital Project CPX01191 
Transfer to nrom Capital 5,000.00 HRM Joumal Entry· Transfer Funds to Capital Project CPXOl185 
Balance of Activity to March 31 , 2012 43,588.19 

Pnor Yr. (Surplus}IDeficit (71,4n.011 

(Surplua) I CencI! at Mareh 31 , 2012 (27,888:82' 

, .. 



Glengarry Estates 
Cost Center: C142 
Ascal Year: 2011112 

Provide funding for the construction of. new playground for the subdivision 

GlI GL Dncrlption Amount Vendor DncrlptJon 

4200 
6399 

Area Rala Revenue 
Conttac:t Services 
e..a.nc. of Activity '? March 31 , 2012 

0.00 
50,190.00 
50,190.00 

9000 Poor Yr. (Surplus)lDe1iClt (50,295.00) 

(Surplus, I Deftclt at March 31,2012 1106.001 

Westwood Hills Resldents·Assoclation 
Cost Center: C145 
FIscal Year: 2011/12 

HRM Joumel En\/)' - Transfer Funds \0 ~iIal Project CPXOl 185 

Provide neighbourhood Improvement prpgraml and recraat10nal 
development within community 

GLM GL DelcrlllUon Amount Vendor Delcrtptlon 

4200 Area Rate Revenue (32,650.00) 
6204 Computar Software & ltcense 215.58 Demond-Rose, Daphne Expense Reimbursement 
8204 Computer Software & License 333.72 Storlogic Web Design 
8205 Printing & ReprodUdion 25.17 Frances Galloway &pense ReimbulMment 
6299 Other 0IIica &pense 138.58 Lane Farguson Expanse ReImbursement, Ragi,1Iy Joint Stocka 
6312 Reruaa Collection 26.07 Demond-Rose,Oaphne Elcpense ReimbulMFnent 
6603 Grounds & landscaping 323.82 Frances Galloway Expense ReimbulMlftent Community Flowers 
8699 Other Building Cost 65 06 Demond-Ron, Oaphne Elcpense Reimbursement Shed Repairs 
6899 OIher Building Coat 105.79 PaulClariut Expen .. RelmbulMlftent Canada Day loa 
6705 Equlpment- Repeirs & Maintenenoa 1,059.20 EYellast Bectric Pole Top SeMcesI Repeirs 
6705 equipment - Repairs & Maintenanoa 26.91 Demond-Ron, Daphne Expense Reimbursement, Lamp Light Bulb 
6910 Slgnage 77.85 ~ Farguaon ExpenH Reimbursement Paint, Lumber 
6911 FeCliities Rental 327 .48 St Margaret's Centre loa Renlal & Room Rental 
6911 Facilities Rental 156.96 Demond-Rose, Daphne Expense Reimbursement, Family Skala Event 
6928 Committee Expen_ 3.90 Frances Galloway Expense ReimburstnentCopies lor AGM 
6928 Commitlee Expenses 6.39 Paul Clallee ExpsnH Reimbursement Walar for AGM 
6933 CommuRlty Events 1,024.99 Demond-Rase, Daphne Expense Reimbursement 
6933 Community Events 1,632.30 Glow Parties N_ V..,.s Eve Fi-",s 
6933 Community Events 6,387.52 GIowParties Canada Dey Event 
6933 Community Events 31 .27 Lane Farguson Expense Reimbursement PSlnt. Lumber 
6933 Community Eventa 239.20 Paul Clallee Expsn .. Reimbursement Canada Day loa 
6933 Community Events 1,379.52 Bay Equipment Rentals Sales & StIfVIC8 licnited Caneda Day Party 
6933 Community Events 1,325.15 Giant SlapS Childrens.Cantre Canada Day Food 
6833 Community Eventa 112.59 Frances Galloway Expense Reimbursement 
6933 Community Eventa 2,085.72 Glow Parties N_ Yeat'a FlrewoOts 
8003 Insurance POlk:yJPramium 1,65140 Lane Farguson Reimbursement lor Canada Day & DinIdPrs Insurance 

Balance of Activity \0 March 31,2012 (13;887.92'----- - ------~ 

9000 Pnor Yr(Surplus)lOeficit (58,103 42) 

(Surplus) I Deficit at March 31, 2012 !71.991 .341 



Upper Hammonds Plains Community Centre 
Cost Center: C150 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

Provide funds for malmenance of comll\unlty centre; uUIUtJee. loen paymenla 

GlJ' GL Dnc:rlptlon Amount Vendor _DelJ~tlon 

4200 
5803 
6201 
6299 
6299 
6304 
6308 
6311 
6312 
6407 
6499 
6504 
6602 
6603 
6603 
6606 
6607 
8608 
6611 
6612 
8699 
6699 
8705 
6707 
6707 
8707 
8707 
8003 
9200 

9000 

Area Rate Revenue 
Transfar General Rate 
Telephone 
Other Ollice Expense 
OIher Office Expense 
JanitDrlal SaMC8S 
Snow Removal 
Security 
Reluse CoIIac:tion 
CleaninglSanitery Supplies 
Other Supplies 
Hardware 
EIectric:III 
Grounds & Landscaping 
Grounds & Landscaping 
Heating Fuel 
EIec:Iricity 
Weier 
Building - Intenor 
Safety Systems 
01her Building Cost 
OIher Buildlng-Goat 
eqUIpment Repair & Maintenance 
Plumbing & Healing 
Plumbing & Heating 
Plumbing & Heating 
Plwnbing & Heating 
Insurance PoIicylPremlum 
Wo~ Order Labour - Reg 
Balance of ActIvity 10 March 31-;-2012 

(29,589.69) 
(9,600.00) 
2,716.42 

.... 7.37 
826.60 

",800.00 
1,220.14 

262.80 
88195 
668.25 

81.13 
125.81 
233.33 

1,675.00 
1."60.00 
7,318.81 
4,790.75 

382.53 
912.50 
738.06 
"80.31 
156.43 
427.57 
940.68 
1"0.79 
396.29 
128."3 
580.00 
288.96 

(6,130.80) 

Prior Yr ISur{JiLIslJ[)eflcit 1,368.08 
(Surplua) I Deficit at March 31,2012 141762,72) 

EasthnklAliant 
Adll8nce Copier 
The Fax & Print. Guy Inc 
Upper Hammonds Plilins Community Cen.­
Plains Firewood 
TayialMade Security Umi1ed 
Plains Firewood 
Janitor's M~et 
Russell Food Equipment 
Payzant Building Centre 
T.J.'s Elac:tric Limited 
Sendiego'a landscaping 
I - Rock Construdlon Ltd 
Wilson Fuel Company Umiled 
Nova Scotia Power 
Halifax Regional Waler CommiSSion 
Garrard Lefol1 
D R Brenton Umlled 
Payzant Home Hardware 
SuperClean 
Ruaaail Food equipment 
Accent Plumbing & tieaIing 
Prospect Commercial Plumbing & Heating 
Simms Waterproofing & RnlOretion Ltd 
Roode & ROM 
AON Reed Stenhouse Inc 

Telephone Expense 
Maintenance Ag~ent 
Service Charge & Laser Toner Cartridges 
Janatorial Setvices 
Plowing & Shovelling 
TMS Monitoring 
Galbage Removal 
Cleaning Supplies 
Kitchen Equipment 
Entrance Lock. Hardware 
Supply & Install Thermostet 
lawn & GroundS Care 
Emergency Repairs 10 Oriv_y 
Heating Fuel 
P~Expense 

Water Expense 
Material & Labour 10 Build Cabinets 
Insped Ki1cIlen Suprassoon System & Extinguishers 
Renovation Materials 
Canopy and Duct Cleaning 
Repair Deep FIY8f 
Dralnage Vent & Water Pipes 
Repairs 10 Hot Waler 
InstaU Sink & Taps 
Repairs 10 Hot Weter Heater 
Policy Renewal - Feb, March 2012 Portion 
HRM Work Order 



Harrletsfield Wlillamswood Community Centre 
Cost Center: C155 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

Provide funds for facllty operations and Imalntenance 

GUJ 
GLDescription AlRount Vendor ______________________________ ~Des~~cri~ptl~o~n ________________________________________ __ 

4200 
6201 
6202 
6207 
6404 
6407 
6499 
6606 
6607 
6610 
6612 
6699 
6705 
6999 
9200 
9911 

9000 

Area Rata ReveRUe (27,738.07) 
Telephone 554.09 
CourierlPoatage 26.43 
0tr1ce Suppliea 278.25 
Recreation Program Supplies 1,185.39 
Cleaning/Sanitary Supplies 207.69 
Other Supplies 59.41 
Heating Fuel 7,2M.85 
Electricity 3,111.84 
BuDding - Exterior 177.29 
Safety Systems 67.79 
Other Building Coat 198.14 
Equipment Repair & Maintenance 554.17 
Other GoodaIServices 4,900.00 
Work Order WageslBenefits 284.98 
Work Order Labour - Reg 18.00 
Balance 01 Activity to Merch 31, 2012 (8,829.77) 

Prior Yr. (Surplus)/Deficit (1,199.45) 

(SUrplus) I Deflclt at Msrch 31,2012 (10,029.22) 

Musquodobolt Harbour 
Cost Center: C160 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

Easdink 
Unique Delivery SeNice 
Harrietsfield Williemswaod Community Ceilltre 
Herrietsfield Williamswood Community eel)tre 
Harrietslield Williamswood Community CB4tre 
Harrietslield Williemswood Community Ce$tre 
Wilaon ~uel Company Umited 
Nova Scotia Power 

AEl Security Umited 
Harrietsfield Williamswood Communrty C8IIItre 

Provide funds for donations to commu~ organizations 

Telephone Expense 
June 2011 
Expense Reimburament 
Elcpense Reimbursement 
Expense Reimburament 
Elcpense Reimburamenl 
Healing Fuel 
Power Elcpense 
HRM Work Order 
HRM Work Order 
Alarm Monitoring 
Elcpense Relmburament 
HRM Joumal Enlly - HRWC Annual Wast_te Charge 
HRM Work Order 
HRM Work Order 

GUJ GL Description AlRount- Vendor Description 

4200 
5803 
6953 
6999 
6999 
6999 
6999 

9000 

Area Rata Revenue 
Transfer General Rate 
Special Projects 
Other GoodsiServices 
Othar GoodslSetvlces 
Other GoodslServices 
Oilier GoodS/Services 
Balance of Activity to March 31.2012 

(8,223.75) 
(200.00) 

3,000.00 
1,000.00 
3,275.00 

500.00 
200.00 

(448.75) 

Prior Yr (Surplus)lOelicit (1,1 04.73) 

(Surplus) I Deflclt at March 31, 2012 (11553.48) 

Eastam Shore Ringetle Association 
Twin Oak&lBirches Health Cere CheritablejFoundation 
Old School Community Gathering Place 
Eastem Shore District High School 
Eastem Shore Minor Hockey 

Donation 
Donation 
Donation 
Donetion 
Donation 



Dutch Settlement IRlverline Activity Centr. 
Cost Center: C165 
Fiscal Year: 2011/12 

ProvIde lIN resldentll with community centre and ballfield 

GUI GL Description Amount Vendor Description 

4200 
6201 
6606 
6607 

9000 

Area Rate Revenue (10,099.87) 
Telephone 220 44 A1iant Telephone ExpenH 
Healing Fuel 5,222.59 HRM Work Oreler 
Elactriaty 2,654.73 Nova Scotia Power Power Expense 
Balance of Activity to March 31, 2012 (2,002.11) 

Prior V, (Surplus)/Deficil (7,719.55) 

ISurplus) I Deftclt at March 31, 2012 (1.721.661 

Hammonds Plains Common Rate 
Cost Center: C170 

Provide funds for community playgrouniU and rwcrwatlon projectll 

Fiscal Year: 2011112 

GUI GL Description Amount Vendor Description 

4200 Area Rate Revenue (58,615.13) 
Balance of Activity \0 March 31,2012 (56,615.13) 

9000 Pnot y, (SurPlus)/Q4Iftcil (119,925.18) 

(Surplua) I Deftclt at March 31, 2012 (176,549,31) 



Hubbards Recreation Centre 
Cost Center: C175 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

HRM OlNlrated Rec:reatlon Centre provlcClng recreeUon .. rvIcee to erea reeldent. 

Funds uaed for olNlrationa, malntenanct and building Improvement. 

GLJ Gl Descnptlc)n Amount Vendor DesctIJJtIon 

4201l 
6201 
6202 
6308 
6308 
8399 
6399 
6399 
8399 
6399 
6399 
8404 
8404 
6504 
6607 
6814 
6617 
6701 
6707 
9200 
9911 

9000 

AnIa Rate Revenue 
Telephone 
Courier/Poalllge 
Snow Removal 
Snow Removal 
Contrad SeMCeS 
Contrad Services 
Contrad SeIVicas 
Centrad Services 
Contracl ServIces 
Centrad Services 
RecreellOn Program Supplies 
Recreation Program SUPPlies 
Hardware 
Eledriaty 
Environmental AaMssmenVCleanup 
Pest Management 
Equipment Purchase 
Plumbing & Heating 
Wo1k artier WageslBene1its 
Work artier labour - Reg 

(36,763.88) 
493.28 
19814 
868.18 

6255 
455.40 
469.29 

1.069.71 
1.959.48 

(3.069.55) 
30751 

1.822.70 
34.41 
46.93 

3.381 .58 
4.1n.04 

260.72 
84.01 

2.216.48 
1.532.84 

54.00 
(20.359.38) 

Prior Yr. @1IfPI~ficit (44.284.95) 
(Surplu.) I Deficit at March 31, 2012 (84,644.33) 

Aliant 
Unique De~very Service 
GIllY Vieth 8ackhoe Services 

McKanna Electrical Ltd 

Domer Intenor Design & Construction 

Hubbartl. Area Recreation 
Le Groupe Sports-Inter Plus 
Kant Building Supplies 

Nova Scotia Power 

Telephone Expenae 

Snow Removal Services 
HRM Goods IISUIId 
Repairs to lights and Wiring 
HRM Work artier - InspadJon Water Tasting 
Supply & Install Drywall to Repair WaMs & Ce~lng 
HRM Work artier 
HRM Work Order - Insurance Adjustment 
Expanse Reimbursement - Outdoor Rink/Garbage Box 
Soccer Supplies 
HRM Procurement Cal'd - Various Supplies 
HRM Wotk artier 
Power Expense 
HRMWolllOrtler 
HRM Wolll Order 
HRM Procurement Cartl - Various Suppll81 
HRM Work Order 
HRMWorkOrtler 
HRM Work artier 

Feb-12 



Grand Lake' Oakfield Community Centre 
Cost Center: C1BO 

Provide ~mmunlty centre malntenll1celloen payment., two new fumacn, 

lloorUle, parltlng lot Improvements, fencjlng 

Fiscal Year: 

GL. 

4200 
6304 
6304 
6399 
6407 
6504 
6515 
6699 
8701 
6910 
6940 
6941 
8010 
8013 

9000 

2011112 

GL DescrlpUon Amount Vendor DescrillUon 

Anla Rate Revenue (17,711.37) 
JanilDnal Services 100.75 Kenneth Hines Aoor Meintenllt1C8 
Janitorial Services 547.50 Jam King of Nova Scotia Strip & Wax Hall Floor 
Contract Services 5,422.87 The Lawn Guy limited Proper1y MaIntenance 
CleamnglSani1ary Supplies 392.82 JanilDf'a Merltel Cleaning Suppliea 
HaIdwanI 78.10 Enfield Horne Hardwanl Dishwasher Supplies I. Pedloc:k 
Stone and Gravel 1.303.57 J .R. Eisenar Contracting limited Gravel for PartUng let 
Other Building Cost 563.14 Rainc:om Eavestrough,ng Inc: Supply & Install EIIS_trough,ng 
Equopment Purc:h_ 4,444.66 Russell Food Equipment DIshwasher 
Signaga 5,749.67 Scotia Signs ltd Supply I. install Silln 
Fandng 1,147.15 Eastem Fence Erec:tora ltd Fence & Gates for Playground 
Playground Equipment 27,141.19 PIaypower l T Canada Inc Playground Equipment 
other Interest 676.06 Record 201 1/12l..oan Intenlst 
loan PrinciJ)llI Repayment 2,433.50 Record 2011/12 Loan PnnClpel 
Balance ofAdlvity to March 31. 2012 32,469.61 

Prior Yr. (Surplus)IQeficit (40,341.04) 

(Surplus) 1 Deficit et March 31, 2012 (7.651.231 

District 3 Area Rated Capital Fund 
Cost Center: C185 

Prvvlde fund. for debenture payments; ,apalrs and maintenance for Lawrenc:etDwn 

Community Centre and funding of new (*pprovecl May 2010) Porta". Lake Community Centre 
Fiscal Year: 2011/12 

G~ GL DesCription Amount Vendor Description 

4200 Anla Rate Revenue (18,661.59) 
6011 Intarest on Debenture 1,264.49 Rac:ord 2011/12 Debenture Interest 
8012 Principal on Debanture 16,738.26 Record 2011/12 Debenture PriOCIpal 

9000 
9000 

Balanc:a of Activity to March 31, 2012 (838.64) 

Prior Yr. (Surplus)lDeficit 
Pnor Yr. (SUrplus)/DeIici1 
(Surpliia)' Deflc:1t at March 31, 2012 

. T_ to _l.Iia Cammuni1y c.nor. ArH_ 

(283,751.93) 
25O,707.2t • 
133,883.$6) 



Maplewood Subdivision 
CO$t Center: C190 

Anoclation to foster and promote aocl". physical and economic de""lopment of community 

Development end melntenance of pertd~nd; recreatlon Improv.mente In aubdlvlslon 

Fiscal Year: 2011112 

G~ 

.200 
8901 
6933 
6933 

9000 

GL Ducrfptlon Amount Vendor Oeac:rfption 

....... Rete Revenue (18.350.00) 
Memberehip Dues 100.00 Greeter Hammonds Plains Communities ~ation Mamberehip Application 
Community Events 82.57 Triggers & Sparks Website Hosting 
Community Events 125.00 Hammonds Plains Fire Hall & Community ¢entre Annual General Meeting· Sign Rental! Hall Rental 
Balance of Activity ID March 31. 2012 (18.062.43) 

Prior Yr. lSurplUsjJOeficlt (38.461 .26) 
(Surplue) I Deftclt at Man:h 31. 2012 (64.1523.&91 

Fall River Ree Centre 
Cost Center: C194 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

Provide financing for conetructlon of tht FaU RIver Recreltlon Centra 

Funda being held for future ~,., debt payment 

G~ 

4200 
8011 
8012 

9000 

GL o..crfptlon Amount Vendor DeacrfptJon 

....... Rate Revenue (785.770.90) 
Intareal on Debenture 184 •• 00.24 ReconI 201111 2 Debenture Interest 
Pnnclpal on Debenture 299,374.58 Record 2011112 Debenture Prinapel 
Be18nc8 Of AC:tIVityID MIIrch 31, 2012 (281 .998.08) 

Prior Yr. (Surplus)1Deficit __ (1,618,659.49) 

(Surplua) I Deficit at March 31. 2012 !1.IOO.sH.Sn 

Silversides Residents Association 
Cost Center: C196 

Provide recnlet!on81 fKllltI .. ; Includlnll!be8Ch wIIh lifeguard. and .wlmmlng 

cla.I.I. l!tnnl~ court. weball dlemondlend playground equipment 
Fiscal Year: 2011/12 

G~ GL Dlllc:rfptJon Amount Vendor Descrfption 

4200 
8310 
6399 
6499 
6603 
6603 
6615 
6704 
6906 
8003 

9000 

Am Rate Revenue (16,300.00) 
OUlSlde Personnel 10.278.19 HRM Journal Entry· Transfer 2011 HRM Aquatic ServIces Chilrge 
Conbact &entices 655.51 Silvarside. Residents Association Expense Reimbursement 
Other SuppHes 1,4~.98 AUantic Winds Adventure Replacement of ROals for Dockl 
Grounds & Landscaping 1,251.43 Silvers ides Residenl8 Association Expense Reimbursement 
Grounds & Landscaping 1.200.00 Dave McCurdy Lawn Memtenance • Playground 
VandallsnlCIean-up 1,179.85 Kent Dartmouth .26 Various Metenals Required for Rapan 
EqUipment Rental 800.00 Silversides Residents Associabon Expense Reimbursement 
LicenMs & Agreements 28.59 The Registry d JOint StDc:k Companies ReglBtrabon Renewal 
InsUIWICB PoI~",ium 797.00 Silval1lides Residenl8 Assoc:&ation Expenaa Reimbursement 
Balance of Actlvity \0 March 31, 2012 1.325.55 

PnorYr. (Surplus)/DafiClt (4,7".70) 
(Surplu.) I Deficit at Man:h 31.2012 13,0419.151 



Fox Hollow at St Margaret's Bay 
Homeowners AsSociation 

Develop, promote, admlnlsbtr programSland actIvltlM for the Improvement 

of 5t Maraam'a Village at Fox Hollow a.,d the enjoyment of the raaldentll 

Cost Center: C198 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

GUll 

4200 
6906 
6911 
6933 
8024 

9000 

GLDescription ~ount Vendor ___________________________ Des~~c~ri~p~ij~o~n~ ________________________________________ _ 

AnIa Rate Revenue (6,180.00) 
Licenses & Agreements 28.59 5t Margal'Bt's Bay at Fox Hollow Hom~rs Association Expense Reimbursement 
Facilities Rental 28.07 5t Marge1111's Bay at Fox Hollow Ho~ Association Expense Reimbursement 
Community Events 272.03 51 Margal'Bt's Bay at Fox Hollow Homeowr$trs Association Expense Reimbursement 
Transfer toIfrom Capital 4,155.00 HRM Joumal Enlly - Transfer Funds to Capital Project CPX01185 
Balance 01 Activity to March 31,2012 (1,698.31) 

Prior Yr. (5urplus)lOeficit . (3.272.31) 
(SUrplua) 1 Deficit at March 31, 2012 14,970.62) 

St Margaret's Bay Centre 
CostCentar: C199 

St Margarat'a Bay Arena Expansion loal1rapayment 

Fiscal Year:' 2011112 

GUll 

4200 
8011 
8012 

9000 

GL Deacriptlon ~ount Vendor Description 

Area Rate Revenue (260,212.10) 
Interest on Debentura 99,073.60 Record 2011/12 Debenture Interest 
Principal on Oebentura 148,225.00 Record 2011/12 DebentUre ~ri~1 
Balance of Activity to March 31, 2012 (12,913.50) 

Prior Yr. (§urplu~lIcit (24,59773) 

(Surplua) 1 Deficit at March 31, 2012 (37,511.23) 



Lakeview, Windsor Junction, Fall River 
Ratepayers Association 

Community Centre providing enhanced recreational servlc .. to .. ldents; 

playground and swimming programs 

Cost Center: C210 
Fiscal Year: 2011112 

G~ __ GL Description Amount Vendor Description 

4200 
6201 
6202 
6204 
6207 
6312 
6404 
6499 
6499 
8517 
8517 
6603 
6607 
6607 
6608 
6705 
6707 
6812 
6832 
6932 
6933 
6933 
61141 
6998 
6999 
8003 
8003 
8003 

9000 

Area Rate Revenue (165.972.15) 
Telephone 176.37 . Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Courier/Postage 476.80 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Computer Software & Licenses 287 22 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expen .. Reimbursement 
Ollice Supplies 640.56 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reunbursement 
Retu .. Collection 168 89 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Recrvation Progrem Supplies 4.430.76 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Other Supplies 246.11 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Other Supplies 227.25 Payzant Building Products Various Supplies 
Paint 84.36 Payzant Building Products Painting Products 
Paint 52.85 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expenae Reimbursement 
Grounds & Landscaping 18.763.91 Pats Excavation Capilallmprovements 
Electncity 2.408.89 Nova Scotia Power Power Expense 
Electricity 71.50 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Wafer 236.23 Halifax Regional Water CommiSSIon Water Expense 
Equipment - Repair & Maintenance 371.00 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Plumbing & Heating 274.83 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Advertis'nglPromotion 68.92 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Youth Programming Services 122.119.10 Windsor Junction Community Centre Summer Payroll Expense (May - Sept) 
Youth Programming Serv,ces 44561 Lifesaving Society Exam & Certification Fees 
Community Events 2.720.50 Flrewortls FIX Inc Keloose Firawor1ts 
Community Events 65.00 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 
Playground Equipment 1.502.17 Windsor Junction Community Centra Expenae Reimbursement 
Other GoodslServices 71.50 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expenae Reimbursement 
Other GoodslServicea 429.80 Royal Flush Services Ltd Lakeview Par1t Toilet Rental June - August 
Insurance Policy /Premium 4.000.00 Macdonald Chisholm Trask Insurance General Liability Renewal 
Insurance Policy /Premium 1.717.00 Aviva Insurance Company of Canada Policy Renewal 
Insurance Policy /f'remium 1.356.00 Windsor Junction Community Centre Expense Reimbursement 

Balance 01 Activity \0 March 31. 2012 (1.1149.22) 

Pnor Yr. (Surplus)/OefJcit (8.839.84) 
(Surplus) I DefIcit at March 31, 2012 110.789.061 

Porters Lake Community Centre 
Cost Center: C215 

Provide funding for community centnt I~ partnerahlp with lakeview Elementary·School 

Fiscal Year: 2011112 

GUJ GL DeKrlptJon Amount Vendor Descrlptlon 

4200 Area Rate Ravenue (247,456.33) 
Balance 01 Activity to March 31. 2012 (247.456.33) 

8000 Pnor Yr l~lJrplu~lOeflC't (250.707.21) • 
(Surplus) I DefIcit at March 31, 2012 1498,163.64) 

• T,.naf.r from Cbtncl3 c.ptlaI Ara. Rate 



Attachment #7 

Halifax Regional Municipality Reserve Fund Balance 
to March 31, 2012 



Closing Balance 
Reserve. March 31, 2011 

0101 Sale of Land Reserve 0 
0103 Capital Surplus Reserve <3.045.941) 
0107 Partdand Development Reserve (2.145.341) 
0108 Kingswood Water Reserve (3.806) 
0110 Windsor Water Reserve 0 

0112 5594-96 Morris-Future Capital Expend (62.499) 

0113 Rockingham Community Centre - FCE (13.363) 

0115 Capt WM Spry-Future Capital Expend (1 .748) 

0116 Richmond School -Future Capital Expend (1.120) 

0117 Sludge TIpping Fee Reserve 0 

0119 LandfiN Closure Reserve (5.340.021 ) 
Q120 otter Lake Landfill Closure (1.934,265) 
0121 Businessllndustrlal Parks Expansion (3.163.193) 

0122 Water Treat Plants Infras Replace Resv 0 
0123 Waste Resources Capital Reserve (10.949.994) 
0124 Upper Sackvllle Turf Capital Reserve (300.522) 
0125 Metro Park Parkade Reserve (1.843,263) 
0126 Strategic Growth Reserve (2.447.982) 
0127 Sustainable Community Reserve (453,570) 
0128 Rural Fire Reserve (708.131) 
0129 Feny Replacement Reserve (1.568.187) 
0130 New Capital Replacement Reserve (1 ,015,409) 

0131 Energy & Underground Serv Co-Loc Reserve (1 .784.974) 
0132 Facilities Renewal Reserve 0 

0133 Bedford South Interchange Reserve (92.277) 
0134 Gas Tax Reserve (10.071 .584) 
0135 Aldemey Gate Recapitalization Reserve (887.810) 

0136 Strategic Transit Funding Reserve 0 
0137 Capital Cost Contribution Reserve (1,057.597) 

0138 Community Facility Partnership (809.562) 
0139 Central Library Repayment Reserve 0 
0140 Central Library Recapitalization Reserve 0 
0141 BMO CIf Ufe Cycle (83.479) 

0142 Waterfront Development Reserve 0 
0204 General Fleet Reserve (1 .141.490) 
0205 Police Vehicle Reserve (351.114) 
0206 Fire Vehicle Reserve (799.031) 
0213 Fuel System Reserve (29,420) 
a306 Self Insurance Reserves (4.478,896) 
0308 Variable Operating Stabilization (4.549,053) 
0309 Snow & Ice Removal (8,319.538) 
0310 Service Improvement Reserve (1.947,616) 
0311 Cemetery Maintenance Reserve (153.403) 

Halifax Regional Municipality 
Reserve Report 

As of March 31,2012 

Current Balance 
Transfers Into Transfers Out as of March 31, 

Reserve of Reserve 2012 

(3.257.739) 2.927.921 (329.818) 

(91.990) 1.282.000 (1 .855.931) 

(684.663) 245.807 (2.584.197) 
(47) 0 (3.853) 

0 0 0 

(9.680) 11 .648 (60.531) 

(166) 0 (13.529) 

(22) 0 (1.770) 

(14) 0 (1.134) 

0 0 0 

524.390 308.443 (4.507,189) 

(8.166.161) 0 (10,100.426) 

(9,042.955) 6.267.770 (5.938.378) 

0 0 0 

(13.004.806) 9.654.835 (14.299.965) 

(24.388) 0 (324.910) 

(248,011) 59,831 (2,031.444) 

(5.085,232) 503.467 (7.029.747) 
(307.407) 423.603 (337.374) 

(258.521) 261 .666 (704.986) 
(7 ,742.835) 1.117.360 (8.193,661) 

(644.135) 29,455 (1.630.089) 

(351 .223) 436,166 (1 .700.031 ) 

0 0 0 

(91 ,274) 90.000 (93.552) 

(25.183.742) 20.196.826 (15.058,501 ) 

(416.791) 211.125 (1,093.476) 

0 0 0 

(948.791) 0 (2,006.388) 

(10.056) 0 (819.618) 

(14.820.983) 2.398.805 (12.422.178) 

0 0 0 
(252,114) 0 (335,593) 

(19.397) 0 (19.397) 
(335.312) 0 (1.476.802) 

(98.524) 0 (449.639) 
(605.608) 445.114 (959.526) 

(365) 0 (29.786) 
(426.358) 925.215 . (3,980,039) 

(56,507) 0 (4 ,605.560) 

(103.342) 0 (8,422,880) 

(52,536) 0 (2.000 ,151) 

(3 ,680) 0 (157.083) 

11 

Pending 
Revenue Net Available Budgeted Variance 

(Contribution Pending Balance a. of Bl!llance as of (Incre .. e) 
and or Interest) Expenditures March 31, 2012 March 31 2012 Reduction 

(0) 229.381 (100.437) (1.353.111) 1.252.674 

0 1.761.586 (94.345) (1.329.054) 1.234.709 

(0) 1.457.162 (1.127.035) (596.027) (531.008) 

0 0 (3.853) (3.868) 15 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 5.975 (54.556) (23.326) (31.230) 

0 0 (13.529) (13.580) 51 

0 0 (1.770) (1.776) 6 

(0) 0 (1.134) (1 .138) 4 

0 0 0 0 0 

(0) 1.601.000 (2.906.189) (3.466,605) 560.416 

(0) 739,000 (9.361.426) (3.263.495) (6.097.931 ) 

0 5.717.464 (220.914 (10.302.782) 10.081.868 

0 0 0 -0 0 

0 13.532.985 (766.981) (787.185) 20.204 

0 275.000 (49.910) (327.698) 277.788 

0 169 (2,031.275) (2.042.519) 11,244 

(0) 2.632,196 (4.397.552) (3,146.425) (1.251.127) 

0 15.155 (322.219) (275.558\ (46,661) 

0 222.192 (482,795) (595,130) 112,335 

(0) 1.939,776 (6.253,885) (3.693,643) (2,560.242) 

(0) 212.559 (1.417 .530) (1 .425.265) 7.735 

(0) 938.807 (761,224) (924.417) 163.193 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 . (93.552) 187,313 (280.865) 

0 14,822,371 (236,129) (2.691.285) 2.455.156 

(0) 389.953 (703,523) (705.048) 1.525 

0 0 0 0 0 

(0) 220.940 (1.785,448) (729.385) (1 .056.063) 

(0) 800.000 (19.618) (21.749) 2.131 

(0) 13.101.195 679.017 11,500.000 (10.820,983) 

0 0 0 0 0 

(0) 0 (335.593) (250,051) (85.542) 

(0) 0 (19.397) 0 (19.397) 

(0) 0 (1.476;802) (1.193.234) (283.568) 

0 69.710 (379.929) (306.687) (73.243) 

0 140.557 (818.969) (411.702) (407.267) 

(0) 0 (29,786) (29.898) 112 

0 0 (3,980.039) (3,563,163) (416.876) 

0 0 (4.605,560) (4.234.160) (371.400) 

0 0 (8.422.880) (7,788,871) (634,009) 

0 485.946 (1 .514,205) (1 .598.241) 84,036 

0 0 (157 . 08~) (162 .047) 4 .964 
- -



Closing Balance 
Reserves March. 31,2011 

0312 Heritage & Cultural Tourism (908,570) 

0313 Municipal Elections Reserves (987,517) 

0314 EMO Cost Recovery Reserve (281,252) 

0315 Special Events Reserve (1.235,133) 

0316 DNA Cost Reserve (109,842) 

0317 Titanic Commemorative Reserve (5,955) 

0318 Central Ubrary Cap Campgn & Dev Reserve (1 ,665,001 ) 

0319 Major Events Facilities Reserve (846,310) 

0320 Operating Cost of Capital Reserve (4.512,839) 

0321 Information & Community Tech Reserve (4.083,630) 

0322 Police Emerg/Extraordinary Invest. Resv (661,480) 

0323 Police Officer on Job Injury Reserve (612,008) 

0324 Commons Enhancement Reserve (1.025) 

0325 New Police Reserve (1.782,217) 

0326 Convention Centre Reserve 0 

Total (89,247,978) 

Halifax Regional Municipality 
Reserve Report 

As of March 31, 2012 

Current Balance 
Transfers Into Transfers Out as of March 31, 

Reserve of Reserve 2012 
(858,250) 524,354 (1,242,466) 

(417,905) 0 (1,405,422) 

(28,651) 0 (309,903) 

(1,237,894) 1,361,498 (1,111,530) 

(114,520) 109,300 (115,062) 

(7.489) 0 (13,444) 

(1,347,490) 29,793 (2.982,699) 

(10,513) 0 (856,822) 

(3,226,274) 949.772 (6,789.341) 

(951.886) 398,182 (4,637.333) 

(508,712) 0 (1,170.191) 

(272,464) 0 (884.472) 

(13) 0 (1 .037) 

(477.991\ 0 (2.260,208) 

(372.330) 0 (372,330) 

(101,653,367) 51,169,954 (139,731,391) 

~ 

Pending 
I Revenue Net Available Budgeted Variance 

(Contribution Pending Balance as of Balance as of (Increase) 1 

and or Interest) Expenditures March 31 2012 March 31 2012 Reduction 

0 1,168,411 (74,056) (50,736) (23,320)1 

0 553,007 (852,415 (1,406,912) 554,497 1 
(D) 0 (309,903) (309,952) 49 1 

(D) 563,823 (547,707) (516,072) (31 ,635)1 

(0) 0 (115,062) (115.381) 319 

0 0 (13.444) (6.051) (7.392) 

0 1.945.207 (1.037,491 ) (746.389) (291 .102) 

0 0 (856,822) (880.414) 23,591 

0 5,535.083 (1.254,259) (387.042) (867,217) 

0 1,511,343 (3,125.990) (1,071,302) (2.054,689) 

(0) 0 (1,110,191) (672,213) (497,978) 

(0) 0 (884.472) (621,467) (263,004) 

(0) 0 (1,037) (1.041) 4 

0 0 (2,260,208) (2,263,574) 3,366 

(0) O· (372.330) (390,170) 17,840 

(0) 72,587,952 (67,143,439) (55,009,523) (12, 133,916) 



.. " 

Attachment #8 

Capital Reserve Pool (CRESPOOL) 
Details of Amounts Transferred In and Out 

to March 31,2012 



Capital Pool (CRESPOOL) 
To: March 31. 2012 

oat. 

April 1 sl. 2011 

Augusl3. 2011 
Augus110 . 2011 
November 28. 2011 
November 29. 2011 
January 16 2012 
January 17.2012 
January 19. 2012 
January 19. 2012 
February 10.2012 
February 10.2012 
February 22.2012 
February 24. 2012 

Project DesCription 

Crespool Balance Forward April 1 st, 2011 

CPC00678 Halifax Artificial Sports Field 
CRESPOOl Crespool 
CPX01133 Regional Trails Acquisition 
CRESPOOl Crespool 
CBW00978 Central Uby Replacement - Spring Garden Rd 
CRESPOOL Crespool 
CBW00977 Woodlawn Library Expansion/Replacement 
CB200453 East Dartmouth Recreation Facility 
CBMOO711 Fuel Depot Upgrade 
CMU00974 Downtown Shuttle 
CTV00732 Rotary ConversioniChebuctp Reversing LN 
CB200427 Satellite Garage Facility 

Summary: 
Balance: April 1 st. 2011 
Transferred in from Capital 2011/12 
Transferred to Capital projects in 2011/12 
Transferred to Debt funding In 2011/12 
Current balance 

BudsetVear 

2011/12 
2011112 
2011112 
2011112 
2011112 
2011112 
2011112 
2011112 
2011/12 
2011112 
2011112 
2011112 

3,143.038 
2,660,926 

(1,064) 
(3,690,000) 
2,112,900 

Purpose 

Reduced Crespoollo cored elTor in prep for project closure 
Reduced 10 apply 10 debl funding as per 2011/12 approved budgel 
Transfer from CPX0113l! due to project close 
Reduced to apply to detjt funding as per 2011112 approved budget 
Transfer from CBW009~8 due to 11/12 budget elTor 
Reduced to apply to dellt funding as per 2011112 approved budget 
Transfer funds to CreSP!lol in prep to dose CBW00977 
Transfer funds to CresP901 in prep to close CB200453 
Transfer funds to Cresppol due to reduction of budget 
Transfer funds to Cresp(>01 due to reduction of budget 
Transfer funds to Cresp~ol due to reduction of budget 
Transfer funds to Cresp(lol due to reduction of budget 

.. 
Amount Amount Balance 

Tlilnsferred " 
Tlilnsferred In out 

3.143.038 

(1.064) 
(3.141.974) 

292.238 
(292.238) 

1.850.000 
(255.789) 

5.864 
3.934 

100.000 
264.797 

77.781 
66.314 

2.660.926 (3.691.064) 2.112.900 

Pile 1 Dfl 



Attachment #9 

Changes to Cost Sharing for Projects . 
Approved by the Council, Directors, DCAOs or CAO 
For the period from April 1, 2011 to March 31, 2012 



~ 

Cost Sharing Report 

. - - - ---- -- -. -- - ----- - - - - . y - ---

Project # and Name Date Approved by Cost Sharing Partner Amount Explanation 
Tender No. 10-212, Gateway Road, Pavement & 

~ 
Budget Increase to Project No. CYU01081, replacement 01 the 

Watermain Renewal - West Region Apr-04 Director HRWC 43,650.19 watermain and sewer system, Gateway Road 
Tender No. 11 -200, Birkdale Cres. Pavement Renewal and Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345, pavement renewal and 
Watermain Replacement - Birkdale Cres. From Dunbrack Apr-12 Council . HRWC Sj 319,902.78 watermain replacement of Birkdale Crescent from Dunbrack Street to 
Tender No. 11-213, Proposed Resurfacing, Watermain Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - resurfacing of Ochterloney 
Renewal and Gas Main Installation - Ochtertoney Street Apr 12 Council HRWC $ 555,688.00 Street from Victoria Road to Prince Albert Road and resurfacinli of 
See above Heritage Gas $. 28,13100 
Tender No. 11-240, Paving Renewal, Watermain & Sewer Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345, paving renewal of Inverary 
Renewal-Inverary Drive, East Region Apr. 12 Council HRWC $1 718,865.00 Drive from Dumbarton Ave. to Strath Lane 
Project Budget Increase, Canada Games Centre Solar Natural Resources 

si 138,765.00 
Increase to Project No. CB100091 - to help fund the installation of solar 

Grant Alilr 19 Council Canada (ecoENERGY hot water panels at the Canada Games Centre 
Tender No. 11-209, Thin Overlays - Phase 1 - Various Budget Increase to Project No CYX01345, thin overlays of various 
Locations May 3 Council HRWC -.i 68,398.06 streets within the HRM 
Tender No. 11-214, Pavement Curb, Sidewalk and Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - pavement, curb and 
Watermain Renewal - Cook Avenue, West Region May 3 Council HRWC S 207,045.65 watermain renewal of Cook Ave. from Romans Ave. to End 
Tender No. 11-211 , Phase 12-3 Development, Burnside , 

Budget Increase to Project No. CQ300741 - installation of a natural gas 
Business Pari< - East R8!iion MIIy24 Council Heritage Gas Si 63,019.00 Ipipeline for approximately 42 acres of new serviced lot inventory 
Tender No. 10-221, Phase 11-5 Burnside Business Park- Canadian Blood Budget Increase to Project No. CQ300741, inciuding work relating to a 

. East R.egion M.y26 Director Services $l 5,750.64 !private fire hydrant 
Project Budget Increase, Account # CPX01191 , Shatford Shatford Home and 

~ School Train June 1 Director School Association 5,000.00 Additional funds raised by the school association 
Tender No. 11-255 - Paving Renewal (Pulverization) Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - pavement renewal of 
Broom Road, East Region June 13 CAO HRWC $ 52,299.43 Broom Road from Main StreeUTrunk 7) to Leander Drive 
Tender No. 11-210, Micro Surfacing - Phase 1 - Various Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - micro surfacing of various 
Locations June 21 Council Heritage Gas ~ 88,588.77 locations within the HRM 
See above HRWC Si 124,572.76 
Tender No. 11-217, Pavement Renewal and Watermain 
Renewal - Rankin Drive - Phase 3. Sackville, Central Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - pavement rewa I and 
Region June 28 Council HRWC $/ 227,970.18 watermaln renewal of Rankin Drive from Civic No. 165 to Rogers Drive 

Budget Increase to Project No. CDX01182, undergrounding of overhead 
power and telecom infrastructure along Morris Street between Lower 

Tender No. 11-205, Underground Utilities - Moms/Hollis Water Street and Hollis Street, including the Morris Street-Hollis Street 
Street-West Region June 28 Council BelVAliant 51 61 ,421 .24 intersection 
Tender No. 11-253, Thin Overlay of Various Streets within 
HRM June 28 Council HRWC $ 87,822.37 Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - Street Recapitalization 
Project Budget Increase, Account No. CPX01185 for This is a multiyear project that will develop HRM's first sustainable pari<. 
McDonald Park Jlilly4 Director . Province of Nova Scotia $ 22,000.00 The Province of Nova Scotia approved an additional $22,000. 
Tender No. 11-227, Pavement Resurfacing Bedford , 
Highway - Fourth Street to Dartmouth Road, Central 
Region Jljlly5 Council NSTIR $ 149,128.98 Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - Street RecaJ>.italization 
Tender No. 11-249. New Sidewalks - Mayfair Avenue and 

~ Cockburn Drive July 28 CAO HRWC 2,607.15 Budget Increase to Project No. CJU01083 - New Sidewalks 
Tender No. 11-264 , Micro Surfacing, Phase 2 - va no us 

$ 124,973.22 locations AIJg2 Council HRWC Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - Street Recapitalization 
Project Budget Increase, Account No. CBX01343 - Facility 
Maintenance and Award of RFQ 11 M074, Bengal Lancer Board of Director's - Budget Increase to reflect secured additional funding for Bengal 
Window Replacement Aug 17 Director Bengal Lancers $ 10,000.00 Lancers Windows 

To construct a pathway between Prospect Road Elementary School and 
Project Budget Increase. Account No. CPX01191 - Prospect Road and : Prospect Recreation Centre to children do not have to walk along the 
Pathways Prospect Walkway 

--
AlIg24 Director Area Recreation Assoc. i 15,000.00 roadway 



Prospect Road 
$ See above Community 25,000.00 

HRMlBedford 
Budget Increase, Project No. CPX01198 - Skateboarding- Skatepark Action Team To build a temporary skatepark facility. A pennanent skatepark is now 
BMX Facilities Aug 26 Director Association $ 5,000.00 being planned. 

Nova Scotia Health and 
See above Wellness $ 5,000.00 
See above Dexter Construction $ 4000.00 

TO Friends of the 
Budget Increase, Project No. CPX01185 Oct 24 Director Environment $ 5,000.00 Additional funds for McDonald Lake Park 

Budget Increase, Project No. CMX011 04 - Rural Halifax International • Budget Increase to support the purchase of up to fifteen (15) Forty-foot 
Community Transit Oct 25 Council Airport Authority (HIM) $ 50,000.00 . Transit Buses for the expansion of the MetroX Rural Express Service 
Tender No. 09-251 , Micro Surfacing Phase 2 - various 
locations Oct 25 CAO HRWC $ 85,328.93 Budgetlncrease to Project No. CZU01082 - Resurfacing Program 
Tender No. 10-241 - Micro Surfacing Phase 2 - various 

i locations Oct 25 Director HRWC 24,065.52 Budget Increase to Project No. CZU01082 - Resurfacing Program 
Tender No. 10-217, Micro Surfacing Phase 1 - various 
locations Oct 25 Director HRWC ~ 24,002.93 Budget Increase to Project No. CZU01082 - Resurfacing Program 
Tender No. 10-215, Thin Overlay Phase 1 - various 
locations Oct 25 Director HRWC $ 25,591.47 BudQet Increase to Proiect No. CZU01082 - ResurfaCing Program 
Tender No. 08·240, Micro Surfacing Phase 2 - various 
locations Oct 25 Director HRWC $ 18,586.19 Budget Increase to Project No CZU01082 - Resurfacing Program 
Tender No. 09-250, Thin Overlay Phase 2 - various 
locations East/WestlCentral Oct 25 Director HRWC $ 8,754.23 Budget Increase to Project No. CZU01082 - ResurfacingPr<lgram 
Tender No. 08-251, Street Improvement Projects - various 
locations Oct 25 Director HRWC $ 4,090.62 Budget Increase to Project No. CZU01082 - Resurfacing Program 
Tender No. 11-227, Pavement Resurfacing Bedford 
Highway · Fourth Street to Dartmouth Road, Central 
Region Nov 8 Director HRWC $ 43,577.99 Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - Street Recapitalization 
Tender No. 11 -214, Pavement Curb, Sidewalk and 
Watennain Renewal- Cook Avenue, West Region Dec 6 Director HRWC $ 38,291.75 Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - Street Recapitalization 
Oval Sponsorsh~ - Letter of Agreement Dec 13 Council Emera $ 500,000.00 Direct Contribution towards Oval 

Contributed towards Oval - debt capacity created used to fund Active 
See above Molson i 400,000.00 Transportation Initiative or other capital initiatives 
Tender No. 11-229, Intersection Improvements· Glendale 
Drive and Right Turn lane - Beaver Bank Road, Central Budget Increase to Project No. CTU01086 -Intersection Improvement 
Region Jan 11 Director HRWC $ 4,082.49 . Projects 
Tender No. 11-213 Resurfacing, Water Main Renewal and 
Gas Main Instanation, Ochterloney Street and Resurfacing Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - Street Recapilalizatlon to 
Victoria Road, East Region Jan 17 Council HRWC i 109,640.04 accommodate additional cost sharing 

Budget Increase to Project No. CYU01081 , Paving Renewal Program . . 
Tender No. 06·217 Paving Renewal, Water Main Renewal This amount was based on final quantities and materials related to the 
and Gas Main Installation, Regent Drive, East Region Jan 17 CAO Heritage Gas $ 61,224.95 Igas main installation , 

Budget Increase. Project No. CPX01185, New Parks and Prospect Area 
$ 

Budget Increase to Project No. CPX01185 - New Parks & Playgrounds 
Playgrounds, McDonald lake Park Feb 15 Director Recreation Assoc. 12,400.00 to reflect secured additional funding for McDonald lake Park 

McDonald lake 
See above Residents Assooc. $ 7,431 .21 See above 

National Society United Budget Increase to Project No. CPX01328 to cover manufacturing and 
Budget Increase, Project No. CPX01328, New Parks and States Daughters of installation of a marker, to be placed at the Trail Head of Deadmans 
Playgrounds, Deadman's Island Monument Feb 15 Director 1812 $ 4,500.00 Island, Pine haven Drive 

Budget Increase to Project No. CRU01077 - Bridge Repairs Various 
RFP No. 08-314. Replacement Design of the Crane Hill Locations. Repairs to the Crane Hill Bridge located on Crane Hill Road 
Road Bridge Feb 22 CAO Province of Nova Scotia $ 62,77~ . 01 ~!he~almon RIv~ . _ 



Budget Increase. Project No. CBX01152, Spryfield Lions Budget Increase to Project No. CBX01152 - Major Facilities. Increase to i 

Arena Mar2 Director Efficiency Nova Scotia $ 8,000.00 secure additional funding 
Budget Increase, Keamey Lake Road (Castlehill to Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - Street Recapitalization. To 
Highway 102) Microsurfacing, Two Year Pavement Cut secure funding for the microsurfacing of Keamey Lake Road from 
Moratorium, Streets and Services Permit 111468 Mar 12 Director HRWC S 34,527.01 Castle HIli to Highway 102 
Tender No. 11-200, Birkdale Crescent Pavement Renewal Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - Street Recapitalization. 
and Watermain Replacement ~20 Director HRWC $ 3,512.65 Replacement of catch basins rather than adjustments 
Tender No. 12-216, Resurfacing and Water Main Budget Increase to Project No. CYX01345 - Street Recapitalization. 
Replacement, Gnmes Avenue, East Region Mar23 CAO HRWC $ 302,925.00 Grimes Avenue from Lucien Drive to Stuart Harris Drive 

TOTAL ~ 4,997,906.41 . I -- -_. ----- ---- -- _.-




